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Re: The New India Assurance Company limited — Financial statements 31/03/2016

Dear Registrar,

The directors are pleased to submit the financial statements of The New India Assurance Company Limited

(“the Company”).

The directors wish to rely on the Financial Markets Conduct (Overseas Registered Banks and Licensed Insurers)

Exemption Notice 2015 while submitting the financial statements.

As the Company is a licensed insurer incorporated in India its home jurisdiction it is considered as an exempt
issuer as per the notice. Therefore the directors wish to take advantage of clause 6 (b). This clause will allow
the financial statements of the Company to be exempt from requirement to comply with New Zealand
generally accepted accounting practice (NZ GAAP) in accordance with Sections 460, 461 and 461A of the

Financial Markets Conduct Act 2013.

Below is a table listing the conditions attached to the exemption and the manner in which the Company

complies with them.

| Conditions B

| 7 (a) the exempt issuer, in relation to the financial
statements or group financial

statements prepared under sections 460 to 461A of
the Act, must

comply with the law and regulatory requirements of
the home jurisdiction

that relate to the preparation, content, and audit of
those statements

and, in particular, the exempt issuer must ensure
that—

(i) those statements comply with overseas GAAP;
| and

(ii) those statements are audited by an approved
auditor; and

(i) an audit report is prepared by the approved
auditor in respect of

that audit; and

Complying explanation

The financial statements of the Company are drawn
up in accordance with the following Indian provisions
and Act:

- the provisions of IRDAI (Preparation of Financial
Statements and Auditor’s Report of Insurance
Companies) Regulations, 2002

- the master circulars issued in the context of
preparation of the financial statements, and the
provisions of the Companies Act 2013.

The said statements prepared on historical cost
convention and on accrual basis, comply with
accounting standards specified under Section 133 of
Companies Act 2013, read with rule 7 of the
Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 and conform to
practices prevailing in the General Insurance industry.

The statements have been audited by an approved
independent auditer and the audit report is attached
to the statements.
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THE NEW INDIAASSURANCE CO., LTD., MUMBAI (H.O.)

Conditions Complying explanation

7 (b) the exempt issuer must ensure that there are It is management responsibility to ensure that the
kept at all times accounting statements for the Company comply with the
records that will enable the issuer to ensure that— regulations in India and that proper accounting

(i) the financial statements or group financial records are maintained.

statements prepared The New Zealand Branch of the Company prepares
under sections 460 to 461A of the Act comply with financial statements under NZ IFRS and these are
paragraph audited by an approved independent auditor in New
(a)(i); and Zealand.

(if) the New Zealand business financial statements

under paragraph

(c) or (d) (if any) comply with generally accepted

accounting

| practice; and - -
7 (c) if the exempt issuer has 1 or more subsidiaries, | The statements provided for lodgement include the
the group financial statements group financial statements and the New Zealand .
of the exempt issuer must, when those statements Branch financial statements (prepared under NZ IFRS).
are delivered for

lodgement under section 461H of the Act, be
accompanied by financial

statements for the group’s New Zealand business (if
any) prepared in accordance

with generally accepted accounting practice;and |
7 (d) if the exempt issuer has no subsidiaries, the This condition is not applicable as the Company has
financial statements of the subsidiaries.

exempt issuer must, when those statements are
delivered for lodgement

under section 461H of the Act, be accompanied by
financial statements

for the exempt issuer’s New Zealand business (if
any) prepared in accordance

with generally accepted accounting practice; and

7 (e) the financial statements of the New Zealand The financial statements of the New Zealand Branch |
business (if any) must be have been audited by a qualified auditor who is
audited by a qualified auditor or an approved licensed to perform such audits.

auditor; and




‘ Conditions o S
7 (f) a copy of the auditor’s report on the financial
statements of the New

Zealand business (if any) must accompany the
financial statements or

group financial statements of the exempt issuer
when those statements

are delivered for lodgement under section 461H of
the Act;and S

7 (g) the financial statements or group financial
statements that are delivered

to the Registrar for lodgement under section 461H
of the Act are—

(i) accompanied by written notification to the
Registrar that the exempt

issuer is relying on this notice in respect of the
accounting

period to which the statements relate; and

(ii) in English or accompanied by an accurate English
translation; and - - -
7 (h) a governmental body for securities regulation
in the home jurisdiction is

a full signatory to the International Organization of
Securities Commissions

Multilateral Memorandum of Understanding
Concerning Consultation

and C_oopt_eratign and the Exchange of In_f_c_:rm_atiog.

R = e e S RS, 1, (9.37)

THE NEW INDIA ASSURANCE CO., LTD., MUMBAI (H.O.)

! Complying exEIanat_ion

The independent auditors report for the New Zealand ‘
Branch is included with the Branch financial ‘
statements.

This lF.Ttter_notﬁes the Re_gistra;r that the_Corﬁpany is
relying on the Exemption Notice 2015,

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (SEBI) is a
full signatory to the International Organization of
Securities Commissions

Multilateral Memorandum of Understanding
Concerning Consultation

and Cooperation and the Exchange of Information.

1 = .

The overseas company’s financial statements are provided herewith and also included herewith are the New
Zealand Branch accounts of the company which are prepared in accordance with New Zealand GAAP as

referred to above.

Yours faithfully,
THE NEW INDIA ASSURANCE LIMITED

Director

Director

‘o




The New India Assurance Company Limited
[Registration No.190 Renewed from 01/04/2016}

Consolidated Fire Insurance Revenue Account for the year ended 31st Match, 2016

Amount
Particulars Schedule
T {000)

1.Premium Earned (Net) 1 20834114
2 Profit on Sale or Redemption of Investments (Policy Holders) - 1510825 e

Loss on Sale or Redemption of Investments {Policy Holders) 0

3.Cthers 0

4. Interest, Dividend and Rent {Gross) 2765244

0

—_—

Total (A) 4 25110183

1.Claims Incurred (Net) 2 14931087

2.Commission 3 3758884

3.0perating Expenses Related to Insurance Business 4 6500076

4. Premium Deficiency 0

5.0thers - Foreign Taxes 2968

Amortisation, Write off, Provisions - Investments 3222

Total (B) 25196237

~~perating Profit/ (Loss) C=(A-B) (85925)

0

Appropriations 0

Transfer to Share Holders Account (Profit and Loss Account) 85925

Transfer to Catastrophic Reserves 0

Transfer to Other Reserves - 0

Total 0

Significant Accounting Policies and Notes to Accounts 16

As required by section 40C(2) of the Insurance Act 1938, we certify that, to the best of jpur knowledge and
according to the information and explanations given to us, and so far as appears from pur exarnination of
the Company's boaks of account, all expenses of management, wherever incurred, whether directly or
indirectly in respect of fire insurance business have been fully debited in the Fire Insurance Revenue
Account as expenses.

DIN No.06670875 DIN No.06417520

As per our report of even date

For JCR & Co.
Firm Reg. No.105270W
Chartered jAccountants

For R. Devendra Kumar & Associates
Firm Reg. No. 114207W
Chartered Accountants

Mumbai ;
April 30, 2016 /-

A
g
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&. Srinivasan
Chairman-Cum- Managing Director
IDIN No.01B76234

For A. Bafna & Co.

Firm Reg, No. 003660C

Charterdd Acgountants
A%

M. K. Gupta
Parther

Meriparetip Number 073515




The New India Assurance Company Limited
[Registration No,190 Renewed from 01/04/20186]

Consolidated Marine Insurance Revenue Account for the year ended 31st March, 2016

Amount
Particulars Schedule
—— Z {000}
1.Premium Eamed (Net}) 1 4788186
2.Profit on Sale or Redemption of Investments {Policy Holders) 348232
Loss on Safe or Redemption of Investments (Pclicy Holders) 0
3.0thers 0
4.Interest, Dividend and Rent (Gross} 648173
Total (A) 5784592
1.Claims Incurred (Net) 2 2869107
2.Commission 3 478735
3.0perating Expenses Related to Insurance Business 4 1056041
4. Premium Deficiency 0
5.0thers - Foreign Taxes 0
Amortisation, Write off, Provisions - Investments 638
Total (B) 4404580
Operating Profit/ (Loss) C={A-B) 1380011
Appropriations
Transfer to Share Holders Account (Profit and Loss Account) . (1380011}
Transfer to Catastrophic Reserves &

Transfer to Cther Reserves
Total 0

Significant Accounting Policies and Motes to Accounts 16

As required by section 40C(2) of the Insurance Act 1938, we certify that, to the best of our knowledge and
according to the information and explanations given to us, and so far as appears from our examination of
the Company's books of acoount, ali expenses of management, wherever incurrad, whether directly or
indirectly in respect of marine insurance business have been fully debited in the Marine Insurance Revenue
Account as expenses.

The schedules referredBe above form integral part of the revenue account

=
P. Nayak G. §rinivasan
Birector Chalrman-Cum- Managing Director
DIN No.06570875 DIN N{.06417520 DIN No.01876234

As per our report of even date

For JCR & Co. For R. Devendra Kumar & Associates ForjA. Bafna & Co.
Firm Reg. No.105270W Firm Reg. No. 114207W Firmj Reg. No. 603660C
Chartered Accpuntants Chartered Accountants Chattered X;countants

Arun Jain M. ¥. Qupta .
Partner Pa

Membership Rmber 141802 Mermbership Number 673515

Mumbai ) i{ji. ¥

April 30, 2016 / \\‘
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The New India Assurance Company Limited

{Registration No.190 Renewed from 01/04/2016]

Consolidated Miscellaneous Insurance Revenue Account for the year ended 31st March, 2016

Amount
Particulars Sthedule
¥ {(000)
1.Premium Earned (Net) 1 125090030
2.Profit on Sale or Redemption of Investments {Policy Holders) : 7707186
Loss on Sale or Redemption of Investments (Policy Holders)
3.0thers
4.Interest, Dividend and Rent (Gross) 13863138
Total (A) 146660354
1.Claims Incurred {Net) 2 114395886
2.Commisslon 3 9891675
3.0perating Expenses Related to Insurance Business 4 28051412
4., Premium Deficiency 0
5.0thers - Foreign Taxes 2134
Amortisation, Write off, Provisions - Investments 16462
Total (B) 152357569
Operating Profit/ {Loss) C=(A-B) (5607125)
Appropriations
Transfer to Share Holders Account {Profit and Loss Account) 5697125
Transfer to Catastrophic Reserves -
Transfer to Other Reserves
Total
a &
Significant Accounting Policies and Notes 10 Accounts 16

As required by section 40C(2) of the Insurance Act 1938, we certify that, to the best of gur knowledge and according to the

information and explanations given to us, and so far as appears from our examination
all expenses of management, wherever incurred, whether directly or indirectly in respe,

of miscellanegus insurance

Jf the Company's books of account,

business have been fulty debited in the Miscellaneous Insurance Revenue Account as expenses.

" Director

DIN No.06670875

As per our report of even date

For JCR & Co.
Firm Reg. No.105270W
Chartered Accountants

@\_W.,\

Partner

=

Mumbai M %
April 30, 2016 RIS
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For R. Devendra Kumar & Associates
Firm Reg, No. 114207W
Chartered Accountants

$. N. Rajeswanl
Chief Finandjal

L
A ‘—-L-./-“——./AL—‘,

G. Srinivasan

£hairman-Cum- Managing Directar
BN No,01876234

for A, Bafna & Co.
Firm Reg. No. D03660C

Chartered Ajcountants
¢

M. K. Giypta
Partner
Membership Number 073515




The New India Assurance Company Limited
[Registration No.190 Renewed from 01/04/2016)

Consolidated Profit and Loss Account for the year ended 31st March 2016

Amount
Particulars Schedule
T (G0D)
1. Operating Profit / {Loss)
a. Fire Insurance {85925)
b. Marine Insurance 1380011
¢ Miscellaneous Insurance [5697125)
2. Income from Investments
a. Interest Dividend and Rent {Gross) - Share Holders 8307378
b. Profit on Sale of Investment - Share Halders 4690618
Less: Loss on Sale of Investment - Share Holders ]
3. Other Income - Misc Receipts, Credit Balances Written Back 269304
- Interest on Refund of Income Tax 303186
Total (A)=1+243 9167458
4. Provisions {Cther Than Taxation)
a. Others - Amortisation Provisien For Thinly
Traded Shares - Shareholders (5972)
b. For Doubtful Debts - Investments{Shareholders) (16140)
¢. For Doubtful Debts - Operations ]
d. For Bimunition In Value Of Investments (Shareholders) 31978
5. Other Expenses (Other Than Those Related To Insurance Business) 1658
8. Others - Interest On [ncome/Service Tax 791
b. (Profit)/Loss On Sale Of Assets (7556)
¢, Penalty 2000
d. Bad debts written off 21803
Total (B)=(4+5) 28652
Prefit Before Tax (A-B) $9138806
Provision For Taxation - Current Tax - 1386901
Deferred Tax (492591)
Wealth Tax 1]
Proftt After Tax 244497
Profit attributable to Minority Interest (18649)
Add : Share of Profit/(Loss) in Associate Enterprises 291363
Transfer from General Reserves for Equalization / Contingency Reserves for Foreign
Branches 248331
Transfer from Contingency Reserves for Unexpired Risk {created in 2009-10) 0
Apprapriations 0
a, Proposed Final Dividend $2500000)
b. Dividend Distribution Tax. (508941)
t. Transfer to General Reserves {5508269)
d. Transfer to Equalization / Contingency Reserves for Foreign Branches (248331}
&. Transfer to Consciidated Revenue Reserve 0
Prafit / (Loss) Carried Forward to The Balance Shest ! 1]

Basic and diluted earnings per share (T) {Refer Note 11 B to notes to accounts in
Schedule 16 By ‘
Significant Accounting Polcies and Notes to Accounts
The schedules referred i

G. Srinivasan
Chairman-Cum- Manaaing Director
DIN No.01876234

DIN No.08670875

As per pur report of even date

For JCR & Co, For R. Devendra Kumar & Associates For A. Bafna & Co.
Firm Reg, No.105270W Firm Reg. No. 114207wW Firm Reaq. No, 65
Chartered Acco Chartered Accountants Charterad Acco

v L\L

Arun Jain Neeraj Galas M. K. Gu
Partner Partner Partier
Membership ber 141802 Member Number 074392 Mambershi Numberp?BSlS
»:"-_".
Mumba: \:\«m & :.-J
April 30, 201€ . - f, o L ‘, T
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The New India Assurance Company Limited
[Registration No.190 Renewed from 01/04/201€]

Consolidated Balance Sheat as at 31st March, 2016

. Amount
Particulars Schedule % (000}
A, Sources of Funds
1. Share Capital 5 & 5A 2000000
2. Reserves and Surplus 6 116745510
3. Fair Value Change Account . 19122999%
4. Borrowings 7 1]
5, Minority Interest 370818
Total A i 310346323
B. Appiication of Funds
1. Investments 8 450092181
2. Loans 9 3291429
3. Fixed Assets 10 3535395
4. Deferred Tax Assats 2158434
5. Current Assets
a. Cash and Bank Balances 11 72162254
b Advances and Other Assets 12 105796657
Sub Total(a-+h) 177958910
c. Current Liabilities 13 237193063
d. Provisicns 14 53854724
Sub Total{c+d) 331047787
Net Current Assets (a+b-c-d) §153088877)
6. Miscellaneous Expenditure - Contribution to Gratuity Fund- 15 4357760
Deferred  (to the extent not written off or adjusted)
Total B 310346323
Significant Accounting Policles and Notes to Accounts 16
The Schedules referresijto above form integral part of the Balance Sheet \
P WY
- N. Rajeswari !
Company Secretary Chief Financial Officer ! |
LA M Sy ,
 CEReD AT RAT Ve
- P. Nayak Hemant G. Rokade G. s;-mwasan
Trrecior Directer Chainman-Cum- Manaaing Direc
DIN No.05670875 DTN No.CE417520 DIN No.D1876234
As per our report of even date
For JCR & Co. For R. Devendra Kumar & Associates For J.. Bafna & Co.
Firm Reg. No.105270W Firm Reg. No. 114207W Firm Reg Ng. 003660C
Chartered Accountants Chartered Accountants Chartered Adcoul t
LY
@n Yy » /
Arun Jai M. K: Glipta
Partner Parmbr
Membership Number 141802 Membarshlp Number 73515
ST
Mumbai :,r,; "o :‘*-
April 30, 2016 5
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The New India Assurance Company Limited
(Registration No.190 Renewed from 01/04/2016]

Consolidated Schedules to Fire Insurance Revenue Account for the year ended 31ist
March, 2016
Amount
Particulars
7{000)
Schedule 1 - Fire
Premium Earned(Net)
Premium From Direct Business - in India 16918362
- outside India 9447908
Total 26366270
Add: Premium on Reinsurance Accepted 8270854
Less: Premium on Reinsurance Ceded 13136214
Net Premium 21500909
Adjustment for Change in Reserve for Un-Expired Risks 666795
Total Premium Earned {Net) 20834114
Schedule 2 - Fire
Claims Incurred {Net)
Claims Paid Direct 18654650
0
Add: Claims on Relnsurance Accepted 5308497
g
Less: Claims on Reinsurance Ceded 9660426
Net Claims Paid 14302722
Add:Claims Outstanding at End (Net) 25872087
0
Less :Claims Outstanding at Beginning (Net) 25073103
0
Foreign Exchange Fluctuation Relating to Non-Integral Foreign Operations -170619
Total Incurred Claims {Net) 14931087
Schedule 3- Fire
Commission (Net)
Commission - Direct 3908376
Add : Commission on Reinsurance Accepted 1373027
Less : Commission on Reinsurance Ceded 1439909
Commission (Net) 3841495
Break-up of Commission Direct
Direct Commission 439155
Direct Brokerage 3398898
70323

Direct Corporate Agency Commission
Others - Other Channels
Total Commissjon
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The New India Assurance Company Limited
[Registration No.190 Renewed from 01/04/2016]

Consolidated Schedules to Marine Insurance Revenue Account for the year ended 31st

March, 2016
Amount
Particulars
T (000)
Schedule 1 ~ Marine
Premium Eamed({Net)
Premium From Direct Business - in India 6175331
- outside India 741761
Total 6917092
Add: Premium on Reinsurance Accepted 512013
Less: Premium on Reinsurance Ceded 3225877
Net Premium 4203229
Adjustment for Change in Reserve for Un-expired Risks 584957
Total Premium Earned (Net) 4788186
Schedule 2 - Marine
Claims Incurred (Net)
Claims Paid Direct 5122900
Add: Claims on Reinsurance Accepted 564028
Less: Claims on Reinsurance Ceded 2893239
Net Claims Paid 2793688
Add:Clalms Qutstanding at End (Net) 5232746
Less :Claims Outstanding at Beginning (Net) 5138765
Foreign Exchange Fluctuation Relating to Non-Integral Foreign Operations {18563)
Total Incurred Claims (Net) 2869107
Schedule 3- Marine
Commission (Net)
Commission - Direct 512139
Add : Commission on Reinsurance Accepted 84226
Less : Commission on Reinsurance Ceded 116472
Commission (Net) 479893
Break-up of Commission Direct
Direct Commission 296942
214619

Direct Brokerage
Direct Corporate Agency Commission
Others - Other Channels
Total Commission
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The New India Assurance Company Limited
[Registration No.190 Renewed from 01/04/2016]

Consolidated Schedules to Miscellaneous Insurance Revenue Account:for the
year ended 31st March, 2016

Amount
Particulars
7./000)
Schedule 1 - Miscellaneous
Premium Earned(Net)
Premium From Direct Business - in India 128401394
- outside India 18093534
Total 145494928
Add: Premium on Reinsurance Accepted 3712499
Less: Premium on Reinsurance Ceded 15616624
Net Premium 134590803
Adjustment for Change in Reserve for Un-expired Risks ESOO??Z'
Total Premium Earned {Net) 125090030
Schedule 2 - Miscellaneous
Claims Incurred (Net)
Claims Paid Direct 108754383
Add: Ciaims on Reinsurance Accepted 4601271
Less: Claims on Reinsurance Ceded 10937855
Net Claims Paid 102417798
Add:Claims Outstanding at End (Net) 133392353
Less :Claims Outstanding at Beginning (Net) 121149469
Foreign Exchange Fluctuation Relating to Non-Integral Foreign Operations {264796)
Total Incurred Claims (Net) 114355886
e ——————1
Schedule 3- Miscellaneous
Commission (Net)
Commission - Direct 10809189
Add : Commission on Reinsurance Accepted 4118%4
Less : Commission on Reinsurance Ceded 1%78263
Commission (Net) 9942820
— . — ————
Break-up of Commission Direct
Direct Commission 8335883
Direct Brokerage 2345309
Direct Corporate Agency Commission 198125

Cthers - Other Channels
Total Commission

*C:hh _/‘)u *
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The New India Assurance Company Limited
[Registration No.190 Renewed from 01/04/2018]

Consolidated Schedules for the year ended 31st March, 2016

Amount
Particulars
% (000)
Schedule - 4
Operating Expenses Related To Insurance Business
L. Employees Remuneration And Weifare Benefits 24510659
2. Travel Conveyance And Vehicle Rurning Expenges 656923
3. Training Expenses 196752
4. Rent Rates And Taxes 974080
5. Repairs And Maintenance 1076249
6. Printing And Stationery 403755
7. Communication Expenses 371240
8. Legal And Professional Charges 541173
9. Auditors Fees, Expenses Etc. As Auditor 86075
Auditors Fees, Expenses Etc. As Advisor Or Other Capacity - Taxation 131
Auditors Fees, Expenses Ftc, As Advisor Or Other Capacity - Insurance 0
Auditors Fees, Expenses Etc. As Advisor Or Other Capacity - Mgt Services 4994
Auditors Fees, Expenses Etc, In Other Capacity o
10. Advertisement And Publicity 364454
11. Interest And Bank Charges 37916
12. Others - Exchange (Gain) / Loss (874294)
IT Implementation §ﬁ49175
Outsourcing Expenses 3‘;583475
Other Taxes 125920
Others 2431326
13. Depreciation ?44098
14, Service Tax Account 223426
Total 35607528
Apportioned to Fire Segment 6500076
Apportioned to Marine Segment 1!2356041
Apportioned to Miscellaneous Segment 28(:)51412
Total 35607528

e ————1




The New India Assurance Company Limited
[Registration No.190 Renewed from 01/04/2016]

Schedules for the year ended 31st March, 2016

Particulars

Schedule - 5
Share Capitai

1. Authorised Capital
30,00,00,000 {Previous Year 30,00,00.000} Equity Shares of # 10 each

2. Issued Capital
20,00,00,000 {Previous Year 20,00,00,000) Equity Shares of ¥ 10 each

3. Subscribed Capital
20,00,00,000 (Previous Year 20,00.00,000) Equity Shares of T 10 each

4. Called up Capital
20,00,00,000 (Pravious Year 20,00,00,000) Equity Shares of # 10 each

Totai

Note : Of the above 19,61,49,366 shares are issued as fully paid up bonus
shares by capitalisation of general reserves,

SCHEDULE 5A

Pattemn of Shareholding

{As Certified by Management)

3000000

2000000

2000000

2000000

2000000
—_— e

Share holder Current Year
Numbers % of Holding
Promoters Indlan 200000 100
Fareign . =
Others - -
Total 200000 100




The New Endia Assurance Company Limited
[Registration No.130 Renewed from 01/04/2016]

Cansolidated Schedules for the year ended 31st March, 2016

Amount
Particulars
T (0DDY
Schedule 6
Reserves and Surplus
1. Capital Reserve {(Op. Balance) 575
Addition During The Year 41106
Deduction During The Year
(Cl.Balance) 41681
2. Capital Redemption Reserve -
3. Share Premium 0
4. General Reserves (Op. Balance) 96332008
Addttion during the vear - Balance Transferred From P & L Account 5508269
Deffered tax due to Depreciaticn 321
Transfer am;l toP&L Accoun_t for Equalization / Contingency Reserves 248331
and CFS Adjustment for Forgine Branches
Change in Depreciation due to Companies Act, 2013 0
Consolidated Revenue Reserve - 124531
{Cl. Balance) ; 102213460
5. Catastrophe Reserve
6. Other Reserves
A. Foreign Currency Translation Reserve
Opening Balance 9379543
Addition During The Year (Refer Note No 17 To Notes To 1908751
Accounts In Schedule 16 B)
Deduction During The Year , 0
(Cl.Balance) 11288295
C. Equalization / Contingency Reserves for Forelgn Branches
Opening Balance 2506988
Addition During The Year 324797
Deduction during the Year 0
(Cl.Balance) 2831785
7. Balance Of Profit In Profit And Loss Account
8. Property Revaluation Reserve 370289
Toal | 11674550
Schedule 7
Borrowings

1.Debentures / Bonds
2.Banks

3.Financial Institutions
4.0thers




The New India Assurance Company Limited
[Registration No.190 Renewed from 01/04/2016]

Consolidated Schedules for the year ended 31st March, 2016

Amount
Particulars
T (000}
Schedule 8
Investments
Long term investments
1, Government Securities
Central Government Securities 70367400
State Government Securities 36673784
Foreign Government Securities 3273835
2. Other approved securities 43815
3. Other investments
a.Shares
aa. Equity 239451481
bb. Preference .
Preference shares 3281
Preference shares of railways in India
b.Mutual funds/ ETF 517943
c.Derivative instruments
d.Debentures/Bonds/PTCs
Debentures in India 21819203
Other debentures - Foreign 842275
e.0ther securities
Foreign shares 831390
f.Subsidiaries 0
g.Investment Properties (Real Estate) 361428
4. Investment in infrastructure and social sector 49002230
3. Other than Approved Investments, Debentures, Pref.shares, Foreign Shares, Venture
Funds and Equity 5120903
6. Equity value of Investment in Associates
Total 428313969

o ————
—_———




The New India Assurance Company Limited
[Registration No.190 Renewed from 01/04/2016]

Consolidated Scheduies for the year ended 31st March, 2016

Consolidated
Current Year

Scheduie 8 Continued 2(000)
Short Term Investments
1. Government Securities
Central Government. Securities 9551546
State Government. Securities 1226312
2. Cther Approved Securities 1]
3. Other Investments
a.Shares
aa. Equity 0
bb. Preference 0
b.Mutual Funds 0
c.Derivative Instrument 0
d.Debentures/Bonds/PTCs 0
Debentures in India 2057276
Other Debentures Foreign 40708
e.0ther Securities 0
f.Subsidlaries 0
g.Investment Properties {Real Estate) 0
4. Investment In Infrastructure And Social Sector 8902370
5. Other Than Approved Investments Y
Total 21778213
Grand Total 450002181
Investments -
1.1n India 440964426
2.0utside India 9127756
Investment in foreign associates Included in equity above
Aggregate amotnt of Cornpanies Investments in other than fisted equity shares Book Vaiue
Market value
Preference shares and FITL preference shares (LTUA} amounting fo T84498 (P.Y. {84498) is netiad aganst
fnterest suspense of an equal amount. Debentures and FITL debentures amounting to ¥45115 (B.Y, T i89) are
netted against Interest syspense of an equal amount. Equity shares amounting to Y276 (P.Y. T 276} is netted
2g3inst interest suspense of an equal amount.
Provision made for bad and doubtful debts shown under Schedule 14.5.ag2ainst assets in Sehodule § P
Debentures - Standard Provisions 100886
Housing sertor bords - Standard Provisions 90388
Infrastructure lnvestments - Standsrd Provisions 141276
Investments in GAS - Standard Provisions 175
Cther than approved investments (Debenture) 468882
Equity - foelgns share - diminufion in vaive others 315
Equity - Thinly traded and unbisted equity - diminution in value 71384
Equity - Thinly traded - foreign (Honkong) 18
Equity - Long term unapproved thinly traded and uniisted eguity - diminution in value (F)a034/12 21993
Equity subsidiary - Long term unapproved thinly traded and unfisted equity - diminution I value (FIe038/12 1535
Investments in France Agency (Foreign & France}
Total B26852
Note:
Intrest suspence for Debtors include i sch 12 -880 @
SH.CL include in in sch 12 -B8b o
676876

Loans To State Government Housing, FFe Loans To Hudco mnciudes in Sch- 8




The New India Assurance Company Limited
[Registration No.190 Renewed from 01/04/2016)

Consolidated Schedules for the year ended 31st March, 2016

Amount
Particulars
T (000)
Schedule 8
Loans
1. Security-Wise Classification
Secured
a. On Mortgage Of Property
aa. In India
Loan Against Mortgage Of Property 0
Housing, Vehicle And Computer Loans To Empioyees 1784248
Direct Term Loans 638123
bb. Outside India Housling, Vehicle Loan To Employees 44563
. On Shares, Bonds, Government Securities 0
c.. Others 0
Loans to Subsidiaries 0
Loans To State Government Heusing, FFe Loans 676975
Unsecured (Term Loans, Bridge Loans, Short-Term Loans, Term Lodns 147520
Total 7 3201439
2. Borrower-Wise Classification
a. Central And State Governments(Term Loans, Housing and FFE) 676975
b. Banks And Financial Institutions 0
c. Subsidiaries 0
d. Industrial Undertakings (Term Loans, Bridge Loans, Short-Term Loans, Loans To 755138
e. Others - HousIng Loans,Vehicle Loans, Computer Loans To Employees 1828811
Term Loans and PFPS 30505

Total 3201429

3. Performance-wise Classlfication
a, Loans Classified as Standard

ad. In India:Term Loans, Bridge Loans, State Government Housing And FFE, 785247
Housing, Vehicle And Computer Loans To Employees 1827930
0
bb. Outside India {Loans To Employees) 881
Loans to Subsidiaries 0
b. Non-Performing Loans less Provisions ¢
aa. In India (Term Loans, Bridge Loans, Short-Term Loans, Loans PFPS) 677371
bb. OQutside India 0
Total : 3201429
4. Maturity-wise Classifications

a, Short-Term (Term Leans, Direct Bridge Loans, Short-Term Lozns, Term Loans 0

b. Long-Term
(Term Loans Direct, Loans State Government Housing and FF, and Loans PFPS) 1462618
Loans to Subsidiaries 0
Housing, Vehicle, And Computer Loans To Employees. 1828811
Total i 3291429

PFPS and FITL PFPS amounting to 2617105 (P.Y. T637976) and FITL short term loan smounling to TI675 (P Y. ¥18675) and
direct term foans amounting o T6101 (P.Y. ¥6101 ) are netted against interast suspense of an equai amount.

Provision made tor bad and debis sh under Schedule 14.5 against assets in Schedule 9
Direct termn ipans (Mvestments) 181158
Biidge loan (investments) 00
Tenn loans PEPS st provision 511
Tarm lgans FFPS 554283
Short tarm foans (Tvestments) asps8
Housing 10ans to state govis. - st provision 2585
Hoysing loans to state goves, 16573
FFE loans b2 state goves. - sta powsion 35
FFE loans lo state govts, 2532
Total 580512
Note:

Intrest suspence for Deltors indude in sch 12 -B8b
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The New India Assurance Company Limited
[Registration No.190 Renewed from 01/04/2016]

Consolidated Schedules for the year ended 31st March, 2016

Particulars Amount

Z {000)

Schedule 11

Cash and Bank Balances

L. Cash (Inciuding Cheques, Drafts and Stamps) 2033814

2. Bank Balances
a. Deposit Accounts

aa. Short - Term (due within 12 Months) 9869278

bb.Others 46617367

b. Current Accounts 9854243

3. Money at Call and Short Notice

With Banks 610449

With other Institutions 3177103
Total 72162254

Cash and Bank Balances In India 16557873
Cash and Bank Balances Outside India __,5_[5_6.9_4&
Total 72162254

Balances with non scheduled banks induded i1 2b above
Provision made for bad and doubtful debts shown under Schedule 14.5 against assals in Schedule 11

Indian balances included in 2b above

Total




The plew India Assurance Company Limited
[Registration No.190 Renewed from 01/04/2016]

Consofidated Schedules for the year ended 3ist March, 2016

Particulars
Schedule 12
Advances and Other Assets
A. Advances
1. Rese‘rve Deposits With Ceding Companies 257769
2. Application Money For Investrents 0
3. Pre-Payments 183959
4. Advances To Directors / Officers 0
5. Advance Tax Paid And Taxes Deducted At Source
(Net Of Provision For Taxation) 5951021
6. Others 384211
Total (A) 6776960
B. Other Assets
1, Income Accrued On Investments 6563384
2. Outstanding Premiums 2259287
3. Agents Balances 4486317
4. Foreign Agencies Balances 1503989
5. Due From Other Entities Carrying Insurance Business (Including Reinsurers) 53747930
6. Due From Subsidiaries/Holding Companies 0
7. Deposit With R B | {Persuant to Section 7 Of Insurance Act 1938) 0
8. Others - a. Other Accrued Income 1008639
b. Cthers Including Sundry Debtors & Interoffice Accounts 29124284
€. Service Tax Unutilized Cregit 325886
Total (B) 99019697
TOTAL(A+B) 1n§ 756657
Sundry Debiors amounting to ¥ 5010 (F.Y. ¥6504) are nertad against interest Suspense of an equal amount.
Provision made for Bad and doubtful debis shown under Schedule 14.5 inst apsats in Schedule 12
Retnsurence bajances included in AT above 93984
Reinsurance bafances included in B5 above 942847
Rainsurance balances incuded in B8 above 494
Foreign balsnces includied In Al above (France 911871 & 873} [
Foreign balances indludied in 52 above (France 311897} 0
Forelgn belances included in 83 above (Fij Maurtus, Bankok, Japan, Hongkong, New Zesisnd) 45480
Fareign balances included in B4 above (Manite & Dubai) 52620
Foreign balences induded In BS above (Mauritius, singapore, france) 26351
Foreign balances induded i 86 above (Ghans, TAT, Kualalumpur) 1)
Foreign balances indluded in B8 above (Fquitorial Bank London) 14932
indian rei -] . U5 deblors incluged in B58 above 200000
Indijan balanres induaed In B3 above 138334
Indian balances induded in B85 above 86800
Tndizn miscelianeous deblors included in 12 B 4 above 7
Indlian misceliansous deblors included In B85 above (TC5) 137757
Sundry deltors(F192) investments Indian incivded in B8 above - Std. provision 31
Sundry debtors(5192) invastments Indian included in BS above 3851
Sundry debtors(5192) investmeants(F) Ingian inducded in B8 above 849
Income attrued on investments(S131(F)) Indian included in B1 above 2
Total 1249832
Note:
Intrest suspence for Debtors include in B8 above 5010
48186

SH.CL include in B8k abave




The New India Assurance Company Limited
[Registration No,190 Renewed from 01/04/2016}

Consolidated Schedules for the year ended 31st March, 2016

Particulars Amount
X (000)
Schedule 13
Current Liabilities
1. Agents Balances
197724
2, Balances Due To Other Insurance Companies 23895113
3. Deposits Held On Reinsurance Ceded 174932
4. Premium Received In Advance 1445088
5. Un-Allocated Premium 0
6. Sundry Creditors - a, O_ther Than Service Tax Payable 21203420
b. Service Tax Payable 594422
7. Due To Subsidiaries / Holding Company 0
8. Claims Outstanding 164497187
9. Due To Officers/Directors 5314
10, Oth.ers 23767747
Policy Holders Fund - Excess Premium Collected 325392
Policy Holders Fund - Refund Premium Due 332102
Policy Holders Fund - Stale Cheques 750624
Total 237193064
Schedule 14
Provisions
1. a. Reserve for Un-Expired Risks 80681945
b. Premium Deficiency Reserve 0
2. Provision for Taxation (Net of Payment of Taxes) 36393
3. Provision for Proposed Dividend 2500000
4. Provision for Dividend Distribution Tax 508941
5. Others - Reserve for Bad and Doubtful Debts. 3312600
Provision for Diminution in value of Thinly Traded / Uniisted Shares 95245
Provision for Wage Arrear 0
Provision for Leave Encashment 6517000
Total 92652124
Schedule 15
Miscelianeous Expenditure
1. Discount Allowed in Issue of Shares and Debentures
2. Others - Contributions to Gratuitu Fund and Gratuity Fund 4357760
(Deferred Expenses to the Extent not Written Off)
Total 4357760
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Consolidated Reteipts & Payments Account / Cash Flow Statemen for the period from
01/04/2015 to 31/0372015 !
. Current Year
Particulars
T (D00}

A, Cash Flows from the operating activities:

1. Premium received from policyholders, including advance receipts 20,38,22,49

2. Qther receipts 2,22,154

3. Payments to the re-insurers, net of commissions and claims (59,59, 102)
4. Payments to co-insurers, net of ciaims recovery (32,31,595]
5. Payments of claims ( 13,65,80,948)
&. Payments of commission and brokerage (1,51,95,389)
7. Paymenits of pthar Operating expenses {3,90,83,46)
B Prefiminary and pre-operative expenses {4,023)
9 Depaosits, advances and staff loans 2,10,151

10. income taxes paid (Wet) (24,00,829)
11, Service tay paitd { 1,76,07,942)
12. Other paymants 1 2,44,350)
13. Cash flows bafare extraordinary items (1,60,52,512)
14, Cash flow from extraordinary operations

Net cash flow from o Perating activitias (1,80,52,513)

B. Cashflows from investing activitios:

1. Purchase of fixed assets {9,74,843)
2. Proceeds from sale of fixed assets 1,95,458

3. Purchases of investments (5,16,15,613)
4. Loans disbyrsed

5. Sales of investments 3,27,24,249

6. Repayments received 46,672

7. Rents/interastss Dividends receivag 2,50,45,875

8. Investments in maney market instruments angd in liguid mutual funds

8 Expenses related to investments 1,02,643

Net cash flow from investing activities 55,24,441

C. cash flows from financing activities:
L. Proceeds from issuance of share capital
2. Proceeds from borrowing

3. Repayments of borrowing {47,455)
4, Interest/dividends paid {36,08,186)
Net cash flow from financing activities (36,55,641)
D. Effect of foreign exchange rates on cash and cash equivalents, net 19,71,902
E. Netincreasein cash and cash equivalents: [1,22,11,809)
1. Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year 8,43,74,063
2. Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year 7,21,62,254
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The New India Assurance Co Lid,

Schedule 16

Significant Accounting Policies and Notes forming part af Consolidated Financjal
Statements as on 31st March, 2016

16 A. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

1. Principles of Consolidation:

The consolidated financial statements relate to New India Assurance Co Ltd » the holding

tompany and its subsidjaries ( referred to as “Group™) and as%:ociates. The consolidated

financial statements have been prepared on the Tollowing basis:

¢ The financia] Statements of the company and its subsidiarigs are combined on g line-
by-line basis by adding together the book vajues of like it?ms of assets , liabilities ,
income and €xpenses, after eliminating the intra-group ibalances and intragroyp
transactions to the extent possible and by following the consolidation procedures as
laid down in Accounting Standard (AS) 21- Consolidated Figancial Statements,

* The difference between the cost of investment in the subsidiaries » over the net assets
in the subsidiaries, over the net assels at the time of ac wisition of shares in the

i

subsidiaries is recognized in the financial statements as Goadwill or Capital Reserve

or loss on disposal of investment in subsidiary,

* Minority interest’s share of net profit/oss of consolidated subsidiary for the year is
identified and adjusted against the income of the group in order to arrive at the net
income attributable to the shareholders of the company. Mirjority interest’s share of

* Investment in Associate Companies has been accounted undgr the equity method as
per Accounting Standard (AS)- 23- Accounting for investments in associates in

Consolidated Financia] Statements. ;

* The company accounts for its shares in change in net assets of the associates, post-
acquisition, after eliminating unrealized profits and losses resilting from transactions
between the tompany and its associates to the extent of jtg shares, through its profit
and loss account to the extent such change is attributable to the associates’ Profit or
Loss through its reserves for the balance, based on available informatjon.

assets at the time of acquisition of shares in the associates is identified in the financiaf
statements as Goodwill or Capital Reserve as the case may be.;
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The New India Assurance Co Ltd.

As far gs possible, the consolidated financial statements have been Prepared using
uniform accounting policies for [jke transactions andl other events in similar
circumstances and are presented in the same manner as the Company’s separate

financial Statements, Except in case of the subsidiary co panies ,where the accounts

2. In accordance with IFRS, Insurance receivables are Tecognized when due angd

measured at amortized Cost, using the effective interest fate method. The carrying

i i i i nLent whenever events or

circumstances indjcate that the carrying amount Mmay not be recoverable, with the
impairment losg recorded in the Statement of income,

ing new contracts and renewing existing contracts are capitalized as
Deferred Acquisition Cosis (DAC) if they are separa ly identifiable, can be
measured reliably and it js probable that they will be recoyered. All other costs are
recognized as expenses when incurred, The DAC is sub quently amortized over
the life of the contracts in line with premium revenue ysjp assumptions consistent
with those used in calculating unearned premium. It js calcﬁlated by applying to the
isiti i flen premium. The DAC

asset is tested for impairment annually and written down when it is not expected to
be fully recovered.

¢. Insurance anpd investment contract of policyholders are charged for policy

administration services, investment Mmanagement serviceg, surrenders and other
contract fees. These fees are recognized as revenue over the period in which the
related services are performed. If the fees are for serviges provided in future

d. Reserve for unexpired risk and Premium deficiency reserve is calculated and

Tecognized as per 1/365 or 1/24 method or as required underilocal Jaws.

Provision for clajms incurred but not reported (IBNR) andl provision for claims
incurred but not enough reported (IBNER) is accounted as; per liability adequacy

different from those followed by the holding company. Investment property is
recognized as per IFRS provisions,

g Provisions related 1o post -employment benefits to the staff are accounted for bageq

on the requirements of local laws;
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The New India Assurance Co td.

h.  Provision for taxation including deferred tax is accounted as per local tax laws and
in accordance with the provisions of IFRS.
i.  Statutory Reserve is created in accordance with the requirements of local laws,.

* The list of subsidiary companies and associates which are included in the
consolidation and the company holdings are as under :

Name of the company

| | Subsidiaries
The New India Assurance
Co. (Trinidad & Tobago)
Limited

02. | Prestige Assurance PLC _
Nigeria

T e
Co. (Sierra Leone) 1imited

-—

Ownership % Country of

incemoration

Trinidad & Tobago

iNigeria

Sierra Leone

Indian Interational
Insurance Pte. [ td.
Health Insurance TPA of
India Limited

)
Lh

2, Accounting Convention

(Preparation of Financia] Statements and Auditor’s Report Insurance Companies)
Regulations, 2002 ang the master circulars issued in the contéxt of preparation of the
financial statements, and the provisions of the Companies Act 21) 13. The said statements
prepared on historical cost convention and on accrual basis, é:omply with accounting
standards specified under Section 133 of Companies Act 2013,§read with Rule 7 of the
Companies ( Accounts) Rules, 2014 and conform to practices prevailing in the Genera]

Insurance industry except as otherwise stated,
3. Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial Statements in conformity with generally accepted
accounting principles requires management to make estimates' and assumptions that
affect the reported amount of assets, liabilities, revenues and expenses and disclosure
of contingent liabilities on the date of the financial statements. Actual results may
differ from those estimates and assumptions, The estimates and assumptions used in
the accompanying financial statements are based upon management’s evaluation of
the relevant facts and circumstances as on the date of the financial statements. Any
revision to accounting estimates is recognized prospectively ‘in current and future

periods.

Page 3 of 11




The New India Assurance Co Lid,

4. Revenue Recognition
A.Premium

Premium income js recognized on assumption of risk. A reserve for Unearned Premium
for each segment, representing that part of the recognized premium attributable to the
succeeding accounting periods, calculated on time apportiontent basis is created, This
forms part of the un-expired risk reserves,

Reinsurance premium is recognized as per the termg of the reinsurance contracts. A

Lnting that part of the
recognized reinsurance Premium attributable to the succeeding accounting periods, is
also calculated on time apportionment basis. This also forms part of the un-expired risk

Any subsequent revisions to or cancellations of premium are recognized in the year in
which they occur.

B. Commission

Commission Income on Reinsurance cessions is recognized as income in the year in
which reinsurance Premium is ceded.

Profit Commission under reinsurance treaties wherever appll}cable, is recognized on
accrual. Any subsequent revisions of profit commission are recognized for in the year in
which final determination of the profits are intimated by reinsurers,

C. Premium Received in Advance

Premium received in advance represents premium received in respect of policies issued
during the year, where the risk commences subsequent 1o the balance sheet date.

5. Reserves for Un-expired Risk/s

Reserve for un-expired risk is made ag per the provisions of the Insurance Act at 50% of
net premium in respect of fire, marine cargo and miscellaneous business and 100% in
respect of marine hull business.

6. Reinsurance Accepted

Reinsurance returns have been incorporated for the advices received up to the date of
finalization of accounts or on estimation basis.

7. Reinsurance Ceded
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The New India Assurance Co Ltd.

8. Premium Deficiency
Premium deficiency is calculated where the sum of expected claims costs, related
expenses and maintenance costs exceed the related unearned premium. The premium
deficiency is recognized as per IRDA guidelines and forms part of unexpired risk
reserves,

9. Acquisition Costs.

Acquisition costs are primarily related to acquisition of insurance contracts and have been
eXpensed in the year in which they are incurred,

10. Incurred Claims
Claims are recognized as and when reported.

Claims Paid (net of recoveries including salvages retained by the insured, includes
interest paid towards claims and aj] expenses directly incurred in relation to their

Claims outstanding at the year-end are provided based op Survey reports, information
provided by clients and other sources, past experience and applicable laws and includes:

* Inrespect of direct business, claim intimations received up toithe year-end,

* In respect of reinsurance accepted, advices received ag of different dates of
subsequent year ap to the date of finalisation of accounts or of estimation basis

* Provision for claims incurred but not reporied (IBNR) apd provision for claims
incurred but not enough reported (IBNER). The said provisions have been determined
by Appointed Actuary, which is in accordance with aced pted actuarial practice,
requirement of IRDA (Preparation of Financia] Statements 4nd Auditor’s Report of
Insurance Companies) Regulations, 2002 apd the master ?circulars issued in the

context of preparation of financia statements and stipulations of the Institute of
Actuaries of India.

*  100% of the estimated liability, where such claims are outstanding for more than

ohe year,
*  1/3% of the estimated liability, for all such claims for which court summons have

been served on the Company during the year.
Interest on motor accident claims tribunal (MACT) claims ig provided based on the
prevailing trends in the motor third party claim awards,
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The New India Assurance Co Lid.

11. Salvage and Claim Recoveries

Recoveries of claims and sale proceeds on disposal of 'salvage are accounted on
realisation and credited to claims,

12. Provisions, Contingent Liabilities & Contingent Assets

Provisions involving substantial degree of estimation in m surement are recognized
when there is a present obligation as a result of past evexifs and it is probable that
there will be an outflow of resources and reliable estimate can be made of the amount
of obligation. Contingent Liabilities are not recognized hut g:re disclosed in the notes,

Contingent Assets are neither recognized noy disclosed in the financial statements.

13. Loans angd Investments

A Loans are measured at historical cost subject to impairment, Company reviews the
quality of its loan assets and provides for impairment if any.

as accrued income,

C Contracts for purchase and sale of shares, bonds, debentures are accounted for as
“Investments” as on date of transaction,

D The cost of investments includes premium on acquisition, br kerage, transfer stamps,
transfer charges and is net of incentive/ fee if any, received thereon.

E Dividend income (other than interim dividend) is accounted ffr as income in the year
of declaration. Dividend on shares/interest on debentures Inder objection}pendin_g
delivery is accounted for on realisation. Interim dividend is ccounted for where the

amount is received/credited in the account of the company uptg 31* March.
Dividend on foreign investments s accounted on gross basis.

Interest Income is recognized on accrual basis on time proportion except income on
non-performing assets is recognized on realization.

Amouni received towards compensation for future loss of in?erest Is recognised ag
income only to the extent attributable to the accounting year and balance s kept in
interest received in advance account for apportionment in the relevans year.

F Profit/Loss on realisation of investments is computed by taking weighted average
book value as cost of investments except:

* In respect of Government Securities/Debcntures/Bonds under Trading Portfolio, the
profit/loss is worked out specific scrip wise.

Page 6 ol 11"




The New India Assurance Co L.

* In respect of Government Securities sold from Investment Portfolio, the profit/loss
is worked out on first in first out basis (FIFO).

G The Company follows the prudential norms prescribed b?l the Insurance Regulatory
and Development Authority as regards asset classification) recognition of income ang
provisioning pertaining to loans/advances/debenmres

H Investment in government securities, debt securities and redeemable preference shareg
i »J‘f:ver, in terms of Insurance
1

Regulatory and Development Authority Regulations the premium paid at the time of
acquisition of securities s amortised over the residua] period of maturity.

I i. Investments in Mutual Funds are valued at Net Asset Value (NAV) as at the

Balance Sheet date  and the difference between cost/book value and NAV is

accounted in Fair Value Change Account. In case of non-availability of latest NAV as
at the balance sheet date, investment ig shown at cost.

ii. Investments in Venture Funds are valued at cost. If therei is reduction in NAYV, the
same is charged to revenue and book value of lavestments is reduced accordingly.
Any appreciation in WAV to the extent of loss earlier recognised, is taken to revenue,
Wherever Net Asset Value as on Balance Sheet date is not jtewailable, latest available
Net Assct Value is considered.

actively traded and thinly traded as prescribed by Insirance Regulatory and
Development Authority Regulations. The shares are treatdd as actively traded or
thinly traded by taking into consideration tota] traded transactions in the month of

March on NSE and BSE.

NSE or if the SCrip 1s not traded at NSE, the scrip is valued at the closing price at
BSE. The difference between weighted average cost and quotdd value is accounted in
Fair Value Change Account

Exchange traded funds are valued as applicable to Equity portfolio. The difference
between the weighted average cost and the quoted value is atcounted in Fajr Value

change account.

(i) Actively traded equity/ equity related instruments are valujd at the closing price at

(i) Investments in equity shares of companies outside India are valued at the last
quoted price at the stock exchange of the respective Country.

K Investment in thinly traded equity shares and unlisted equity shares are shown at cost.
However, difference between cost and break-up value is provided for as diminution in




The New India Assurance Co Lid,

L In case of investment in listed and unlisted equity/ equity related instruments /
preference shares where the value has been impaired onj or before 31.03.2000, the

i wiith the Company. As j
consequence, the carrying value of such investments as oni0] 04.2000 is presumed to

be the historical/ weighted average cost .

- Further, if the published
unting years ending on or

immediately preceding the date of working out impairment in value, it is presumed
that the value of investment is fully impaired and is writte off to a nominal value of

those companies, which arc making losses continuously gr last 3 years and where

|
I Valuation of such investments is done as under:

1) In respect of 'actively traded equity shares: - least of cgst price, market price or
break-up value provided break-up valye is positive. However, if the break-up
value is negative the nominai value is taken at Re. |/- pet} Company

i) In respect of other than actively traded equity shares: - jower of cost price or
break-up value provided break-up value is positive. Howpver, if break-up value is
negative the nominal valye is taken at Re.1/- per Compa‘:c

writing down equity shares bears to the face value of the equity shares. However,
if the equity shares are written down to Re.1/- per Company, preference shares are
also written down to a nominal value of Re. 1/- per Compahy.

lI. Once the value of investment in listed equity/ equity related instruments/
preference shares of a company is impaired in accordance with the above
mentioned policy, the reversal of such impairment losses are not recognised in
revenue/ profit and loss til] such company achieves a positive net worth as per the
latest available published accounts immediately precedinglthe date of working out
the reversal. However, in respect of investments where the historical or weighted
average cost is not available as mentioned in Policy, No.13-L, reversal of
impairment loss is carried out and recognised only to the extent of impairment
losses accounted after 31 March 2000,

N REVERSE REPO transactions are treated as secured lending transactions angd
accordingly disclosed in the financial statements. The difference between total
consideration at the 1% and 2™ leg of the transaction is treated as interest income.

O “Collateralized Borrowing and Lending Obligation“(CBLO)_, which is issued at
discount to the face value, is treated as money market instrume;‘at as per Reserve Bank
of India Notification, Discount earned at the time of lending through CBLO is shown
as income, which is apportioned on time basis,
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The New India Assurance Co Ltd.

Pending realisation, the credi balance in the “Fair Value Change Account” is not
available for distribution,

14. Foreign Currency Transactions

Reinsurance operations:

Revenue transactions of re-insurance in foreign currencies are converted at the
average of buying and selling rates of exchange of each éuarter in which they are
accounted,

Monetary assets and liabilities of re-insurance in foreign currencies are converted at
the closing rate.

Foreign operations:

* As per the Accounting Standard (AS) 11 “The Effects of Changes in Foreign
Exchange Rates”, foreign branches/agencies are classified as ‘non-integral foreign
Operations’.

* The assets and liabiljties (including contingent liabilities) ; both monetary and non-
monetary of the non-integral foreign operations are translated at the closing rate,

* Income and expense items of the non-integral foreign opirations are translated at
the average exchange rate of the year.

* Depreciation on fixed assets held in foreign branches andiagencies is provided on
written down rupee value at the year-end at the rates and is the manner as stated in
“Depreciation” policy stated herein below.

* All resulting exchange difference is accumulated in a foreign currency translation
reserve until the disposal of the net investment.

Foreign investments trantsactions during the year are converted at the exchange rates
prevailing as on the last day of the month of purchase or sale.

Other assets and liabilities in foreign currencies are converted at the average of
buying and selling rates of exchange prevailing at the year end,.

The exchange gait/loss due to conversion of foreign currencies other than relating to
non-integral foreign Operations is taken to revenue(s) account and profit and loss

account as applicable,
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The New India Assurance Co Ltd.

1S. Fixed Assets
* Fixed assets are stated at cost Jegs depreciation,

* The fixed assets are assessed for any indication that ap asget is impaired, I case the
i m—fying amount a provisjon jg

* Lease paymen; for assets taken On operating lease are recognized as ap expense in the
revenue(s) accounts and profit and loss account over the leaga term,
16. Depreciation
3. Depreciation on fixed assets js charged on Straight Line Method (SLM) as per the
useful life prescribed under Schedule 11 of the Companies Act 2013 and the residuga]
value of the agget shall be Re 1/-.

b. Lease hold broperties are amortised over the lease period.

17. Intangiblc Assets

acquisition costs, except those which meet the recognition riteria as laid down in
Accounting Standard 26 (AS 26), are charged to Tevenue. Any additions to already
existing assets are amortised prospectively over the remaining residual life of the assets.

Provident Fund s a defined contribution plan. Company’s contribgltion towards provident

19. Expenses of Management-Basis of Apportionment




The New India Assurance Co Ltd.

plus reinsuranceg accepted giving weightage of 75% for marine business and 100% each
for fire and miscellaneoys business,

20. Segregation of Policy Holders and Share Holders funds:

21. Income from Investments -Basis of Apportionment

Investment Income (net of €Xpenses) is apportioned bEtWBCJP Shareholders® Fyngd and
Policyholders® Fund in Proportion to the balance of these funds at the beginning of the
year.

Investment income (net of Cxpenses) belonging to Policyhoiders is further apportioned to
Fire, Marine and Miscellaneous Segments in proportion to releective technical reserves

balance at the beginning of the year,

Shareholders® Funds for this purpose consist of Share Capital, Generaj Reserves, Capital
Reserves and Foreign Currency Translation Reserve,

Policyholders’ Funds consist of Technical Reserves je, Un-expired Risk Reserve plus
Provisions for Outstanding Claims.

22. Taxation,

Tax expense for the year, comprises current tax and deferred tax.
* Current income tax CXpense comprises taxes on income from; operations in India and
in foreign Jurisdiction. Income tax payable in India is determjned in accordance with

¢ Deferred tax assets are recognized only if there s a Virtua! certainty backed by
convincing evidence that they will be realized ang ark reviewed for the
appropriateness of their respective carrying values at each balance sheet date.

¢ Refund of income tax is accounted on realisation basis.
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a. New India Assurance
ompany(Trinidad ang Tobago)

Limiteg

b. Prestige Agg

Nigeria

€. The New India

Holding Compap

New India Assurance Company
Limited

Subsidiarjeg Companies

C

Urance ple. —

Assurance Co.
(8.L) Ltd- Free Town, Sierra

whe of Holding Compan ] 10,37,14,34]
Share of Mingrit _ 3,70,818

! : (0.00)

cone

Mhare of Minorit ‘m’ (3,70,818) (0.22)

-_
2. India Internationg] | m 37,96,332; m
b. Health India TpA 1,95,109 m

18,649

]
8517210

2. The accouns of subsidiary Companies and the associate M/s Indja Internationa) Insurance

4

Pte Lid., Which are combined in the consolidated financia] statements, are prepared op
calendar year basis in accordance with the local réquiremenis and these have been

consolidated as sych. There are ng Mmaterial changes during the lquarter January 2016 14
March 2016 requiring adjustments to the figures feported in the auditeq/ unaudited accountg
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r the Tequirement of loca] laws,

to March 2016, The accounts of
2 run off Agencies and ope Tepresentative office Myanmér haye been incorporated op the
basis of tnaudited accoyns, One run off branch at Payjs is closed during the year,

5. The incorporated audited accoynts of Branches of the paxlﬁ;;nt “Ompany in Fijj, Canady (run

6. Land include book value Rs 173,78 Lakhs and building j clude book value Rs.3073.84
S where registration formalities are Yetto be completed|/ in respect of which the deeds
of conveyance are yet to be executed /lease deed expired/pro}perties not in Possession of the
Company Rs,3 42 lakhs/ Properties are yet 1q be registered in the name of the company (

)

specific cut-off date (ie, Annua] Closing date).Howeveg, company hag Mmaintained
provision of Rs.12373 25 Lakhs up-to 31.03.2016 towards doubtfiy) debts ag a prudent

(b)Reinsurance acceptance transactiong bertaining to the year have beep booked for advices
received up to 21 g April 2016,

(c)The balance of inter-office accounts included in Other Asset, amounting 1o Rs.21974 53
lakhs (Debit), is subject to reconciliations and consequential adjustments if any,

9. Certificates of Confirmation are awaited for earlier years Foreign Investments amounting to
Rs.6.07 lakhs, However Rs 6.07 lakhs is provideq for.

10. (a)Provision for Standard assets @ 0.40% amounting to Rs, 33 58.97 Lakhs lllas been made
a5 per Insurance Regulatory ang Development Authority 8uidelines op (1) Term Loap
('PFPS/DTL), (ii) Debenmres, (ii1) Infrastructure Investments, (iv) Bonds/Debentures of
HUDCO,(v) Bonds/Debentureg of Institutions accredited to. NHB ang (vi} Govt.
Guaranteed Bonds/Securities (vii) Housing and Fire fighting Loans to State Governments
(ix) Debtors.







The Company is in the process of improving the Syslem to ensure that the investment
cXposure at any point of time does not exceed the presti}bed limits under Regulation 5.
However, there is no case of violation of the brescribed expgsure limits,

(b)There are following cases of non—compliance/contrave ion of Insurance Regulatory &
Development Authority (Preparation of Financial State;rents and Auditor’s Report of
Insurance Companies) Regulations, 2002:

if) The Provisions againgt loans Rs.6805.12 Lakhs have beep shown in Schedule 14
“Provisions”, Consequently, the “Loans” shown in the Schedules 9 have not beey
reduced to the extent of provisjons made against thereof, as required by Part v of
Schedule B of the Regulation,

13. (a)Investment in term loans, loans 1o State Government for the purpose of Housing & Fire
fighting equipments and balances on account of restructurin rescheduling of debts are
subject to confirmations and reconciliations. The impact of adnﬁ]/stments if any, arising oyt
of confirmations / reconciliations of guch balances on| financial statements are
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14. Prior period items have been included in the respective heads amounting to Rs. 765.43
lakhs (Debit) consisting of the following: -

Rs. in Laﬁhs
Sr. No.

Debit C‘li;edit
nm__
Expenses ] ]
I N STy
[ 1329

I5. Disclosure ag required by Accounting Standards (AS) :

A. Related party disclosures ag per Accounting Standard i8
1. Company’s related parties

a) Subsidiaries:
1) The New India Assurance Co. (T & T) Ltd. - Port of § ain, Trinidad & Tobago.
11} The New India Assurance Co, (S.L.) Ltd. — Free Town,JTSierra Leone.
iii) Prestige Assurance Ple. — Nigeria
b) Associates:
1) India Internationa} Insurance Pte, Ltd., Singapore.
ii) Health Insurance TPA of India Lid.

¢) Key management personnel of the Company:

 Shri G. Srinivasan | Chainman cum Managing Dircgtor

General Manager and F inancia] Advisor

Shri Sharad Ramnarayanan Appointed Actuary
Ms 8.N. Rajeswari Chief Finance Officer _
Shri K sanath kumar Director & Genera] Manager(upto 31 -07..2015)

Shri KR Baby Director & General Mana er(upto 31.07.2015
Shri Hemant G. Rokade Director & General Manager wef 27.01 2016
Shri P.Nayak Director & General Manager wie £27.01 2016
Shri S.R.Shreeram Chief Investment Officer, upto 31.10.2015)
Shri Renjit Gangadharan Chief Marketing Officer
Chief Risk Officer

Chief Investment Officer w.e.f 31.10.2015

Ms Jayashree Nair Compan Secretary & Chief Compliance Officer
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2. Transactions with related parties:

Sr. Nature of Nature of Transaction Current

Relationship Year
(Rs. in
Lakhs)
Management fees carned (NIAT&T) 49.20
Premium on Reinsurance Accepted 403.00
Commission on Reinsurance Acgepted ] (98.00)
Claims Paid (169) |

Dividend income received(NIA T&T)
Subsidiaries Equity Purchased (Rights)
Prestige Assurance Nigeria
Loan Installments & Interest Received
Prestige Assurance Nigeria

Dividend recejvable

Loan NIL |
Premium on Reinsurance Accepted 1566.85
Commission on Reinsurance Accgpted | (301 67)
Claims Paid | (1219.00)
Dividend income received from IH 351.75
Singapore

Associates | Dividend income received from Kenindia NIL !
Assurance Kenya
Investment in shares NIL
Dividend reccivable NIL

Additional Equity Infusion in Heakh TPA ; (1187.50)

of India
iii) Key Salary and allowances 221.72
Management
Personnel

B. Disclosure as per Accounting Standard 20-“Earnings Per Share”:

| Current Year
85172.10

200000000

ﬁarticulars
Net profit attributable 1o shareholders (Rs.in Lakhs)
Weighted average number of equity shares issued

| Basic and diluted carnings per share of Rs.10/- sach (Rs)




The company does not have any outstanding diluted potenti?l equity share. Consequently, the
basic and diluted earnings per share of the company remain the same.

C. Taxation:
Income Tax:

1) Provision for Tax - Current Tax shown in Profit & Loss Account includes Rs. 2609
lakhs relating to foreign taxes.

iii) Income Tax Department during F.Y. 2015-16 adjuste'fl refunds of Rs,11753.08 Jakhs
towards tax demands pertaining to various years, without any intimation to the
Company.

The Company is in appeal in respect of various taxation issues in various levels of
Hon'ble Judiciary on which Income Tax Dept has made unilateral set off.

The Company is following up with the Tax Dept for{\r{ecomputing the Tax Refunds
unilaterally set off pursuant to an order of ITAT for A 2004-05 and the accounting
of the adjustments shall be made after obtaining detai;:ifrom the Tax Dept.

iv) Deferred Taxes:

The major components of temporary differences resulting into deferred tax assets are

as under:
Particulars Current Yeqr
(Rs in Lakh%s)
Fixed Assets J (969.69) |
Leave Encashment ] 22519.43 |
Estimated Disallowance u/s 40(a)(ia 34.61
Gratuity -

LTS ! - |
| Total | 21854.35 |

Notes:

(1) A sum of Rs.4925.9] lakhs has been credited to the Profit & Loss Account on
account of increase in deferred assets during the year.

(2) On prudence basis recognition of deferred tax asset:on unabsorbed depreciation
and carry forward losses has not been given effect in the books of account. T

foris U




(3) Above deferred tax asset does not include impact of deferred tax in respect of
operations of foreign branches.

(4) The company continues to recognise the deferred tax asset as hitherto, as in the
opinion of the management there are sufficient eyidences to establish the virtual
certainty of realisation of the DTA from the firture!taxable profits,

Accounting Standard 15 - Employee Benefits
The details of employee benefits for the period on accoi.mt of gratuity, superannuation
which are funded defined employee benefit plans and enéashment which is an unfunded

defined benefit plan are as under.

(T in Lakhs)
I Components of employer expense , Pgnsion Gratuity | Encashment
[TV CY. C.Y.
Funded Unfunded
A Current Service Cost
8,554 2,234 1,270
B Interest Cost
24,924 7,698 3,853
C Expected Return on Plan )
| Assets (23,814) {7,501)
D Curtailment Cost/(Credit) - - -
E Settlement Cost/(Credit) - - -
L F Past Service Cost - - -
G Actuarial Lossesl(Gains) 6h,867 15,644 20,919
H Total expense recognized in ,
the statement of Profit and 71531 18,075 26,042
Loss Account 3
Pension Gratuity and Leave
Encashment expenses have been
recognized in “Employee Remuneration
and Welfare Benefits” under schedule
4, -
T Actual Returns for the year 31.03.2016 ]
26.195 8,250 -
i Net Asset/(Liability) recognized in
Balance Sheet at 31.03.2016
A Present Value of Defined
Benefit Obligation 3,72,896 | 1.13.689 63.070
B Fair Value of Plan Assets
3,72.896 1,13,689 65,070
J‘ C Status (Surplus/Deficit)
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D

Un recognized Past Service
Cost

E

Net Asset / (Liability)
recognized in Balance Sheet

65,070

v

Change in Defined Benefit Obligation
during the year ended 31.03.2016

A

Past value of the Defined
Benefit Obligation at the
beginning of the period

3,14,692

96,835

48,650

Current Service Cost

8,554

2,234

1,270

Interest Cost

7,698

3;853

Curtai!ment Cost/(Credit)

24,924

Settlement Cost/(Credit)

Plan Amendments

Acquisitions

T & M m g 0 wm

Actuarial Losses/(Gains)

64,248

16,393

20,738

Asset Loss / (Gain)

| F—

Benefits Paid

(39,522)

(9,471)

(9,441)

Present Value of Defined
Benefit Obligation at the end
of the period

3,72,896

1,13,689

65,070

Change in the Fair Value of Assets
during the year ended 31.03.2016

A

Plan Assets at the beginning
of the period

3,174,692

96,835

Acquisition Adjustment

Expected return on Plan

Assets

23,814

7,504

Asset (Losses)/Gains

2,381

749

B
C
D
E

Actual Company
Contributions

71,531

18,072

F

Benefits Paid

(39,522)

(9,471)

G

Plan Assets at the end of the
period

3,72,896

1,13,689

Vi

Transitional Provisions

(Income)/Expense to be
| recognised




Vil Actuarial Assumptions
A Discount Rate (%) 7.859%, 7.99% .
B Expected Return on Plan
Assets (%) 7.85% 7.99% -
C Rate of escalation in salary 3.50% 3.50% .
Vi Major Category of Plan Assets as % of the Tdtal Plan Assets as at 31.03.2016
A Government Securities 47.37% 50.37% -
B High  Quality  Corporate
Bonds 41.95% 38.74% -
C Others 110.68% 10.90% -
IX Basis used to determine the expected rate of | Thi expected rate of return on plan assets
return on plan assets is based on the current portfolio of the
asspts, investment strategy and the market
scenario, in order to protect capital and
opimize returns within acceptable risk
p eters, the plan assets are well
diversified.
16. (a) The pay revision of the officers and employees has been garried out by the Public Sector

General Insurance Companies in the year 2015-16 ci)nsequent upon the Gazette
Notification dated 23.01.2016 issued by the Ministry of Fin*nce. As a result the additional
liability of Pension and gratuity on account of pay revision has been arrived at Rs. 50247.00
lakhs and Rs.13047.00 lakhs respectively as per the actuarial'valuation carried out.

In terms of requirement of the Accounting Standard (AS-15) Employee Benefits, the entire
additional liability of Rs.50247.00 lakhs for pension and Rs.13047.00 for gratuity is
required to be charged to the Profit & Loss Accopnt. However vide circular
communications ref IRDA/F&A/CIR/ACTS/077/04/2015 dated 18/04/2016 and
IRDA/F&A/LR/001/2016/6 dated 19.04.2016,IRDA has germitted the amortisation of
expenditure relating to additional liability towards gratuity jand pension over a period of
three years. Accordingly the company has recognised the additional liability and an amount
of Rs. 16749.00 lakhs for pension and Rs.4349.00 lakhs for gratuity is charged to the
revenue in the current year and balance amount remaining to pe amortised in next two years
is Rs.33498 lakhs and Rs.8698.00 lakhs for pension and gratujty respectively.

The Pension Scheme 1995 has been extended to PSU officers and staff members who
joined until 31.03.2010, By virtue of the Gazette Notification no. 233(E), 234(E) and
235(E) dated 23.01.2016, The incremental liability towards pénsion arising out of the above
extension has been arrived at Rs.1727,00 lakhs based on actugrial valuation.

In terms of requirement of the Accounting Standard (AS-15) Employee Benefits, the entire
amount of Rs.1727.00 lakhs for pension is required to be charged to the Profit & Loss
Account. However IRDA vide Circular ref IRDA/F &A/GIR/ACTS/077/04/2016 dated
18.04.2016 has permitted the amortisation of expenditure reldting to the additional liability
over a period of five years and accordingly an amount of Rs.345.40 lakhs is charged to the
revenue in the current year and balance amount remaining ito be amortised in next four
years is Rs.1381.60 lakhs for pension.
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(b) The company has during the year paid the arrears of wage arising out of the pay revision
w.e.f 01/08/2012 as per the notification dated 23/01/2016.

17. Pre-payment premium received in present value terms on acgount of restructuring/reduction
of interest rates in respect of loans/debentures js spread over the remaining tenure of such
loans/debentures. Accordingly Rs.27.93 Lakhs has been co sidered as income received in
advance and shown in Schedule — 13 Current Liabilities under the head “Others”.

18. The management is currently in the process of identifyin enterprises which have been
providing goods and services to the Company which qualify imder the definition of medium
and small enterprises as defined under Micro, Small and MeHium Enterprises Development
Act, 2006. Accordingly, the disclosure in respect of the amount payable to such Micro,
Small, and Medium Enterprises as at 31st March 2016 has not been made in the financial
statements. However, in view of the management, the impact of interest, if any, that may be
payable in accordance with the provisions of the Act is not e pected to be material.

19. "Foreign Exchange Reserve Account has increased by Rs.1£§959.69 Lakhs (Credit) due to
appreciation of foreign currency under the following heads consisting of the following."

Sr | Particulars (Rs.in Lakhs)
Debit Amount | Credit Amount j

1 | Head Office - 18959.69
Account

2 | Outstanding claims - -

3 | Fixed assets - -
Total - 18959.69

20. Penalty

As per IRDAI Circular No 005/IRDA/F&A/CIR/MAY-09 datgd May 07, 2009, below table
mentions the details of the penaity imposed by various regulators and Government

authorities during the year:

¥ in Lakhs
. Non-Compliance/ Penalty Penalty
Sr. No. Authority Violation Awarde I’;mit‘ljly Waived/
d 4 Reduced
Non-compliance of ]
Insurance Regulatory and IRDAI(Health
1(a) Development Authority / 5.00 5.00 -
TAC Insurance)
Regulations,2013




1(b)
Violation of TRDA | 1500 | 1500 y
guidelines

i{c)

2 Service Tax Authorities Nil Nil Nil Nil

3 Income Tax Authorities Nil . Nil Nil Nil

4 Any other Tax Authorities Nil Nil Nil Nil

Enforcement Directorate/
Adjudicating Authority/ . . . .
Tribunal or any Authority e it il -
under FEMA

Registrar of Companies/
NCLT/CLB/ Department
6 of Corporate Affairs or Nil Nil Nil Nil
any Authority under

Companies Act, 1956

Penalty awarded by any
Court/ Tribunal for any
7 matter including claim Nil Nil Nil Nil
settlement but excluding
compensation

Securities and Exchange ) ) _ )
Board of India* Nil Nil Nil Nil

Competition Commission

. Refer Note Below Nil Nil Nil
of India

Any other
Central/State/Local . . . .
Government / Statutory Nil . ht Nil
Authority

10

Note: The Company has received an order from Competition Commission of India imposing a
penalty of Rs. 251.07 Crores which is being contested by the Company. In the opinion of the
management and as per the legal advice tecetved, the company is hqﬁpeful of favourable decision

in the matter and as such no provision has been considered necessary.However, in this regard
ity to contest

: L vl ™,
company has deposited an amount of Rs.25.11 Crores to the A itho
appeal against the order. fai é )
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21. The Company's Office Premises and Residential flats for employees arc obtained on
operating lease and are renewable / cancellable at mutual cdnsent. There are no restrictions
imposed by lease agreements. Lease terms are based on in ividual agreements. Significant
leasing arrangements are in respect of operating lease for premises. Aggregate lease rentals
amounting to Rs. 9586.77 lakhs in respect of obligation unler operating lease are charged

to Revenue Account.

22. The Company has created Equalization Reserve in respect of London Branch as required by
the UK Regulations. This reserve is not available for distrié»ution as Dividend. During the
year, the reserve has been increased by 2.6 million GBP ard the closing reserve as at the
year end stood at Rs. 12034.51 lakhs (GBP 12.6 million).Futther, in accordance with Oman
Insurance Company Law, company has created contingency reserve for claims for Muscat
agency for 5 million omani Riyal. During the year the séme has been revalued at Rs.
8574.94 Lakhs due to currency fluctuation,

23.IRDA  vide there Circular no. TRDA/NL/MTP/ RP/2013-15/01/2016  dated
10.02.2016advised the provisional ULR of motor declined jrisk pool for the FY 2015-16
@184%.The provision of the same has been made in the IBNR calculation as provided by

the actuary.

24, During the year, the Company has reviewed its fixed assets for impairment. In the opinion
of the management no provision for impairment loss is cénsidered necessary. However
Impairment assessment as required by AS-28 would be done in due course.

25. The company is in the process of updating the fixed asset register with reference to full
particulars, quantitative details and location thereof. The jreconciliation of fixed asset
register with financial records is stated to be in progress. Further, physical verification of
fixed assets in respect of some locations is also stated to be i/ progress,

26. (a) The Company has reviewed/changed the useful life and d spreciation method of its fixed
assets during the previous financial year consequent to enagtment of the Companies Act,
2013. The depreciation accounted is being reconciled ith related records, to be in
accordance with the Accounting Policy followed. In the opinion of Management, impact of
the same is not considered to be material.

(b)The data related to fixed asset register has since been: migrated to the company’s
accounting software. The amounts migrated in the Fixed asset module are being reconciled
with the financial ledgers of the company at respective locations along with the written
down value of the migrated assets.

(®)In case of assets at Foreign Branches of the company, the opening WDV as received
from the respective branches which is computed as per the accounting standards followed in
these foreign Branches, has been considered for the purpose gEmf implementing the changed
accounting policy, and the same is being amortised over the rgmaining useful lives of these
assets. The company is in the process of arriving at the original Ppu cost of these assets
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and necessary accounting adjustments shall be carried out ini due course. The impact of the
above on the financial statements has remained unascertained.

27. (a)The accounts relating to foreign Branches and foreign agency offices incorporated in the
financial statements, audited by the local auditors appointed by the company, have been
maintained in accordance with the accounting principlés generally accepted in the
respective locations/countries. For the purpose of consolidatibn and preparation of financial
Statements, adjustments relating to certain items like creation of unexpired risk reserve,
provisioning for IBNR and IBNER and investments are ¢ fied out in accordance with the
accounting policies followed by the company, as per consistent practice followed in this
regard. However accounting for depreciation, deferred tax, investment property etc. and
other accounting conventions specific to the local requirements are incorporated as such.
The audit reports received in case of theses foreign Branches/offices are also not in strict
accordance with the requirements laid down in SA700 issped by the ICAI and matters
required under the provisions of the companies Act, 2013§read with IRDA Regulations
2002, The management has however initiated a process jof identifying the impact of
different accounting practices followed at respective locatipns and necessary accounting
effects for the remaining adjustments, if any, to be in compliance with the generally
accepted accounting principles in India and the accounting policies followed by the
company and the audit reports to be in compliance with the% Standards on Auditing issued
by ICAI and the provisions of Companies Act 2013 and IRDA regulations 2002, will be
carried out in due course, The precise financial impact of the same has not been ascertained,

(b)The company at its Curacao branch has a receivable from: the agent amounting to ANG
5875927 equivalent to Rs.2174.75 lakhs as at 31/03/2016 out 4f which an amount equivalent
to ANG 5030268 equivalent to Rs.1861.76 lakhs is due for more than the allowable
limitation of 90 days. The company has been taking efforts lq" recover the amount from the
agent and is hopeful of recovery and as such no provision in this respect has been considered

necessary.

28. As per the Accounting Policy followed, the reserve for unexpired risk is calculated as per
the Insurance Act, 1938 at 100% of the marine hull business and 50% of the net premium in
case of fire, miscellaneous and marine cargo business, pending the implementation of
necessary systems to ensure precise computation of the reserve for unexpired risk based on

1/365 method.

29. In accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, the Company has approved
an expenditure of Rs.3150 lakhs for the financial year 2015-16 towards Corporate Social
Responsibility. Out of the above an amount of Rs,1010 lakhs | has been incurred during the
year. Though the total sanction for various CSR Projects for the year 2015-16 was Rs.2954

lakhs, the balance could not be spent as various projects are in the completion stage.

30. As per the accounting policy followed by the company, the claims outstanding are provided
for which include claim intimations received til] the year end in respect of Direct business.
As per the consistent practice followed an amount of Rs.3276.84lakhs has been provided
for towards claims intimated before 31.03 2016 and remai ‘gig’ﬁté bg-- 'reg\istered, based on
the information available subsequent to the Balance Shds d}?ﬁ respect of” ﬁggfmx”\
_ 3 .
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insurance, the claims intimated but not captured in the CWISS system are accounted for
based on information received from respective TPA.

31. Unexpired premium reserve at revenue segment level is found to be sufficient to cover the
expected claim cost as certified by the appointed actuary and the claims related expenses as
estimated by the management. Hence no premium deficidncy reserve is required to be
provided during the year,

32. As per Accounting Standard -21, Consolidated Financial Statement; on the first occasion
that consolidated financial statements are presented, compiative figures for the previous
period need not be presented and as such fi gures related to previous year are not presented.

33. Previous year figures have been regrouped/ rearranged, wherever necessary,
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16 C. Disclosures Forming Part of Consolidated Financial Statements

IParticulars " ' ' R T ®inLakhs)

o | o i J _Current Year )

. E'E)-isv.closures made in respect of Contingent liabilities includes those of subsidiaries. Other disclosures formlng part of accounts are in :
Irespect of Holding Company as there are no other significant items to be disclosed in respect of subsidiaries and disclosures in terms of,

'IRDAI guidlines are not applicable to subsidiaries |ncorporated outside India.

) ‘The details of contmgent liabilities are as under: e o ﬁ:__—r__iﬁ_: :: )
(a) Partly-paid up investments . m mm S e—— 283.22
(b)! Underwntlng commitments outstandlng . R
[c) .Claims, other than those under policies, not acknowledged as debts B B B 2' 41308
{d}!Guarantees given by or on behalf of the Company ) o Im . 88.62 3
(ehStatutory demands/liabilities in dlspute not prowded for — 2,39,294. 66
_{f)Reinsurance obligations to the extent not provided for in accounts _ . ! -
(g) Others (matters _under Iltigatlon) tothe extent ascertainable e - = _ 26, 2-21'0‘53"'
(h} Tax and other liabilities Venture Fund L =m ; ] 540 41

i
‘J’fh“e'd-emtais of encumbrances to the assets of the Company are as under o - J _7 T J
(a)iinindia L o _ [ 3meas
ESTRNE - = o . 221.76
e e piali
_ommrtment made a and outstandmg for Loans | Investments and leed Assets S, ﬁ 5717.752__’
1 S . ~ - . !
) —iC|almS_,__ less reinsurance, paid to claimants: S E - E
(a) In India — B o o N 0 1070_4 5_5§ 91 .
(b) Outsndeﬂndla ) i 280, 341.26
--Tclarm Ilabllrtlea where clalm payment period exceeds four years. ‘ T J_ B B _— e_,-‘___t
Amount of claims outstandmg for more than six months {Gross Indlan) SN N ,' -—m_“s 47 149 85
__|No.ofClaims — o 147,006
Amount of claims outstandmg for iess than six months (Gross fndlan) o ] ' ) 3 68 017.59 |
_iNo. of Claims - g oy 1,52, 22'5”;
Total amoypt_qf cIalms outstandlng (Gross Indlan) SIS N T R ,_: Ai‘_ﬁ 10, 15 167 44 '
i_otal No. of claims outstanding S S N | 2,99, 228
f
_ Premrums Iess remsurances wrttten 1 from busmess e 4 _::Mﬁ_—_i_ R
aljinindia o ol 129099876
P “utside India - - - o T 30019222
i The detalls of contracts 7|n relatlon to mvestments, for - B ﬁ ) _'“ - 7____i1 __—;g—ﬂu__ T
_ ;Purchases where deliveries are pend:ng L s e, Tom om0 ; N__- I
_:Sales where payments are gverdue r s s - - = T R -
Sg!gﬂgrg_ﬂlverles are pending ) . R gil T 86 |

i H

gAmount of Claims settied and r remam!ng unpa:d for a period of more than six months as on balance sheet date + T T T _l

.jareasunder: R e e e b
. ,I,N.Q 9ﬁ‘.?].€.'_f7175 e N D

Investments made in accordance W|th statqtory reqmrements are as under- ” ) : i 7_ ) ' ' | .
1) In India- Under Sec.7 of Insurance Act 1938 —S. R
)] Out5|delnd|a Statutory Deposits uncler IocaIlaws .

Eeéregatlon:o}?nvestments (E{é performmlhé'and _on performlng mvestments where NPA Pro
IPerformrng z (Standard) Investments I

Non on Performing Investments
Total Book Value {Closing Value}



I

All significant accounting palicies forming part of the financial statements are disclosed separately.

Premium is recognized as income an assumption of the risk.Reserve for un-expired risk is made as per the provisions of the Insurance
Act at 50% of net premium in respect of fire, marine cargo and miscellaneous business and 100% in respect of marine hull business.

Operating expenses relating to insurance business are apportioned to the revenue account on the basis of gross direct premium plus
reinsurance accepted giving weightage of 75% for marine business and 100% each for fire and miscellaneous business.

The historical/weighted average cost of investments in equity shares / venture funds, is % 480942.42 lakhs (Previous year X402,462.13
Lakhs) and % 1,701.95 Lakhs (Previous year X1280.65 Lakhs) respectively. However, the historical/weighted average cost in respect o
investment in listed equity/equity related instruments/preference shares, the value of which had impaired on or before 31st March,
2000 is not available with the Company, and hence, the carrying value of the same as on 01.04.2000 Is presumed to be the

historical/weighted average cost.

In compliance of section 197 of the Companies Act 2013, the total managerial remuneration paid to its Directors including Managing
Director, Whole Time Directors, and Managers in respect of Financial Year 2015-16, does not exceed 11% of Net Profit of the

Company.

Amortisation of debt securities is done from the date of investment on the basis of actual number of days upto the date of Sale/
Redemption/ 31st March, 2016, While working out amortisation put/call option is not considered. However, partial redemption if any,
is taken into account.

a) Unrealised gains / losses arising due to change in the Fair Value of listed equity shares and equity related instruments
have been taken to “Fair Value Change Account” and on realisation will be transferred to profit and loss account.

b} Pending realisation, the credit balance in the “Fair Value Change Account” is not available for distribution.
The Company does not have Real Estate Investment Property.

Sector -wise break-up of gross direct premlum written in India is as under: i

‘Sector o . Current Year o o Previous Year
' <in I.akhs Percentage! Number of; T in Lakhs, Percen:
: . PQJ,@SE!!UES\ 5 tage

N 185975 21! R . X

|
|

T j _“246614.§Z§_W# 1628, 4639139

‘Social ; 53717.80" 3.55; 74161700: 44680.64 338
s N PE S 1L 2 P L Sk LB -
OQthers ... _ /121461851 8018 e f. 109028365 8254
Total __ L 1514950.881  100.00! .. 132093950 100.00
Performance Ratios
i) Gross Premium Growth Rates :

SEGMENT "L_—“; 777777 ___" _—— Gross Drrect Premlum (Xi in I.akhs) o ‘_— Growth Rate (%)

! — Current‘lear e — ‘PrewousYear - Current \."‘.33!',. . . Previous Year
. ndian Foreign, ian;  Foreign: dian’ Foreign; Globali  Indian-
Fire ' 169183.62 8576837 25495199 16448927 81861.17 235’ 477, 349 3651
‘Marive Cargo . _ 3349088  4577.26 _ 32333 77, 519264 38076.40 185] .11 B -0.02) _ 2.69
‘Marine Hull [ 2826243 114774 7 . 3362402 538289 3902691  -1600  -78.68) 2464 1401
Marine Total | 61753.31  5725.0 00 , 67478 31 66527.78 1057553 77103, 31 718 45. 87 i ';2'5?-1 -6.49,
Mcltor | 617728511 125171.09 74289960  536600.52 9005847, 626658, 99 1512 3899 18 1654

(o ‘ [ 4 [ ;
Personal Accident 2107834 1537050 2291549 1856000 1972410 2053247 1357, -e.aef 1161 9.85°
‘Aviation _ 1145599 000, 1145599 1043408 _ 000 1043408 979 0.00 ) 11.50
\Engineering | 4940980 871066 5812046 41774, 94, 9866.50  51641.45 1828 1171 1255, 0.74
Health 484785.31 1134786 496133.06  394179.21 758360 _ 40176281 2299,  49.64, 2349 18.88
Liability* o _ 14873.80.  44654.04  26439.94 15086, 28 4152622 1263 -141 733 - 5.38
Others. | 6977575 794620 7772184 619337 5 10092.48, 7202623 1266 2127 791 5.98
'MiscsubTotal ' 1284013.94 16988676 _1453900.70 108992244 13465975 1224582, 20 17.81 _ 2616 " 15.74
GrandTotal ' 1514950.88, 261380.13 1776331.01 1320939.50  227096.45 155&035‘35 \ 14,69 14.47
-~ —

*Liability includes Workmens’ compensatlon

ii} Gross Direct Premium to Net Worth Ratio:
— /(:ag_utm KUM:,—;




1Partlcul_ar_§__ B o _ e _Current Year}’rewous Year
. Gross Direct Premlum N o L 1776331 01 1548035 95
'b. Net Worth o o o 982193.21] 97222314
{Gross Direct Premium to Net Worth Ratio (Times) {a/b) . 1 31 _159
iii) Growth Rate of Net Worth:
, BN e (X Lakhs) =N S —
b - .: o B Current Year] Prewous Year] e _ Growth{Cy) Growth {PY) Growth 3 (CY)'
Net Worth____“ | - 982193.21; ... 872223, 14| 9970.0)1_ 88393. 37j 1_03
w) Net Retention Ratio : - Indian D - - s
Segment ’ o .. Rurrent Year (% in Lakhs} 7 [ Prewous Year (f |n Lakhs]i
! ; Gross Written| Net Written Premlum! Net Retentit:mji Gross erttenj Net ertten
f_____ N Premium | Ratio {%): ___Premium| Premlum
(Fire ; 177757.43 86842 87; 48.85 4 17434141  B8635.17!
‘Marine Cargo | - 33676.73; 25054.00, 7440 ﬁg@i . 3;13;@4
Marine Hull r_ 29849, 21, 8426.36| 28.23)  34633.09] ___9095.00'
[Marine Total | B iaggﬂ o 3388036] 5270 67787.92) 35276.06
Motor 1 62989031 31 58552708/ 92.96] _ 555303.60 _ 513783.80
IPersonal Accident ﬁ 19328.14 90.06: 19208. 59 18088.69;
| . 2146230 . : | R
lAviation . [ _3.179?_._'_]51'__7 288,91 2.45! 10630 27\ __;1733_5_45
fEnglneerlng | 7 53405.00, ' 26002, 28i 48. 591 _ 45556, 39 “__2_50_3202‘
Health T 484785, 31r 455155.29; 9389 39417921 _374267.21
Uability* P _.29920.40! 24239.11] I TV T 26635, 97i _ 22506.84
Otﬁgr? e 76542.87] ~ 60134.73 o .._. 7856 7054918, _55342.80.
Misc sub Total 1307803.93 ~ 1170675.54: 8351 1122063 ;;1T 1007253 29_
IG'a"" Towl ... 1545087.30 1200998.76] " 833 ___1364192.64i  1131114.23!
*Liability includes Workmens’ compensation
_Net Retention Ratio : Foreign o _Lr_ . ___km__wj e o

.

|Segment

Current Year (Tin Lakhs)

Gross Wntten. Net Written Premlumi

! Premluma } o Ratio (%)

e T 159381.08] _ 12697637, 79.42]
'Marine Cargo | 5294.99i 5080.91 - 95.95/
[Marine hull | 3774.81] 2827.63, _74. 91|
[Marine Total | 9069.80] 7908.53 87.20

Totor L __126694.32; 114091, 49' . ___sgg.o_sé
Personai Acctdent 2243.05) 2136. 00 95.23:
Aviation Fm — nass| T qom, 93. o 99.05!
Engineering """ 17964, %0, _7mae2] |
Health . 11347.86] _1134786/ 100,
Liability* el 14098 641 e .. 1439584 o 96.01
iOthers L 950855 _ gs2358  B9.64
Misc < sub Total N 18320121 16530731 90.23,
GrandTotl | T 35215200 3omezza | 85.25|
*Liability includes Workmens’ compensatlon
Net Retention Ratio: Global
‘Segment C n CUrrent Year R in Lakhs} S
: i Gross v Wr|tten Net v Written Premluml Net Retention»!
‘F e : s Premium' o o J_ __Ratio (% "
‘Fire ol 33763851 _213819.24
iMarine Cargo o _ 38971, 723___% 30134900
!Marlne Hull 33624 03

; 11253, 99._ 7

Net Retention!

148499, 99.42

Prewous Year
Gross ertten
Premlum|

5716,14
11336 00‘

_ 1705218

6755 20

1229232
7592.53

- 1s37222)

11833. 97’i

312332, 29‘

146830, 7;;_ _

R m l.akhs) B
Net ertten
o Premrum
. 112196 98
_s57282
__T28544
. 12858.26
86596 04
2173 44

_615:5-_%0?
_9476.84]
o 7592 53

14609 _534_

_ 10516.38
. 137710.97,
. 262766.20.

Prewous Year (i |n Lakhs)

Gross Wﬂtten

Premlurp

38870 97’_-}-

32117214 ’*ﬁff

Net ertten



IMotor . 756584.64] 699618.56 - 92.47] 647685.04 _ 600379.93!
Personal Accident 23705.35] 21464, 14! 90.55]J 21480. 4OI 20262.13
Aviation 1894163  7364.83, 38.88!_‘____ 1738548, 4988.76.
Engineering 64669.90. 33734.91 52.16  57848.71) 34506.85
Health e 496133.16 a66503.15] 9403/ 40177174 381859.74.
[Liability* 44919.04 3863895 __86.021 4200820 3710738
Others "1 " gpos142] 6865831 ) 79?9( . _8238315| " gsgsgag
|Mise sub Total ~ 1491005.14, 1335982.86, - 89.60  1270562.73; . 1144963.97.
(Grand Total __ 1801239.39] 1591190.98! . 83.69 1676574.93)  1303880.44
*Liability includes Workmens® compensation
v} Net Commission Ratio to Net Written Premium
lﬁéﬁﬁ?_m _]r _____ Net € Commlssmn{‘t rn Lakhs) I - Net Commission Ratu;-(%) L
i { Current Year Previous Year e 1 Current Year ’Prewous Year
: B ! indian|  Foreign| Globall ___Indian; Foreign Global| Indian _Fo;eign'__‘GIo-l;aI! _‘Wl'r;&_i_a-m’
IFire - _ 163041 3978601 3815560 _ 544070 3487398,  40314.68]  -1.88/ 3133 17.84 )
Marine Cargo 3507.67, 1281.03 478870 348363 151028 4993.91 1400 2521 1589
‘Marine Hull -41640] 42796 11.55]  -1839. 76, 1104.32 -735.44 -4.94] 1513|  010] 2023
lMarineTotal . 309127, 1708.99  4800.25|  1643.87]  2614.60 425847  9.23 21.61  11.60 .67,
IMotor ... _ 18616.81] 25983,10! 44599.91] 1695842 19880.04)  36838.47] 318] 2277] 6370 330
gpersonalAcudent 1 2222.47| 65560 2878.06 1970.26, 618.83)  2589.16]  11.50,  30.69] 1341 1089
j | — S SN U ..
|Aviation 379700 71500 33530] 3835 65277 29918 -13143]  10.10] Cass T 00
{Engineering -732.70] 220992  1477.21]  -1059.17 2350.16; 1290.99]  -2.82] 2858 438 423,
Health 2911252 281170 31924.22]  25560.10] 185968 3741977 640 2478] 684l a3
Liability* _2740.83] 364045, 638128 2516.19; 353501 605119 1131 2528 1652, 1118
Others 7831.28| 1991.45| 9822.72| 685579  2469. 331 9325.17]  13.02, 2336/ 1431 1239
Misc sub Total 59411.49| 38007.21; 97418.71| 52447.99 _ 31365.54]  §3813.94 5.07| 22.99 729 5.21.
Grand Total 60872.35, 79502.21| 140374.56] 5953256  68854.52] 128387.08 472| 2648 g8 7 5a
"Lfabilltymcludes Waorkmens' cnmpensatlon T
vi) Expense of Management to Grass Direct Premium Ratio:
Partlculars B o o !r Current Year Prevr%_ !_e_-qr
a. Gross Dlrect Premlum — _‘._,,, _.1776331.01; 1548035.95
[b Expense of Management e .. 351580.00! 306060.01
[c Direct Commissions B J[ 151106.68! 134188.96
\Expense of Management to Gross Direct Premium Ratio (%) ((b+c)/a) ) [ . EM 28.42

i _current Year brewous Year

. 1591190, 098, 1393880.44

b. Expense ofﬁanagemenl . S — 351580 00 306060.01
ic. Direct ct Commissions . - R _1_51106 68' 134188.96
.Expense of Management to Net ertten Premlum Ratm (%) ((b+c)/a) D _ 3159 3158

i) Net incurred Claims to Net Farned Premium:

‘_Par~ticulars '
a Net Earngd_PremJum
'b Net Incurred Claims

() Combined Ratio:

‘i'Pérti.cul"a_rs |
i Forelgn o
a. Net Earned Premiy 72;3_&_;11._785 1495

iNet lncurrgd Clalms to Net EarngdrPremlum Ratlo('}%)[lg/a)__ o

-

0,?

~—

- —&
ey .u_cuuﬂ

ﬂﬁi;ié"r&" o

Current Year Il

- Cu rrent \_’ear Prﬂng_gs_. Year
_..._ 1495982.60° 1331529.12
. 131411864/ 111830356

__ 8184l

84.02




Lm— - B

!b. NetIncurred Claims - | 112020822 19391041] 131411864]  oss70208]  13piot.s

C. Net Written Premium . . |_1290998.76' 300192, 22@ 1591._;90.98? 11313_14 23 262766, 20:E
Ed Expense of Management MA,,i 3,34442;99_?_ 13_1§m3100 351580_.90_! 29123646; 1482355
.e. Net Commission | 6087235  79502.21] 14037456, 59532, S6 6885455
Combined Ratio (%) (bfa+(d+e)/c) | 12080 10859 11876 123.31] 8183
x) Technical Reserves to net Premium Ratio:
Particulars - e T current YearPrevious Year
‘a. Net Written Premium o e 1591150. 98; 1393880.44
b Reserves for Unexpired Ri Rlsks - m = e 2=, = 00w = ... 801222 SDy 706014.12
’c Premium Deﬂuency Reserves I U SR A .....0.00 o 000
id, Reserves_fgr_(_)‘utstandlng Clalms (IncludmglNBR&lBNER) ] . o 1632605 88 _;4}9@5 64
le. Total Techical Reserves (brc+d) o B ! _2433828.38] 2204859.76
Technlcal Reserves to Net Premlum Ratlo (Tlmes) [e/a} . B | o gw.!-?}l.m._hA 1 58
xi) Underwriting Balance Ratio:

.‘Ngegrrienf [ — — Current Year R == | : - ) PrevmusYear ]

| Net Earned Premium’ Um:her\c\mtlngi UW Balance Ratio- " Net Earner:li Underwrltmg Profit;
| A e Profty (Times)l  Premium
'F1Ee B -l ,;g;ggs._miwfﬁm . -4wss22 020 188732. 80l  .55174.4 45-
'Marine Cargo | - _ 3091939 121095, ————— . 0O.04] 48386 18 1821611,
IMarine Hul . 18380437 388066 024 1_271.?.8_?? o 529832
MarineTotal ;4729982 sosn. o1 T 011, 6110405 1201779
Motor . cagoes. 691 -6728230] " "To10 _ 5e9z18e9 8351311
Personal Accident . 20863.14 B -2877.36 -0.145 18883.53° 1825.72
! . | = .. N, I ! . -
Aviation 706002 441690, 0 63 - _ -4942.57,
E-Z_nmg_mme'ermg _34120.88 . -435853° _ -_9__‘,1}__" . 1D6%0. 05!
Heath 42418145, -194103.33. _ -0.46; 34990157 108585, 85,
Llab!hty . . 37873 16 e .. ..804590¢ 021 3600003 629710
i°‘“e’§n b 6725875 ,._.'9_10_135 e 018 eG452200 -4236.22
MiscsubTotal | 1241357.08 -274096.37, 022 108169228] " -179464.87
lGrandTotal |~ 149598260, 3lo089.97° 021 133152913 . -221721.53

ii) Operating Profit Ratio:

o s

:Particulars I e Current )f’ear Prewous Year
Ia Net Earned Premlum = e L T : 1495982.60, 1331529 12
Underwrmng Proflt i ; _ -310089.9 97 -221721 53
ic. Investment Income - ng;gy olders 4 . . 266582 00‘ 258948 65
d. Operating Profit {b+c) ? _ -43507.97)  37227.12
>Operatmg Profit Ratio (%] (dla) L ,,,,,,__,,:2;?}5 R 39
ii) Liguid Assets to Liabilities Ratio:
‘Particulars o o _______ Current YearPrevious Year
‘a. Short Term Investments b 217375.05! 172518.03
b Short Term Loans : . 00 ‘ 0.00
¢. Cash & Bank Balances | 825022.99
d. Total Liqujed Assets {atb+c) 925549 46 997541 02
€. Policy Holders Liabilities i 2433828 38 2204859 76
_Liquid Assets to Liabilities Ratlo (Trmes) (d/e) . _ 0. 38”. ... 045
7} Net Earnings Ratio: e F;¢,§\x
Nt
.Particutars i Current Yeaﬂ’r;ev}o )
‘a. Net Premium 19 e %
.b. Profit After Tax 82869 21' & F148122 45

,‘\. "

o4




'Net Earmngs Ratie iﬁ_é) {b/a)

52 102

xv) Return on Net Worth Ratio:

Particulars - i i I ___ current Year Pregl_og_s Year
a.Networth o I _982193.2]] 972223.14
Ib. Profit After Tax ) N == m =m mwm J_ . B§§%21+ 1@122.45
Return on Net Worth Ratln(% o = my 8.@7 1472
xvi) Available Solvency Margin (ASM) to Required Solvency Margin (RSM) Ratio
[Partrculars SE J B Current Year!’rewous Yearr
ia. Available Solvency Margln (ASM) B 917778.521 844767. 67.78
b . Required Solvency Margin (RSM) T ) [__“g _398661. Eﬂl 346853 74
ASM to RSM Ratio (Times) (a/b) e _..2300 242
wii) NPA Ratio
iPaartu:ulars o . ] . - Current Year?’reﬁous Year
|a. Total ! Investment Assets_ el il 7ﬁm2_§_1§9§“5=._[_ 2481311.81
b. GrossnpA o _11501.04]  13484.46
¢ Net NPA - - 0.00] 123575
Gross NPA Ratio (%) e ) 044: 034
‘Net NPA Ratio (%) - i o.oo[ 0.05
Summary of Financial Statements ’ - - ]
No|Particulars 2015-16] 2014-15]  2013-14] 201213
1iGross Direct Premium C1776331.01 1548035 95’ 1 __{5:73760 87 1187348. 80
_ZiNetEarned Premium# 1495982.60, 133152012, 1331529.12 945063.91
_ 3]Income from Investments{Net)@ 4 .._._ ..  266582.00 _258948.65.  258048.65! _1169933_81
_4iOther income (Prem Deficiency) ~_0.00: 0.00!_“ _3519.41 _0.00
_5 TotalIncome 1762564.60  1590477.77] 1593997.18] 1131072, 78
6 'cOmm.ssmns (net incl Brokerage) 140374.56) 1128387.08' 128387.08' _  84316.79.
i(__)peratlng Expenses o \  351579.33; ... 306060.01° 306060.01; _ -
.8 Netmncurred Claims { 131411864, 1118803.56] 1118803.56 _ _ 814307.00,
_9/Change in Unexpired Risk Reserves ? __.55208.38 62351.30! 8817400 _82352 71
10 Operatmg Profit/Loss : -43507.97, 37227.12l 4074653 2524»&
Non Operating Result L o ?
" Totalincome under Shareholders' A/c | 134063.07] _ 140402. 57_L 11069900 _98598.00'
le Profit/flosss) Before Tax | 90556.10 177629.79' 12944241 10112241
13|Provision for Tax o 7686610 34507.34] 2054400, 16756.00
14/Net Profit/(Loss) after Tax . 82E6BAYl 14312245 108898.41 _ 84366.11.
Mlscellaneous B N L o |
15 Policy Holders' Account : e 7 ' 7 if o
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Interest, Dividends and Rent is apportioned between Revenue Accounts and Profit and Loss account in proportion to the balance in
shareholders funds and policyholders’ funds at the beginning of the year. The same is further apportioned to fire, marine and
miscellaneous Revenue Accounts in proportion to the technical reserve baiance at the beginning of the year.

The UPR at a revenue segment level was found to be sufficient to cover the expected ¢claims cost as certified by the Appointed Actuary
and the claim refated expenses as estimated by the management . Hence no premium defictency reserve is required to be provided.

P.Nayak

Direcitor
DIN No. 06670875

For JCR & Co.
Firm Reg. No.105270W
‘hartered Accountants,

Pr%"’ AN gt

Arun Jain
Partner
Membership Number 141802

Mumbai
April 30, 2016
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G. Srinivasan
Chairman - Cum - Managing Director
DIN No. 01876234

For A Bafna & Co
Firm Reg No. 003660C
Charterki Accountants

M. K¥Gupta
Partper
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(a) (ii) Particulars of Unconfirmed Co-Insurance Balances -

Total number of cases of unconfirmed co- | As per information and explanations
insurance balances in respect of | provided us, co insurance balances are
premium/claims due to and due from other | under reconciliation at various offices
insurance companies of the company. Refer Para 1 (b) to
the audit report. Number of cases
were 115 as reported by RO anditors,

The number of cases test checked by Statutory | Total 45 Number of cases have been
Auditors at DO/RO checked by the RO Auditors. Data
related to co- insurance
balances/confirmation is maintained
at operating offices, Therefore at HO
level checks cannot be performed.

3. The number of cases where adequate provisions have not been made on the basis of amounts

estimated in preliminary loss advices interim/final survey reports etc.

No material discrepancies have been reported by the RO auditors. However the impact of overall
pending reconciliations and consequential adjustments has not been ascertained,

The amount of short provisioning of claims and the percentage of sample detected may be
reported.

As above in 4 (a) (ii)(3)

{a) (iti) Particulars of Preliminary & Claim Loss advices :

1.

Total number of preliminary loss advices and During the financial year 2015-16,
claim loss advices sent to reinsurers in respect 117143preliminary & Claim loss
of reinsurance ceded business and received by | advices were sent to reinsurers in
the company in respect of reinsurance inward respect of reinsurance ceded business

acceptance, and 299 for reinsurance inward
business.
2. (a) The number of cases test checked by | 198 high value Cases were test
Statutery Auditors at DO/RO checked by the statutory auditors at
(b) No of high value claims reviewed by | the HO Level.
Statutory Auditors at HO

3. The number of cases where adequate provisions have not been made on the basis of amounts

estimated in preliminary loss advices interim/final survey reports etc.

During the course of audit 28 cases were found to be having insufficient provision amount 1o the
tune of Rs. 15.98Crores and 4 cases were found to be having excess provision amount to the tune
of Rs. 8.96Crores.

The amount of short provisioning of claims and the percentage of sample detected may be
reported.

Only High Value Claims were checked at the HO Level resulting in net debit in revenue account
of Rs. 6.59 Crores.
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3. Whether there is an assurance that provision for employees liabilities such as pension fund, leave
encashment, gratuity etc., and provision for IBNR & IBNER claims are as per actuarial valuation.
Whether accurate & complete data was provided by the PSU to the Actuary and the benchmark used
by Actuary for assumptions such as discount rate, inflation rate etc., were appropriate,

As per the information and explanations given to us, provisions for Employees liabilities and IBNR &
IBNER have been provided as per Actuarial Valuation. The assumptions made by the actuary have been
reviewed and the data provided by the company to the actuary for valuation was test checked by us and no
material inconsistencies were observed.

4. In case the Company is taking part in Pradhan Mantri Suraksha Bima Yojana (PMSBY) launched in
May 2015 tying up with specific banks, the method of accounting of premium and reported claims are
as per the conditions of the agreement/scheme,

The company has taken part in Pradhan Mantri Suraksha Bima Yoajana (PMSBY) launched in May 2015 and
tied up with 296 banks as per the information submitted at Head office. Master policies have been issued to
each partner bank. The policy was issued for the period from 1% June, 2015 to 31 May, 2016, subscribers
were expected to enroll and give their auto debit option by 319 May, 2015. Separate account have been
opened with major partner banks and the amount is debited from customer’s account and credited to New
India account on real time basis. As and when the beneficiary account is debited, necessary endorsement is
passed and additional premium is booked accordingly. Upto 31% march, 2016, total premium coliected is
Rs.18.16 crores and total no. of claims reported and settled are 974 and 763 beneficiaries respectively. We
have broadly reviewed the method of accounting of premium and reported claims which is as per the
conditions of the agreement/scheme.

For JCR & CO. For R. Devendra Kumar & Associates For A. Bafna& Co.
Chartered Accountants Chartered Accountants Charteredy Accountants
Firm Reg. No. 114207 Firm Reg. /0003660C
Neeraj Gol M. K.|Gupta
Partner Partngr

Membership No.141802 Mempstrship No. 74392 Membership No. 073515

Place: Mumbai
Date: 30¢h April 2016
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JCR & CO. R. Devendra Kumar and Associates A. Bafna& Co.

Chartered Accountants Chartered Accountants Chartered Accountants
Level II1, Raval House 205, Blue Rose Industrial Estate, UG-283, Dreams, The Mall,
18™ Road, Khar West Near Petrol Pump, LBS Marg,
Mumbai- 400 052 Western express highway Bhandup (west)

Borivali (E), Mumbai-400066 Mumbai 400078

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS® REPORT

To the Members of
The New India Assurance Company Limited

Report on the Consolidated Financial Statements:

We have audited the accompanying consolidated financial statements of The New India Assurance Company
Limited (hereinafier referred to as “the Holding Company™) and its subsidiaries (the Holding Company and its
subsidiaries together referred to as “the Group”), and its associates , comprising of the Consolidated Balance Sheet
as at 31st March, 2018, the consolidated Revenue Accounts of Fire, Marine and Miscellaneous Insurance Business (
collectively known as Consolidated Revenue Accounts; the Consolidated Profit & Loss Account, the Consolidated
Receipt and Payments Statement for the year then ended, and a summary of the significant accounting policies and
other explanatory information (hereinafter referred to as “the consolidated financial statements™).

Management’s Responsibility for the Consolidated Financial Statements

The Holding Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation of these consolidated financial
statements in terms of the requirements of the Companies Act, 2013, The Isurance Act 1938, and for the
Accounting Principles as prescribed in the Insurance Regulatory and Development Authority (Preparation of
financial Statements and Auditors’ Report of Insurance Companies) Regulations, 2002 and orders or direction issued
by the Insurance Regulatory and Development Authority (hereinafer referred to as “(“the Act, Rules and
Regulations”)that give a true and fair view of the consolidated financial position, consolidated financial performance
and consolidated cash flows of the Group including its associates in accordance with the accounting principles
generally accepted in India, including the Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with
Rute 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014. The respective Board of Directors of the companies included in
the Group are responsible for maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the
Act, Rules and Regulations for safeguarding the assets of the Group and for preventing and detecting frauds and
other irregularities; the selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and
estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal
financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting
records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial statements that give a true and fair view and are
free from material misstatement, whether due to frand or error, which have been used for the purpose of preparation
of the consolidated financial statements by the Directors of the Holding Company, as aforesaid,

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these consolidated financial statements based on our audit. While
conducting the audit, we have taken into account the provisions of the Act, Rules and Regulations, the accounting
and auditing standards and matters which are required to be included in the audit report under the provisions of the

Act and the Ruies made thereunder.

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing specified under Section 143(1Q) of the Act.
Those Standards require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain
reasonable assurance about whether the consolidated financial statements are free from material misstatement.
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An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and the disclosures in the
consolidated financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated financial statements, whether due to fraud or
error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal financial control relevant to the Holding
Company’s preparation of the consolidated financial statements that give a true and fair view in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of the
accounting policies used and the reasonableness of the accounting estimates made by the Holding Company’s Board
of Directors, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the consolidated financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence obtained by s and the audit evidence obtained by the other auditors in terms of
their reports referred to in the Other Matters paragraph below, is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
qualified audit opinjon on the consolidated financial statements.

Basis for Qualified Opinion

1, In case of subsidiary companies, where the accounts are made and maintained in accordance with
International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS) as required under the local laws of the respective country,
during the process aof consolidation, accounting adjustments have been made to align the accounts of the
company to confirm to the accounting polices followed by the company however there are material differences
in respect of certain items as stated in Significant Accounting Policies para (1), proportion of these items to
which different accounting policies have been applied, is not ascertained.

2. Note No 2 and 3 regarding consolidation of accounts of subsidiary companies and one of the associate have
becn prepared on calendar year basis and have been combined as such, there by intra group balances have not
been eliminated in full as required under the provisions of AS-21 on consolidated Jinancial statements issued
by the ICAI The precise impact of which is not ascertained,

3. The audited accounts of one of the subsidiary company The New India Assurance Co. {Sierra Leone) Limited,
Free Tawn ,Sierra Leone, which are stated to be under audit , have not been received and considered for the
purpose of consolidated financial statements. The impact arising out of the comsolidation of unaudited
accounis pending receipt of audited accounts, has remained unascerigined. (Refer Note 4);

a) Inview of non-availability of balance confirmations of some laans and investments {Refer Note No.13, Notes to
Accounts Schedule 16B), we are unable to comment on the impact of adjustments arising out of
reconciliation/confirmation af such balances on the financial statements;

&) Balances due to/from persons or bodies carrying on Insurance Business and balances of Inter office accounts,
control accounts, reinsurance accounts, certain Bank accounts and other accounts af certain offices are
pending for reconciliation/confirmation and consequential adjustments, (Refer Note 7(a) and (c), 89, ! 2(b)
(ifi), Note No. 13(b), 25 and 26(a) in schedule 16B) ,effect of which ,if any, is not ascertainable and cannot be
commented upon;

¢ As stated in Note No 26{(b) and (c)}; due to inconsistencies involved in the migration of data as well as non-
availability of original cost in case of assets at Foreign Branches the compliance of schedule 1T to the
Companies Act, 2013 is pending and the precise impact on the depreciation charged during the vear and
Profit/Loss on sale of asset as recognized in the financial statements has remained unascertained

d}  As stated in Note No 27 ( a) , the returns of Joreign Branches and agencies incorporated in the financial
statements dealt with by this report, are prepared based on the accounting principles generally accepted ar the
respective locations/countries. Compliance of Generally Accepted A ccouring Principles in India is pending in
respect of these foreign Branches/agencies in relation to the matters stated in the said note, effect of which has
rot been ascertained. Further the Auditors Report in respect of foreign Branches do not contain the
information required to be stated in accordance with the provisions of 54 700/705 read with provisions of the
Companies Act, 2013 and IRDAI Regulations 2002. The precise impact of which is not ascertainable. (Refer

Note 27).
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e) As stated in Note No. 27(b), no provision has been made towards receivable Jfrom agent af Curacao Branch for
an amount of Rs.1861.76 lakhs, the auditor of the said Branch has not been able to obtain sufficient evidence
towards recoverability of the said dues and as such the precise impact arising out of the above is not
quantifiable.

B The holding company’s internal control systems require strengthening specially in area of data inpuf and
validation in various soft-wares and recording of intimated claims af the offices of the company and with
TPAs. The internal audit system also requires strengthening in the areas of audit coverage and compliance.
(Refer Note 34},

5. Overall impact of the above Para [ to 4 and the consequential effects on the consolidated Revenue Accounts,
Consalidated Profit and Loss Account and the assets, liabilities and reserves and surplus  as stated in the
consolidated Balance Sheet as at 31° March 2076 are not ascertainable.

Qualified Opinion

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, except for the
possible effects of the matter described in the Basis for Qualified Opinion paragraph above, the aforesaid
consolidated financial statements give the information required by the Act in the manner so required and give a true
and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles gencrally accepted in India, of the consolidated state of
affairs of the Group and its associates as at 31st March, 2016, and their consolidated profit and their consolidated

cash flows for the year ended on that date.
Emphasis of Matter

We draw attention to the following Notes to Accounts:

a) Note No. 12(a),12(b)(ii} and 12(c) in Schedule 16 B regarding non- compliance of Insurance Regulatory and
Development Authority (IRDAI) Regulations during the year;

b) Note No. 16(a) in Schedule 16 B, regarding deferment of expenditure relating to additional liability towards
pension and gratuity on account of pay revision to the extent of Rs.33498 lakhs and Rs. 8698.0 lakhs
respectively and pension liability of Rs 1381.6 lakhs towards extended pension scheme, pursuant to the

deferment permitted by the IRDAL

¢) Note No. 12(b)(i) in Schedule 16 B, non-disclosure of segment reporting in respect of Public and Product
Liability of Foreign Business.

d) Note No.20 regarding penalty imposed by Competition Commission of India of Rs.251.07 crores which is being
contested by the company and in the opinion of the management, the company is hopeful of favourable
decision.;

€) Note No. 28 regarding recognition of Reserve for Unexpired risk as per Insurance Act, 1938 while the
implementation of systems and procedures to compute the same in accordance with 1/365 method is pending
and as such the compliance of IRDAT guidelines in this repard is pending.

Our opinjon is not modified in respect of these matters,

Other Matters

We did not audit the financial statements 3 subsidiaries and whose financial statements reflect total assets of
Rs.57561 lakhs as at 31st March 2016, total revenues of Rs.14433 lakhs and net cash out flows amounting to
Rs.5369.52 Lakhs for the year ended on that date, as considered in the consolidated financial statements. The
consolidated financial statements also include the Group’s share of net loss of Rs.424 lakhs for the year ended 31st
March, 2016, as considered in the consolidated financial statements, in respect of 2 associates, whose financial
statements have not been audited by us, These financial statements have been audited by other auditors whose
reports have been furnished to us by the Management except in case of The New India Assurance Co. {Sierra
Leone) Limited where the unaudited accounts have been consolidated pending receipt of audited accounts, and our
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opinion on the conselidated financial statements, in so far as it relates to the amounts and disclosures included in
respect of these subsidiaries and associates, and our report in terms of sub-sections (3) and (11) of Section 143 of the
Act, in so far as it relates to the aforesaid subsidiaries and associates, is based solely on the reports of the other
anditors to the extent these were furnished to us,

Except as stated in the basis for qualified opinion paragraph, Our opinion on the consolidated financial statements,
and our report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements below, is not modified in respect of the above matters
with respect to our reliance on the work done and the reports of the other auditors and the financial statements

certified by the Management.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

As required by Section 143 (3) of the Companies Act 2013 and Insurance Regulatory and Development Authority
{Preparation of financial Statements and Auditors’ Report of Insurance Companies) Regulations, 2002 and orders or
direction issued by the Insurance Regulatory and Development Authority, we report that:

a) We have sought and except for the matters described in the Basis for Qualified Opinion paragraph, obtained ail
the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes
of our audit of aforesaid consolidated financial statements.;

b) In our opinien, except for the possible effects of the matter described in the Basis for Qualified Opinion
paragraph above, in our opinion proper books of accounts as required by law relating to preparation of
aforesaid consolidated financial statements have been kept , so far as it appears from our examination of those
books and reports of other auditors.

c) Except for the possible effects of the matter described in the Basis for Qualified Opinion paragraph above , the
reports on the accounts of branch offices of the holding company, and its subsidiary companies and associate
companies have been received and have been properly dealt with by us in preparing this report in the manner
considered necessary by us.

d) The qualification relating to the maintenance of accounts and other matters connected therewith are as stated in
the Basis for Qualified Opinion paragraph above.

€} The Consolidated Balance sheet, the consolidated Revenue account, the consolidated Profit and Loss account
and the consolidated receipt and payment account , dealt with by this report are in agreement with the relevant
books of account maintained for the purpose of preparation of consolidated financial statements.

f) Except for the possible effects of the matter described in the Basis for Qualified Opinion paragraph, in our
opinion, the aforesaid consolidated financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the
requirements of the Insurance Act, 1938 (4 of 1938), the Insurance Regulatory and Development Act, 1999 (41
of 1999) and the Companies Act, 2013 to the extent applicable and in the manner so required and comply with
the Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies

{Accounts) Rules, 2014.;

g) The marter described in the Basis for Qualified Opinion paragraph above, in our opinion, mayhave an adverse
effect on the functioning of the Group;

h) On the basis of written representations received from the directors of holding company as on March 31, 2016,
and taken on record by the Board of Directors of the holding company and the reports of statutory auditors in
respect of associate companies incorporated in India, none of the directors of the holding company and
assoclate companies incorporated in India is disqualified as on March 31, 2016, from being appointed as a

director in terms of section 164(2) of the Act.
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J)

k)

m)

Except for the possible effects of the matter described in the Basis for Qualified Opinion paragraph ,the
accounting pelicies adopted by the Group and its associates are appropriate and in compliance with the
applicable Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies
{Accounts) Rules, 2014 and with the Accounting Prineiples as prescribed in the Insurance Regulatory and
Development Authority (Preparation of financial Statements and Auditors’ Report of Insurance Companies)
Regulations, 2002 and orders or direction issued by the Insurance Regulatory and Development Authority.

In respect of holding company, the actuarial valuation of liability in respect of claims Incurred But Not
Reported(IBNR) and those Incurred but Not Enough Reported (IBNER) as at 31 March 2016, have been duly
certified by the Company’s Appoinied Actuary and relied upon by us. The Appointed Actuary has also certified
that the assumptions considered by him for such valuations are in accordance with guidelines and norms
prescribed by the Insurance Regulatory and Development Authority of India (IRDAI} and the Actuarial Society
of India in concurrence with the IRDAI.

Except for the possible effects of the matter described in the Basis for Qualified Opinion paragraph above,the
investments have been valued in accordance with the provisions of the Insurance Act, the regulations and
orders/directions issued by IRDALI in this regard.

With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with Rule 11 of the
Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of our information and according to

the explanations given to us :

i) Except for the possible effects of the matter described in basis of qualified opinion paragraph above, the
consolidated financial statements disclose the impact of pending litigations on the consolidated financial
position of the holding company and its associates incorporated in India — Refer Schedule 16 C to the

consolidated financial statements;

ii} The holding company and associate incorporated in India has made provision, as required under the
applicable law or accounting standards, for material foreseeable losses on long term contracts. There are no
outstanding derivative contracts at the Balance Sheet date,

iti) In respect of the holding company and associate incorporated in India, there were no amounts which were
required to be transferred to the Investor Education and Protection Fund by the Company.

Further on the basis of our examination of books and records of the holding company and according to the
information and explanation given to us and to the best of our knowledge and belief, we certify that;

i} We have reviewed the management report attached with the Consolidated Financial Statements and there
are no apparent mistakes or material inconsistencies between the management report and the consolidated

financial statements;

ii) Based on the management representation by officer of the company charged with compliance, nothing has
come to our attention which causes us to believe that the company has not complied with the terms and
conditions of registration as stipulated by IRDALI; and

iii) No part of the assets of the policyholders’ funds has been directly or indirectly applied in contravention of
the provisions of the Insurance Act, 1938 (4 of 1938) relating to the application and investments of the
policyholders’ funds.

With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the Group and the
operating effectiveness of such controls, none of the subsidiary companies are incorporated in Indiz and as
such our separate Report relating to the parent company is stated in “Annexure A™,




0} Based on the accounts of the holding company, as required under section 143(5) of the Companies Act, 2013,
we enclose herewith, as per “Annexure B”, the directions including sub-directions issued by the Comptroller &
Auditor General of India, action taken thereon and the financial impact on the accounts and financial statements

of the Group.
For JCR & CO. For R. Devendra Kumar & Associates For A. Bafna& Co.
Chartered Accountants Chartered Accountants

Firm Reg. No. 105270W

W\m (A

Arun Jai
Partner
Membership No.141802

Place: Mumbai
Date: 30th April 2016
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ANNEXURE A TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT OF EVEN DATE ON THE
CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF THE NEW INDIA ASSURANCE COMPANY

LIMITED FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR 2015-16

Report on the Internal Financial Controls ynder Clause (i} of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies
Act, 2013 (“the Act™)

—

- In conjunction with our audit of the consolidated financial statements of the Company as of and for the year ended
March 31, 2016, We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of The New India
Assurance Company Limited (hereinafter referred to as “the Holding Company™) and its associate company which
are companies incorporated in India as of that dale.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

2.The respective Board of Directors of the Holding company and its associate company, which are companies
incorporated in India, are responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls based on “the
internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential components
of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting
issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAIY". These responsibilities include the design,
implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for
ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to the respective company’s
policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and
completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required
under the Companies Act, 2013.

Auditor’s Responsibility

3. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over financial reporting
based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial
Controls Over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note™) issued by the ICAI and the Standards on Auditing,
issued by ICAI and deemed to be prescribed under section 143(10} of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent
applicable to an audit of internal financial controls, both issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.
Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform
the audit to obtain reasunable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting
was established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material respects,

4. Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal financial
controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Qur audit of internal financial controls
over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls aver financial reporting,
agsessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating
effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk, The procedures selected depend on the auditor's
judgement, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due
to fraud or error.

-Report of branch auditors relating 1o Bangkok, Manila, Fiji and London Branches have not been received and as
such was not available for our review and therefore the internal controls over financial reporting relating to these
offices have not been considered in this report and cannot be commented upon.
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6. Except for the possible effect of non -availability of reports as stated above, we believe that the audit evidence we
have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provided basis for our qualified opinion on the Company’s internal
financial controls system over financial reporting.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

7.A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is & process designed to provide reasonable
assurance regarding the reliability of {inancial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external
purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A company's internal financial contral over
financial reporting includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in
reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the comipany; (2)
provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial
statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the
company are being made only in agcordance with authorisations of management and directors of the company;
and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorised acquisition, use, or
disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

8. Because of the inherent limitations of internal financiat controls over financial reporting, including the possibility
of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to error or fraud may occur
and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial reporting
to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial control over financial reporting may become
inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may
deteriorate.

Qualified Opinion

9, According to the information and explanation given to us and based on our audit, the following internal control
weaknesses of material nature have been identified as at March 31,2016 in the case of holding company:

a.  Confirmation and reconciliation of various balances relating to co insurers, reinsurers, brokers, bank

accounts, inter office accounts and other control accounts are pending and are various stages.;
. Inadequate controls are observed with regard to ageing of insurance receivables;

¢. Inconsistencies involved in the migration of data as well as non-availability of original cost in case of assets
at Foreign Branches;

d. The Company’s internal control systems require strengthening specially in area of data input and validation
in various soft-wares and recording of intimated claims at the offices of the company and with TPAs, The
internal audit system also requires strengthening in the areas of audit coverage and compliance;

Further to above. the management of the holding company is explained to be in the process of documenting the
laid down polices; procedures and controls in the form of process flow details and risk control matrix and test
these matrices including the policies and procedures as stated in Para 7 herein . On the basis of cur broad review
of entity level controls and the reports of auditors of Regional offices of the holding company as received, the
internal control weaknesses as stated above have been identified.

10. A ‘material weakness’ is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal financial control over
financial reporting. such that there is a reasonable possibility that a material misstatement of the company's
consolidated financial statement will not be prevented or detected on a timely basis,
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11. In our opinion, except for the possible etfects of the internal control weaknesses described above on the
achievements of the objectives of the control criterion, the holding company and its associates have maintained ,
in all material respects , adequate internal financial control over financial reporting and such internal financial
controls over financial reporting were operating effectively as of March 31,2016, based on “the internal control
over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of internal
control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India™.

12. We have considered the material weaknesses identified and reported above in determining the nature,
timing, and extent of audit tests applied in our audit of the March 31, 2016 consolidated financial statements of
the Group and associates, and these material weaknesses do not affect our opinion on the consolidated financial
statements of the Company except to the extent of our qualification as contained in our separate report on the
consolidated financial statements of the company.

Other Matters

13. Our aforesaid reports under Section 143(3)(i) of the Act on the adequacy and operaling effectiveness of the
internal financial controls over financial reporting insofar as it relates to one associate company, which is
company incorporated in India, is based on the correspanding report of the auditor of such company incorporated

in India.

For JCR & CO. For R. Devendra Kumar & Associates For A. Bafna& Co.
Chartered Accountants Chartered Accountants Chartereg Accountants
Firm Reg. No. 105270W, Firm Reg. No. 114207 Firm Regll No,A03660C
Pres ohpes I\ )

run Jain NeerajGola M. R¥Gupta
Partner Partner Partijer
Membership No.141802 Memtership No. 74392 Mentbership No. 073515
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ANNEXURE “B” Referred to in Para (o) in Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements referred to
in Independent Auditors' Report of even date for the Year 2015-16 on the Consolidated Financial Statements
of The New India Assurance Company Limited(holding company , its subsidiary companies ( Group) and its

associates.

Sr.  Directions under section 143(5) of Companies

No. Act 2013- in respect of Holding Company

1. Whether the Company has ciear title/lease deeds
for frechold and leasehold respectively? If not
please state the area of freehold and leasehold
land for which title/lease deeds are not available?

2. Whether there are any cases of waiver/write off of

debts/loans/interest etc., if yes, the reasons there

Action taken and financial impact- in respect of
holding company

According to the records and information provided to
us and on the basis of reports of Branch auditors, the
Company has clear title/lease deeds for freehold and
leasehold properties except as under:

LAND:

1. Leaschold land:
[i] One leasehold land book value Rs.1.00 is
under litigation and SLP is pending with
Supreme Court,
[ii] 2 leasehold lands book value of Rs.118.44
lacs where lease deed has been expired.
li#i] 1 leaschold land consisted of 123 tenements
and 6 godowns, book value Rs.3.42 lacs and
lease period 999 years, which is not in
possession of the Company,

2. Freehold Land:
8 properties book value Rs.51.92 lacs where
conveyance deeds are not available.

3. Buildings book value Rs.26.83 lacs which has
been wrongly classified under land.

BUILDINGS:

1. 234 properties, book value Rs.2971.14lacs
where title deeds are not presently available/
registration formalities are yet to be completed.

2. 598 properties book value Rs.7060.30 lacs
which have been certified by RO/ DO Auditors
as available at respective offices.

3. 27 properties book value Rs.102.70 lacs which
are not registered in the name of the Company.,

Further, cost as per title deeds is being reconciled

with the asset register, Necessary reconciliation is
under process.

According to the records and information provided to
us ,during the year Rs. 50.82 lakhs has been waived
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for and amount involved. of in loans and debentures. The same was due to
scheme of arrangement ordered by the High Court of
Gujarat.

Further, the company has written off /down,
Investments of Equity/Preference share/Mutual Fund
to the extent of Rs.243.44Lakhs towards impairment
and Rs, 426.63 Iakhs reversal in value of Investment.

Whether proper records are maintained for : The Direction is not applicable.
inventories lying with third parties & assets

received as gift/grant(s) from the Govt. or other

authorities?

directions issued by the C&AG of India as applicable to the Holding company -New India Assurance

Company Limited, for the year 2015-16.

1.

2.

Number of titles of ownership in respect of CGS/SGS/Bonds/Debentures etc. available in
physical/demat form and out of these number of cases which are not in agreement with the respective
amounts shown in the company’s books of accounts may be verified and discrepancy found may be

suitably reported.

The Central Government / State Government securities balances are tallied as per the Books of Accounts. In
case of Bonds/ Debentures / Equities / Preference Shares, there are 23 Nos of Scrips, Equity Book Value
Rs.8,00,536, Preference Shares face value Rs.26000 and Debentures face value Rs.66,32,580, where there is
shortage as per the records of custodian vis a vis books of accounts of the company and there are 104 Nos of
scrips, Market Value Rs 2,64,67,873 as made available where there is excess quantity as per custodian
records vis a vis books of accounts of the company, The Company is in the process of taking adequate steps
for reconciliation and adjustments wherever required.

(a) (i) Particulars of Qutstanding claims :

Particulars Total No.

1. Total number of outstanding claims provided 299228
by the Comparny

2. The number of cases test checked by Statutory 32606
Auditors at DO/RO

3. The number of cases where adequate provisions have not been made or discrepancies
observed:

Wherever the DO/RO/HO auditors have reported short provisioning the same has been adequately
considered in the finalization of the accounts of the company.

4. The amount of short provisioning of claims, discrepancy on the revenue account amd the
percentage of sample detected may be reported.

The amount of short provisioning identified has been duly considered in the aceounts.
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The New India Assurance Company Limited
[Regstration No.190 Renewed from 01/04/2016]

Fire Insurance Revenue Account for the year ended 31st March, 2?16

Current v Previous
Particulars Schedule year year
T (000) T {000}
1 Premium Earned {Net) 1 2073257 18873280
2.Profit on Sale or Redemption of Investments (Policy Holders) 1508234 1740510
Loss on Sale or Redemptfon of Investments {Policy Hotders) ] 0
3.0thers 0 0
4 Interest, Dividend and Rent {Gross) 27004!:!1 2775924
H
Total (A) 24941205 23389714
1.Clavms Incurred (Net) 2 14719653 14415189
2.Commissicn 3 38155?) 4031468
3,0Operating Expenses Related to Insurance Business 4 6302911 5936504
4, Premium Deficiency ] 1]
5.0thers - Foreign Taxes 2958 7564
Amortisation, Write off, Provisions - Investments 32 9408
Total (B) 24544314 24400133
Qperating Profit/ (Loss} C=(a-B} 96891 (1010419)
Appropriations
Transfer to Share Holders Account (Profit and Loss Account) E (96891) 1010419
Transfer to Catastrophic Reserves [+] 1]
Transfar to Other Reserves 0 0
Tokal ; 0 0
Significant Accounting Policles and Notes to Accounts 16

As required by section 40C(2} of the Insurance Act 1938, we certify that, to the best of our knowledge and according to the
nformation and explanations given to us, and so far as appears from our examination of the Company’s bogks of account,
all expenses of management, wherever incurred, whether directly or indirectly in respect of fire insurance business have
been fully debited in the Fire Insurance Revenue Acoount as expenses.

SN
s g_-;ﬁilﬁaa{ -
re?ctor Chaifrnan-Cum- Managing Director
D™ No.0B670875 DIN No.01B76234

As per our report of even date
For JCR & Co. For R. Devendra Kumar & Associates For A, Bafna & Co.
Firm Reg No.105270W Eirm Reg. No., 114207W Eirm Reg. No. 003660C

rtered A ou:a:'tiD Chartered Accountants Chatte?% uﬁtimuntanls

M. K. Gupta
Partfier

Arun Jain
Partner

Membership Number 141802




The New India Assurance Company Limited
[Registration No.190 Renewed from 01/04/2016]

Marine Insurance Revenue Account for the year ended 31st March, 2016

Current Previous
Particulars Schedule year Year
T (000) T (000)
1.Premium Earned (Net) 1 4729982 ( 6110405
2.Profit on Sale or Redemption of Investments (Policy Holders) 347134 415514
Less oan Sale or Redemption of Investments (Palicy Holders) 0 0
3.0thers
4,Interest, Dividend and Rent {Gross) 621522 662699
Total (A) 5698638 ° 7188618
1.Clalms Incurred (Net) Z 2724402 3216650
2.Commissicn 3 480025 ° 425847
3.0perating Expenses Related to Insurance Business 4 1016393 1176129
4. Premium Deficiency o 0
5.0thers - Foreign Taxes Q 0
Amortisation, Write off, Provisions - Investments 742 2246
Total (B) 4221562 4820872
Operating Profit/ (Loss) C=({A-B} 1477076, 2367746
Aperopriations
Transfer to Share Holders Account (Prafit and Loss Account) {1A77076) {2367746)
Transfar to Catastrophic Reserves Q 0
Transfer to Other Reserves . 1) D
Total 0 1]
Significant Accolinting Poficies and Notes to Accounts 16

As required by section 4DC(2) of the Insurance Act 1938, we certify that, to the best of our knowledge and according to
the information and explanations glven to us, and so far as appears from our examination of the Company's books of
account, all expenses of management, wherever incurred, whether directly or indirectly in respect of marine insurance
business have been fully debited in the Marine Insurance Revenue Account as expenses.

<

"S.N.
Chief I-‘lnal'z\cial

m{w}}' -

G. Rakade G. Srinivasan
Chairman-Cum- Managing Cirector
DIN Mo, 06670875 DIN No.06417520 DIN No.0D1876234

AS per our report of even date

For JCR & Co, For R. Devendra Kumar & Associates For A. Bafna & Co,
Firm Reg. No.105270W Firm Reg. No. 114207W Firm Reg.,No. 003660C
Charfered Al ur::ﬁ,\) Chartered Accountants Charter: cc\un nts
i
[ros [M‘(ﬁ
Arun Jain Neeraj Gola

Pastner Partner

Membership Number 141802

ip Number 074392

Mumbai
April 30, 2016




The New India Assurance Company Limited
[Registretion No.190 Renewed from 01/04/2016]

Miscellaneous Insurance Revenue Account for the year ended 31st Mqrch, 2016

Current Previous

Particulars Schedule year year
¥ (000) T (000)
]
1.Premium Earned (Net) 1 1241351;08 108169227
2.Proflt on Sale or Redemption of Investments (Policy Holders) - 7705369 7843978
Loss on Sale of Redemption of Investments (Policy Holders) 4] 0
3.0thers
4.Interest, Dividend and Rent {Gross) s 13795997 12510285
Total (A} 145637074 128523500
1.Claims Incurred (Net) 2 113967@8 94248516
2,.Commission 3 9741871 8381394
3.0perating Expenses Related to Insurance Business 4 27833532 23484915
4. Premfum Deficiency 0 0
5.0thers - Forelgn Taxes 2134 88g
Amortisation, Write off, Provisions - Investments 16462 42400
Total (B) 151561607 126158114
Operating Profit/ {Loss) C=(A-B) (5924733) 2365386
Appropriatlons
Transfer to Share Hoiders Account (Profit and Loss Account) 5924733 (2365386)
Transfer to Catastrophic Reserves . 0 ]
Transfer to Other Reserves 0 0
Total
;0 0
Significant Accounting Policles and Notes to Accounts 16

As required by section 40C(2) of the Insurance Act 1938, we certify that, to the best of our knowledge and according to
the information and explanations given to us, and so far as appears from our examination of the Company's books of
account, all expenses of management, wherever Incurred, whether directly or indirectly In: respect of miscellaneous
Insurance business have been fully debited in the Miscellaneous Insurance Revenue Account as éxpenses,

S
G. Srinivasan

Chaltrman-Cum- Managing Director
DIN No.01876234

DIN No.0B670875 DIN Na.06417520
As per our report of even date

For JCR & Co. For R. Devendra Kumar & Associates For A.:Bafna & Co.
Firm Reg. No.105270W Flrm Reg. No. 114207W Firm R‘éegi No. 003660C

Chartered A Chartered Accountants Chartereq Accountants

0
Prevs N v
Arun Jain|{ | Neeraj M. K. Gupta
Partner Partper
Membership Number 141802 Membarship Number 073515

Mumbai ) i .
April 30, 2016
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The New India Assurance Company Limited
[Registration No.190 Renewed Ffram 01/04/2015]

Profit and Loss Account for the year ended 31st March 2016

Current Previaus
Particulars Schedule year year
T {000) ¥ (000)
1. Operating Profit / (Loss)
a, Fire Insurance N 96891 (1010419)
b Marine Insurance 1477074 2367746
¢ Miscellaneous Insurance (5924733) 2365386
2. Income from Investments
a. Interest Dividend and Rent (Gross) - Share Holders 8268094 7582538
b.  Profit on Sale of Investment - Share Holders 4617911 4754265
Less: Loss on Sale of Investment - Share Holders 0 0
3. OtherIntame - Misc Receipts, Credit Balances Written Back 222304 249274
- Interest on Refund of Income Tax 30319 1496419
Total (A)=1+2+3 905073 17835209
4. Provisions (Other Than Taxation)
a  Others - Amortisation Pravision For Thinty
Traded Shares - Sharehalders (8971 i)
b. For Doubtful Debts - Investments{Sharsholders) {16140} 11129
. For Doubtful Debts - Operations
d. For Dimunitioh In Value Of Investments (Shareholders) 31978 8077
5. Other Expenses {Other Than Those Related To Insurance Business)
a. Others - Interest On Income/Setvice Tax 791 33809
b, (Profit)/Loss On Sale OF Assets (750{) 127222
€. Penaity 2000 0
Total (B)=(4+5) 5156 72230
Profit Before Tax {A-B) 9055583 17762979
Provision For Taxation - Current Tax 1251252 3494186
Deferred Tax {492591) {63091)
Wealth Tax 19639
Profit After Tax 828692 L 14312245
Transfer from General Reserves for Equalization / Contingency Reserves for :
Fereign Branches 248331 323666
Transfer from Contingency Reserves for Unexpired Risk (created in 2008-10) [} 0
Appropriations 5
a. Proposed Final Dividend (2500000) (3000000)
b. Dividend Distribution Tax. (5068941) (600G00)
c. Transfer to General Reserves (5277980) (10712245}
d. Transfer to Equalization / Contingency Reserves for Forelgn Branches (248331) (323666)
Profit / {Loss) Carried Forward to The Batance Sheet - i g
Baslc and diluted earnings per share (%) {Refer Note 11 B to notes to accounts
In Schedule 16 B} 41,43 71.56
Significant Accounting Po, Ccoounts 16
The schedules referred ral part of the Profit and Loss At -
_____ P g sﬁf-) AN
. Rajeswaki
Chief Finangjal Qfficer N
)

DIN No.06670875

Ag per out report of even date

For JCR & Co,
Firm Reg, No,105270W
Chartered untants

For R. Devendra Kumar & Assoclates
Firm Reg. No, 114207wW
Chartered Accountants

Partner
Membership Number 141802

G. Srinivasan

Chairman-Cum- Managing Dlrector

DIN No.01875234

For A. Bafna & Co.

Firm Reg. Na. DD3660C
Chartere;; i

M. K. Gupts
Partnes

HEE™

ip Number 073515
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The New Indla Assurance Company Limited
[Registration No.190 Renewed from 01/04/2016]

Balance Sheet as at 31st March, 2016

. Current year Previous year
Particulars Schedule ¥ (g00) T (000)
A. Sources of Funds
1. Share Capital 5 &5A 2900000 2000000
2. Reserves and Surphis 5 111737193 104496505
3. Falr Value Change Account 190732757 228041862
4. Borrowings 7 0 i
Total A 304469950 334538367
B. Application of Funds
1 Investments 8 445857175 449608110
2. Loans 9 3288489 3676874
3. Fixed Assets 10 2?08052 2015543
4, Deferred Tax Assets 2189300 1696388
5. Currant Assets
a. Cash and Bank Balarces 11 70827441 82502299
b Advances and Other Assets 12 104430200 77697039
Sub Total(a+b) 175257641 160199338
5‘
<. Current Liabilities 13 2355647939 194441419
d. Provisions 14 93040528 88216467
Sub Total(c+d) 328688468 282657886
Net Current Assets (a+b-c-d) (153430826 (122458548}
6. Miscellaneous Expenditure (to the extent not written off or adjusted) 15 4:357750 0
Total B 304469950 334538367
Significant Accounting Policies and Notes to Accounts 16

s, N,
Chief Fingncial

Officer

"
i i
e & ; S
P. fayak Hemant G. Rokade G. Srindvasan
Dil r Direcior Chairman-Cum- Managing Director
DIN Nc.06670875 DIN Mo.06417520 DIN No:01876234
As per our report of even date
For JCR & Ca, For R. Devendra Kumar & Associates For A. Bafna & Co.
Firm Req. No.105270wW Firm Reg, No. 114207W Firm Reg. Wo. 003660C
Chartered untants Chartered Accountants Charter nts
W v Q,vv'a
Arun Jal #, ¥y Gupta
Partnar Partnpr
Membership Number 141802 Membership Number 073515
Mumbai 1 ‘:'_C

Apnl 30, 2016




Receipts & Payments Account / Cash Flow Statement for the perlod from (,lr_llthl 2015 to 3170372016

Particulars Curr?'nt Year Previous Year
T {000) T {000}
A. Cash Flows from the operating activities:
1 Premlum recelved from policyholders, incluging ativance receipts 201752985 173623008
2. Other receipts 154519 90935
3. Payments to the re-insurers, net of commissions and cfsims {6306592) (2745078}
4 Payments to co-insurers, net of claims recovery (é?.:BlSSS) {2388019)
5. Payments of claims {135024136) (110673889)
6. Payments of commission and brokerage (1:4970603) (13355537)
7. Payments of ather aperating expenses {37988588) {25605680)
8. Preliminaty and pre-operative expenses o 0
9, Deposits, advances and staff loans 210151 2112138
10, Income taxes paid {Net) (;2327581) 1391099
11. Service tax paid (17607942) {13553611)
12. Other payments (244350} (226369)
13. Cash flows before extracrdinary items (15583732) 8657997
14. Cash flow from extraordinary operations [+] 0
Net cash flow from operating activities (15583731) 8667997
B. Cash flows from Investing activities:
1. Purchase of fixed assets [952341). {599775)
2. Proceeds from sale of fixed assets 193938 115236
3. Purchases of investments (50866363) (64960179}
4, Loans dishursad 0 78465
5. Sales of investments 32148971 33531056
6. Repayments received 87130 19259
7. Rents/Interests/ Dividends received 29871329 20569474
8. Investments in money market Instruments and In llquid mutual funds 1] 0
9. Expenses related to investments 102643 {152105)
Net cash flow from investing activities 5585307 (103998659)
C. cCash flows from financing activities:
1. Proceeds from issuance of share capital 1} 0
2. Proceeds from borrowing 0 0
3. Repayments of borrowing 1] 0
4. Interest/dividends paid (3600000) {2573890)
Net cash flow from financing activities (3600000) (2573890)
D. Effect of foreign exchange rates on cash and cash equivalents, net 1923568 (2243186)
E. Netincrease in cash and cash equivalents: \ {11674858) {7147738)
1. Cash and cash equiva of the year 82502299 89650037
of the year

70827441 82502299

; 2 ; f“'j;j'(‘./\.ﬁ"‘
: . N. Rajgswari
Chief Fifafcial Officer
M/af\’ X iy

Hamant G. Rokada €. Srinlvasan

Chiairman-Cum- Managing Director
DIN No.06670875 OIN N0'06417529 DIN Ne.01876234
As per our report of even date
For JCR & Co. For R, Devendra Kumar & Associates For A. Bafna & Co.
Firm Reg. No,105270wW Firm Reg. No. 114207W Firm Reg Ng. 003660C
Chartered Atcountants Chartered Accountants Charteréd Adceudtants
i 1
Uy, U‘
Arun Jai 1
Partner \
Membership Number 141802
Mumbal
April 30, 2016 -7,
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The New India Assurance Company Limi
[Registration No.190 Renewed from 01/04/2016'

Schedules to Fire Insurance Revenue Account for the year ended 31st March, 2016

Current Previous
Particulars year year
¥ (000) ¥ (000)
Schedule 1 - Fire
Premium Earned{Net)
Premium From Direct Business - in India 16918362 16448927
- outside India 8576837 8186117
Total 25495199 24635044
Add: Premium on Reinsurance Accepted 8268652 . 7482170
Less: Premium on Reinsurance Ceded 2381927 12033999
Net Premium 1381924 20083215
e Adjustment for Change in Reserve for Un-Expired Risks 649354 - 1209935
Total Premium Earmmed (Net) 20732570 18873280
Schedule 2 - Fire
Claims Incurred {(Net)
Claims Paid Direct 18060723 18953772
Add: Claims on Reinsurance Accepted 5308497 5760760
Less: Claims on Reinsurance Ceded 9326603 8317749
Net Claims Paid 14042617 16396783
Add:Claims Outstanding at End (Net) 25393000 24545345
Less :Claims Qutstanding at Beginning (Net) 24545345 26814548
Foreign Exchange Fluctuation Relating to Non-Integral Foreign Operations (170619). 287609
P
Total Incurred Claims (Net) 14719653 14415189
Schedule 3- Fire
Commiission (Net)
Commission - Direct 3826358 3473883
Add : Commission on Reinsurance Accepted 1373027 1179068
Less : Commission on Reinsurance Ceded 1383825 621483
Commission (Net) 3815560 4031468
Break-up of Commission Direct
Direct Commission 3316880 2998622
Direct Brokerage 439155 404692
Direct Corporate Agency Commission 70323 70569
Others - Other Channels 0 0
Total Commission 3826358 -, 3473883




The New Indla Assurance Company Limi
[Registration No.190 Renewed from (1/04/2016]

Schedules to Marine Insurance Revenue Account for the year ended 31st March, 2016

Current Previous
Particulars year year
¥ (000) T (000)
Schedule 1 - Marine
Premium Earned{Net)
Premium From Direct Business - in India 6175331 6652778
- outside India 572500 1057553
Total ' 6747831 7710331
Add: Premium on Reinsurance Accepted 511743, 773675
Less: Premium on Reinsurance Ceded 3120685 3675575
Net Premium 4138889 4808431
Adjustment for Change in Reserve for Un-expired Risks (591093) {1301974)
Total Premium Earned {Net) : 4729982 6110405
Schedule 2 - Marine
Claims Incurred (Net)
Claims Paid Direct 4655653 3208587
Add: Claims on Reinsurance Accepted 564028 260692
Less: Claims on Reinsurance Ceded 2712793 1105573
Net Claims Paid 25068388 - 2363706
Add:Claims Qutstanding at End (Net) 5041145 4805068
Less :Claims Qutstanding at Beginning (Net) 4805068° 3943828
Foreign Exchange Fluctuation Relating to Non-Integral Foreign Operations (18563) (8296)
Total Incurred Claims (Net) i 2724402 3216650
Schedule 3- Marine
Commilssion {Net)
Commisslon - Direct 511753 697506
Add : Commisslon cn Reinsurance Accepted 84226 - 134342
Less : Commission on Reinsurance Ceded 115954 406001
Commission (Net) 480025 425847
Break-up of Commission Direct
Direct Commission 2969427 492209
Direct Brokerage 214233 204252
Direct Corperate Agency Commission 578 1045
Others - Other Channels 0 0
Total Commisslon © 511783 697506
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The New India Assurance Company Limitid
[Registration No.190 Renewed from 01/04/2016]

Schedules to Miscellaneous Insurance Revenue Account for the year ended 31st March, 2016

Turrent Previous
Particulars year year
g (000) ¥ (000)
Schedule 1 - Miscellaneous
Premium Earned(Net}
Premium From Direct Business - [n India 128401394 108992244
- outside India 16988676 13465975
Total 145390070 122458219
Add: Premium on Reinsurance Accepted 3710443 4558053
Less: Premium on Reinsurance Ceded 15502228 12559876
Net Premium 133598285 114496396
Adjustment for Change in Reserve for Un-expired Risks 9462577~ 6327169
Total Premium Earned (Net) 124135708 108169227
Schedule 2 - Miscellaneous
Claims Incurred (Net)
Claims Paid Direct 108260493 86174068
Add: Claims on Reinsurance Accepted 4601271 5179701
Less: Claims on Reinsurance Ceded 10921453 8804090
Net Claims Paid 101940311 82549679
Add:Claims Qutstanding at End (Net) 132826443 120534150
Less :Claims Outstanding at Beginning (Net) 120534150 108971370
Foreign Exchange Fluctuation Relating to Non-Integral Foreign Operations (264796)" 136057
Total Incurred Claims {Net) 113967808 94248516
Schedule 3- Miscellaneous
Commission (Net)
Commission - Direct 10772557 , 5247508
Add : Commission on Reinsurance Accepted 411894 -/ 409238
Less : Commissicn on Reinsurance Ceded 1442580 « 1275352
Commission (Net) : 9741871 8381394
Break-up of Commission Direct
Direct Commission 8335883, 7300736
Direct Brokerage 2208677 1763073
Dirext Corporate Agency Commission 198125 183699
Others - Other Channels 29872° 0
Total Commission 10772557 9247508
’f;—h\




The New India Assurance Company Limited
{Registration No.190 Renewed from 01/04/2016]

Schedules for the year ended 31st March, 2016

Current Pravigus
Particulars year year
T (000} T {000)
Schedute - 4

Operating Expenses Related To Insurance Business
1. Employees Remuneration And Welfare Benefits 24268359 20750061
2, Travel Conveyance And Vehicle Running Expenses 633761 610798
3. Training Expenses 188640 . 322690
4. Rent Rates And Taxes 958677 1075113
5. Repairs And Malntenance 1050352 746329
b. Printing And Stationery 393424 369950
7. Communication Expenses 361501 402732
8. Legal And Professional Charges 514791 374583
9. Auditors Fees, Expenses Ftc. As Auditor 79471 76044
Auditors Fees, Expenses Etc. As Advisor Or Gther Capacity - Taxation o 0
Auditors Fees, Expenses Ftc, As Advisor Or Cther Capacity - Insurance [} 0
Auditors Fees, Expenses Etc. As Advisor Or Other Capacity - Mgt Sarvices i ] [¢]
Auditors Fees, Expenses Eic, In Other Capacity 0 1}
10. Advertisement And Publicity 351597 500057
11. Interest And Bank Charges 34462 29337
12. Others - Exchange (Galn) / Loss (864198) 156483
IT Implementation 449175 412174
Qutsourcing Expenses 3683475 3256677
Other Taxes 125902¢ 143355
Others 2381970 1293455
13. Depreciation 318034 218206
14, Service Tax Account 223426 {141396)
Total 35152836 30597548
Apportioned to Fire Segment 5302911 5936504
Apportioned to Marine Segment 1016393 117612¢
Apportioned to Miscellaneous Segment 2;‘.!833532 23484915
Total 35152836 30597548




The New Indla Assurance Company Limited
[Registration No.190 Renewed from 01/04/2016]

Schedules for the year ended 315t March, 2016

. Current Previous
Particulars year year
T {000) T {000}
Schedule - 5
Share Capital
1. Authorised Capital
30,00.00,000 {Previous Year 30,00,00,000) Equity Shares of T 10 each 3000000 3000000
2. Issued Capital
20.,00,00,00C (Previous Year 20,00,00,000) Equity Shares of T 10 each 2000000 2000000
3. Subscribed Capital
20,00,30,000 (Previous Year 20,00,00,000) Equity Shares of ¥ 10 each 2000000 2000000
4, Called up Capitai
20,0€,00,000 (Previous Year 20,00,00,000) Equity Shares of ¥ 10 each 2000000 2000000
Total 2000000 2000000
Note : Of the above 19,61,49,366 shares are issued as fully paid up bonus
shares by capitalisation of general reserves,
SCHEDULE 5A
Pattern of Shareholding
(As Certified by Management) Mumbers in {D00)
Share holder Current Year Previous Year

Numbers % of Holding Numbers % of Helding

Promoters Indian 200000 100 200000 100
Foreign = -

Others - - . .

Total 200000 100 260000 100




The New India Assurance Company Limited
[Registration No.190 Renewed from 01/04/2016]

Scheduies for the year ended 31st March, 2016

Current Previous
Particulars year year
T (080) ¥ (000)
Schedule 6
Reserves and Surplus
1. Capital Reserve {Op. Balance) 575¢ 575
Addition During The Year 0 0
Deduction During The Year 0 0
(Cl.Balance) 575 575
2. Capltal Redemption Reserve
3. Share Premium
4. General Reserves (Op. Balance) 93485591 83131296
Addition during the year - Balance Transferred From P & L Account 5277980 10712245
Deffered tax due to Depreciation 3 17653
Deduction during the year -
;:rorag;f:rst:; : ;:e; Account for Equalization / Contingency Reserves for (248331) (323666)
Change in Depreciation due to Companies Act, 2013 0 (51937}
(Cl. Balance}) 98515561 93485591
3. Catastrophe Reserve 0 4]
6. Other Reserves
A, Foreign Currency Translation Reserve
Opening Balance 9274191 10378141
Addition During The Year (Refer Note No 17 To Notes To 0 0
Accounts In Schedule 16 B)
Deduction During The Year 1885921- {1103950)
{Cl.Balance) 11160112 9274191
B. Equalization / Contingency Reserves for Foreign Branches
Gpening Balance 1736148 1424219
Addition During The Year 324797 311929
(Cl.Balance) 2060945 1736148
7. Balance Of Profit In Profit And Loss Account 0 0
Total 111737193 104496505
Schedule 7
Borrowings

1.Debentures / Bonds
2.Banks
3.Financial Instituticns




The New India Assurance Company Limited
[Registration No.190 Renewed from 01/04/2016]

Schedules for the year ended 31st March, 201q
4

Current Previous
Particulars year year
T (00C) T (000)
Schedule B
Investments
Long term investments
1. Government Securities
Central Government Securities 70367400 71945839
State Government Securities 365678784 22173193
Foreign Government Securities 3113375, 2751041
2. Other approved securities 43815 43815
3, Other nvestments
a.Shares
aa. Equity 236151990, 265340952
bb. Preference
Preference shares 32817 8229
Preference shares of railways in India 0
b.Mutual funds/ ETF 517943 637752
c.Derivative instruments 0 C
d.Debentures/Bonds/PTCs
Debentures in India 21819203 ° 20478366
Other debentures - Foreign 163606 158315
e,0Other securities
Foreign shares 78320 “ 59627
f.Subsidiaries 704980 677829
g.Investment Properties (Real Estate) L] 0
4. Investment in Infrastructure and social sector 45002230 44062225
IE;.m g;l:l;c:; tggz tt,:,pproved Investments, Debentures, Pref.shares, Foreign Shares, Ventuse 5074742 3979124
Total 4237196707 432356307
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The New India Assurance Company Limited
[Registration No.190 Renewed from 01/04/2016}

Schedules for the year ended 31st March, 2016

Current Previous
Particulars year year
T(000) % {000)
Schedule 8 Continued
Short Term Investments
1. Government Securities
Central Government, Securities 9551546 3709979
State Government. Securities 1226312 1499663
2. Other Approved Securities 0 ¢
3, Other Investments
a.Shares
aa. Equity [} 0
bb Preference 0 0
b.Mutual Funds 4] 0
c.Dervative Instrument [ 0
d.Debentures/Bonds/PTCs
Debentures in India 2057276 3422553
Dther Debentures Foreign 0 D
e.Cther Securities 0 0
f.Subsidiaries 0 0
g.Investment Properties (Real Estate) 0 0
4. Investment In Infrastructure And Social Sector 8902370 8470237
5. Other Than Approved Investments [}] 149365
Total 21737505 17251803
Grand Total 445457175 449508110
Investrents
1.In India 440964426 445445571
2.0utside India 4492749 4162539
Imvestment in foreign assodiates included in equity above 30136 30135
Aggregate amourit of Companies Investments in other than listed equity shares Book Value 1044629 788951
Market value 987798 275598
Preference shares and FITL preference sharas (LTUA) amounting o T84498 (P.Y. T84498) ks netted against
interest suspense of an equal amount. Debenhures and FITL debentures amounting to 45115 (P.Y. T48088) are
nelted agalnst interest suspense of an equal amount. Fquity shares amounting to I276 (P.Y. T 276) is netled
aganst intorest suspense of an equa! amount.,
Provision made for bad and doubitful debts shown under Schedule 14.5 against assets in Schedule 8
Debeniures - Standard Provisions 100886 26612
Housng sector bonds - Standard Provisions 20388 85187
Infrastrueture investments - Standard Provisions 141276 125013
Investments in OAS - Standard Provisions 175 175
Other than approved investments (Debenture) 458882 300483
Equdy - foelgne share - diminution in value otfiers 215 315
Equity - Thinly traded and vnlisted equity - diminution I valve Z1384 38736
Eguity - Thinly tradad - foreign (Honkongy) 18 4]
Equity - Long term unapproved thinly traded and uniisted equity - diminution in vaive (F)6034/12 21993 28364
Equfty subsidiary - Long term unapproved thinly raded and unfisted egully - diminttion in value (FIG039/12 1535 1535
Tolal 896852 F76417
Note:
Intrest suspence for Deblors indude in sch 12 -B8b ] 1594
SH.CL indlude i In sch 12 -B8b o 30189

Laans To Stale Governmen| Housing, FFe Laans To Hudco includes in Sch « § 676976 788394




The New India Assurance Company Limited
[Registration No.190 Renewad from 01/04/2016)
i

Schedules for the year ended 31st March, 20;6

Current Previous
Particulars year year
T (000) Z(000)
Schedule 9
Loans
1. Security-Wlse Classification
Secured
a. On Mortgage Of Property
aa. In India
Loan Against Mortgage Of Property 0 1]
Housing, Vehicle And Computer Loans To Employecs 1781497 1962816
Direct Term Loans 638123 672675
bb. Dutside Indla Housing, Vehicle Loan To Employees B81 4562
b. OnShares, Bonds, Government Securities 1]
c. Others
Loans to Subsidiaries 43493 100907
Loans To State Government Housing, FFe Loans 676975 788394
Unsecured (Term Loans, Bridge Loans, Short-Term Loans, Term Loans PFPS) 147520 147520
Total 3288489 3676874
2. Borrower-Wise Classification
a. Central And State Govemments(Tarm Loans, Housing and FFE) 676975 788394
b. Banks And Financial Institutions 0
¢, Subsidiaries 43493 100907
d. Industrial Undertakings {Term Loans, Bridge Loans, Short-Term Loans, Loans To PFPS) 755138 788690
e. Others - Housing Loans,Vehicle Loans, Computer Loans To Employees 1782378 1967378
Term Loans and PFPS 30505 30505
Total 3288489 3676874
3. Performance-wise Classification
d. Loans Classified as Standard
aa. In India:Term Loans, Bridge |.oans, State Government Housing And FFE, PFPS 785247 768323
Housing, vehicle And Computer Loans To Employees 1781497 1962816
bb. Outside India (Loans To Employees) 881 4562
Loans to Subsidiaries 43493 100907
b. Nen-Performing Loans less Provisions
@a. InIndia (Term Leans, Bridge Loans, Short-Term Loans, Loans PFPS) 677371 839766
bb. Qutside India 1]
Total 3288489 36766874
4. Maturity-wise Classifications
a. Short-Term (Term Loans, Direct Bridge Loans, Short-Term Loans, Term Loans PFPS) 0 0
b. Long-Term
(Term Loans Direct, Loans State Government Housing and FF, and Loans PFPS) 1462618 1608589
l.oans to Subsidiaries 43493 100907
Housing, Vehicle, And Computer Loans To Employees. 1782378 1967378
Total 3288489 3676874
PFPS and FITL PFPS amounting to T617105 {R.Y. T637976 ) and FTTL shot term foan amownting to T1675 (P.Y. T1675) and direct term dozns
amounling to L6101 (P.Y. 6101 ) are netted against interast suspense of b equal amount.
Frovision made for ad and dosbtlu! debts shawn under Schodole d4.5 agoinst assats in Scheduio 8
Direct tarm koans (Tnvestments) 18115 20783
Bridge loan (Investments)
Yerm loans PFOS std provisn
Tenm loans PFAS
Short term loans (Tnvesiments)
Houging loans ta side govts. - st provision
Howsing foans fo state gavis,
FFE lpans to state govis, - sid, provision
FFE loans (v state govis,

Tatal L :‘ §§
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The New Indla Assurance Company leilq_d
[Registration No,19g Renewed from 01/04/2018)

Schedules for the Year ended 31st March, 2t§16
Particulars : Current Previous
year year
T{0o0 T {000

Schedule 11
Cash and Bank Balances

1. Cash {Including Cheques, Drafts ang Stamps)

2. Bank Balances
2. Deposit Acocounts
aa. Short - Term (due within 12 Months)
bb.Others
b. Current Accounts
3. Money at Call ang Short Notice
With Banks
With other Institutions

Total
Cash and Bank Balances In Indla
Cash and Bank Balances Outside India

Total

Mmmmmmw«wmm MM:&SWMEIIM:I

Dﬂmmbﬁdﬂhi’bm
Yotz

2033599

8983395 .
46617367
9498133

610449 -
3084498
—_— .

70827441
e

16557873

54269568

70827441
%

2247699

29427498
39014820
7876130

2397208
1538854

-_
82502295

33439715
49062584
—TRLIG

82502299
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The New India Assurance Company Limited
[Registration No.19p Renewed from 01/04/201?J

Schedules for the year ended 31st March, 2416
i
Current Previous
Particulars year year
T 5000] ¥ {000)
Schedute 12

Advances and Other Assets
A. Advances
1. Resarye Deposits with Ceding Compan|es
2. Application Money For Invesimentsg
3. Pre-Payments
4. Advances Tp Directors / Officers

5. Advance Tax Paig And Taxes Deductad A Source
(Net Of Provision For Taxation)

6. Others
Total (A)
B. Other Assets

1. Income Accrued on Investments

2 Outstanding Premiisme

3. Agents Balances

4. Foreign Agendias Balances

3. Due From Other Entities Carrying Insurance Business (Including Reinsurers)

6. Due From Subsfdiaries/Holdfng Companies

7. Deposit With R B (Persuant to Section 7 OFf Instrance Act 1938)

8. Others - a. Other Accrued Income
b. Others Induding Sundry Debtors & Interoffice Accounts
<. Service Tax Unutitize Credit

Total (B)
TOTAL(A+B)

Suwbabmrsmwm fso1e iy, mmmmmwﬂmdmwmm
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Foreign mMmHEMVEm&DWa}
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dndian rein: bakanasy alNOrs intuded in BSB sbove
mmmmmasm
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The New India Assurance Co,

mpany

Limited
[Registration No.190 Renewed from 01/045016]

Schedules for the year ended 31st March, 2016

Particulars

Schedule 13
Current Liabilities

1. Agents Balances

2. Balances Due 7o Other Insurance Companies

3. Deposits Held On Reinsurance Ceded

4. Premium Received In Advance

5. Un-Allocated Premium

6. Sundry Creditors - a. Other Than Service Tax Payable

b. Service Tax Payable

7. Due To Subsidiaries / Holding Company

8. Claims Outstanding

S. Due To Officers/Directors

10. Others
Policy Holders Fund - Excess Premium Collected
Policy Holders Fung - Refund Premium Dye
Policy Holders Fund - Stale Cheques

Total

Schedule 14
Provisions

1. &, Resarve for Un-Expired Risks
b. Premium Deficiency Reserve
2. Provision for Taxation (Net of Payment of Taxes)
3. Provision for Proposed Dividend
4. Provision for Dividend Distribution Tax
3. Others - Reserve for Bad and Doubtful Debts,

Provision for Diminution in value of Thinly Traded / Unlisted Shares

Provision for Wage Arrear
Pravision for Leave Encashment

Total

Schedule 15
Miscellaneous Expenditure

1. Discount Allowed in Issue of Shares ang Debentures
2. Others - Contribution to Pension Fund and Gratuity Funa
{Deferred Expenses to the Extant not Written Off)
Total

T

Current Previous
year year

T (000) ¥ {000)
168203- 257385
23823437 . 20089058
174932 121977
1428840° 1011850
0 ]
21021652 18189791
594422 486087
0 0
163260588 149884564
0 0
23767747 3202160
325302 ¢ 282201
332102 . 245563
750624 - 669783

353637939 rgiatar
=2 HAI4ID

80122250 70601412
0 0
0 0
2500000 3000000
508941 600000
3297092 3144358
95245 68951
0 5926745
6517000 4875000
93040538 88216467
0 0
4357760 0
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The New India Assurance Co Ltd.

Schedufe 14

Significant Accounting Policies ang Notes formi i i
5 March, g TiUBg part of Financia] Statements a5 on

16 A, SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

1. Accounting Convention

(Preparation of Financial Statements ang Auditor's Report of Insurance Companies)
Regulations, 2007 and the master circulars isspeg in the context of preparation of the
financial statements, and the Provisions of the Companies Act 2013. The saig Statements
Prepared on historica) €ost convention and On accrual basis, c@omply with accounting
standard_s Specified under Section 133 of Companies Aet 2013, read with Rule 7 of the
Companies { Accounts) Rules, 2014 and conform to practices prievailing in the General

3. Revenue Recognition

A. Premium

reserve for Uncamed Premium for each segment, representing that part of the recagnized
reinsurance premium attributable 1o the succeeding accounting periods, is also calculated
on time apportionment basis. This also forms Pan of the un-expired risk reserves.

Any subsequent revisions to or cancellations of premjum are recognised in the year in
which they oceur,

B. Commissign
Commission Income on Reinsurance cessions is reco
in which reinsurance Premium is ceded.
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10.

Profit Commission under reinsurance treaties wherever applicable, is recognized on
accrual. Any subsequent revisions of profit commission are recognized for in the year in
which final determination of the profits are intimated by reinsurers,

Premivm Received in Advance

Premium received in advance répresents premium received in fespect of policies issued
during the year, where the risk commences subsequent to the balance sheet date.

Reserves for Un-expired Risk/s

Reserve for un-expired risk is made as per the provisions of the Insurance Act at 50% of
net premium in respect of fire, marine cargo and miscellancous business and 100% in
respect of marine huil business.

Reinsurance Accepted

Reinsurance returns have been incorporated for the advices received up to the date of
finalisation of accounts or on estimation basis,

Reinsurance Ceded

Reinsurance cessions are accounted for on the basis of actuals Cr on estimation basis.
Premium Deficiency

Premium deficiency is calcuiated where the sum of expected claims costs, related
expenses and maintenance costs exceed the related uneamed premium. The premium
deficiency is recognized as per IRDA guidelines and forms part of unexpired risk
reserves.

Acquisition Costs,

Acquisition costs are primarily related to acquisition of insurance contracts and have been
expensed in the vear in which they are incurred.

Incurred Claims

Claims are recognized as and when reported.

Claims Paid (net of recoveries including salvages retained by the insured, includes
interest paid towards claims and all expenses directly incurred in relation to their
assessment) are charged to respective revenue accounts.

Claims outstanding at the year-end are provided based on survey reports, information
pravided by clients and other Sources. past experience and applicable laws and includes:

* Inrespect of direct business, claim intimations received up to the year-end.
* In respect of reinsurance accepted, advices received as of different dates of
subsequent year up to the date of finalisation of accounts or on estimation basis

A BARY
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The New India Assurance Co Ltd.

11,

12.

13.

* Provision for clajms incurred but not reported (IBNR) and provision for claims
incutred but not enough reported (IBNER). The said provisions have been determined
by Appointed Actuary, which is in accordance with accepted actuarial Ppractice,

All the outstanding claims for direct business are provided net of estimated salvage (if
any).

In respect of motor third party claims where court summons have been served on the
Company without adequate poticy particulars to establish liability of the Company,
provision is made as under:

¢ 100% of the estimated liability, where such claims are outstanding for more than
one year,

o 1/3%of the estimated liability, for all such claims for which court summons have
been served on the Com pany during the year,

Interest on motor accident claims tribunal (MACT) claims is provided based on the
prevailing trends in the motor third party claim awards,

Salvage and Claim Recoveries

Recoveries of claims and sale proceeds on disposal of salvage arc accounted on
realisation and credited 1o claims,

Provisions, Contingent Liabilities & Confingent Assets

Provisions involving substantia} degree of estimation in measurement are recognized
when there is a present obligation as a result of bast events and it is probable that
there will be an outflow of resources and reliable estimate can be made of the amount

of obligation. Contingent Liabilities are not recognized but are disclosed in the notes.
Contingent Assets are neither recognized nor disclosed in the financial statements.

Loans and Investments

A Loans are measured at historical cost subject to impairment, Company reviews the
quality of its loan assets and provides for impairment if any.

as accrued income,

C Contracts for purchase and sale of shares, bonds, debentures are accounted for as
“Investments” as on date of transaction.
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D The cost of investments includes premivm on acquisition, brokerage, transfer stamps,

E

transfer charges and is net of incentive/ fee if any, received thereon,

Dividend income (other than interim dividend) is accounted for as income in the year
of declaration. Dividend on shares/interest on debentures under objection/pending

delivery is accounied for on realisation. Interim dividend:is accounted for where the
amount is received/credited in the account of the company uipto 319 March,

Dividend on foreign investments js accounted on gross bagis.

Interest Income s recognized on accrual basis on time proportion except income on
non-performing assets s recognized on realization

Amount received towards compensation for future loss of interest is recoghised as
income only to the extent attributable to the accounting year and balance is kept in
interest received in advance account for apportionment in the relevant year.

Profit/Loss on realisation of investments is computed by taking weighted average
book value as cost of investments except;

* In respect of Government Securities/Debentures/Bonds under Trading Portfolio, the
profit/loss is worked out specific scrip wise.

* In respect of Government Securities sold from Investment Portfolio, the profit/loss
is worked out on first in first out basis (FIFO).

The Company follows the prudential norms prescribed by the Insurance Regulatory
and Development Authority as regards asset classification, recognition of income and
provisioning pertaining to loans/advances/debenturcs

Balance Sheet dage and the difference between cost/book value and NAV js
accounted in Fair Value Change Account. In case of non-availability of latest NAV ag
at the balance sheet date, investment is shown at cost.

(i) In accordance with IRDA/F&I/INV/CIR213/] 0/2013 dated 30
i ortfolio, National Stock E:
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Investment Portfolio in respect of equity/ equity related instruments is segregated into

ctively traded and thinly traded as prescribed by {nsurance Regulatory and
Development Authority Regulations. The shares are teated as actively traded or
thinly traded by taking into consideration total traded transactions in the month of
March on NSE and BSE.

(1) Actively traded equity/ equity related instruments are valued at the closing price at
NSE or if the scrip is not traded at NSE, the scrip is vaiued at the closing price at
BSE. The difference between werghted average cost and quoted value is accounted in
Fair Value Change Account

Exchange traded funds are valued as applicable to Equity portfolio. The difference
between the weighted average cost and the quoted value is accounted in Fair Value
change account.

(iii) Investments in equity shares of companies outside India are valued at the jast
quoted price at the stock exchange of the respective Country.

Investment in thinly traded €quity shares and unlisted equity shares are shown at cost,
However, difference between cost and break-up valye is prdvided for as diminution in
value. If the break-up value is negative then the provision i made for the entire cost,
Further, if the published accounts of an unlisted Company: are not availabie for [ast
three accounting years ending on or immediately preceding the date of working out
diminution in value, then the provision is made for the entira cost.

M Investments in listed equity/ equity related instruments/ preference shares made in
those companies, which are making losses continuously fo‘r last 3 years and where
capital is eroded, are considered to have impairment in vaiue] F urther, if the published
accounts of a Company are not available for last three accoanting years ending on or
immediately preceding the date of working out impairment in value, it is presumed
that the value of investment is fully impaired and is written off to a nominai value of
Re.l/- per Company.,

L. Valuation of such investments is done as under:

break-up valye provided break-up value js positive. However, if the break-up
value is negative the nominal value is taken at Re. 1/- per Company

i) In respect of other than actively traded equity shares: - lqwer of cost price or
break-up value provided break-up value is positive. However, if break-up value ig
negative the nominal value js taken at Re.1/- per Company,

i) In respect of preference shares, if the dividend is not received for the last three
Years, such preference shares are written down 1o a value which will bear to its
face value, the same proportion as value taken/ which would have been taken for
writing down equity shares bears 1o the face value of the equity shares, However,

i) In respect of actively traded equity shares: - least of 001} price, market price or

4 -
o C-'\'

|

"/2}

5; =~
N

7 _J,--?.&"v?,v

NgEasts




The New India Assurance Co Lid.

if the equity shares are written down to Re. 1/ per Company, preference shares are
also written down to a nominal value of Re. 1/- per Company.

II. Once the valye of investment in listed €quity/ equity related instruments/
preference shares of a company is impaired in abcordance with the above
mentioned policy, the reversal of such impairment lésses are not recognised in
revenue/ profit and loss till such company achieves a gositive net worth as per the
latest available published accounts immediately preceding the date of working out
the reversal. However, in respect of investments where the historical or weighted
average cost is not available as mentioned in Pu}iicy Ne.13-L, reversal of
impairment loss is carried out and recognised only te the extent of impairment
losses accounted after 31* March 2000,

N REVERSE REPO transactions are treated as secured : lending transactions and

accordingly disclosed in the financial statements, The difference between total

consideration at the 1% and 2™ leg of the transaction is treated as interest income.

“Collateralized Borrowing and Lending Obligation® (CBLO), which is issued at

Un-realised gains / losses arising due to changes in the fair value of actively traded
listed equity shares other than enumerated in Accounting Palicy 13-1. are taken under
the head “Fair Value Change Account” and on realisation feported in profit and loss

account,

Pending realisation, the credit balance in the “Fair Value Change Account” is not
available for distribution.

14, Foreign Currency Transactions

Reinsurance operations:

Revenue transactions of re-insurance in foreign currencies are converted at the
average of buying and selling rates of exchange of each quarter in which they are
accounted,

Monetary assets and liabilities of re-insurance in foreign cumrencies are converted ai
the closing rate.

Foreign operations:

¢ As per the Accounting Standard (AS) 11 “The Effects of Changes in Foreign
Exchange Rates”, foreign branches/agencies are classified as ‘non-integral foreign
operations’.

¢ The assets and liabilities (including contingent liabilities), both monetary and non-
monetary of the non-integral foreign operations are trag slated at the closing rate,

UMEBAI
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* Al resulting exchange difference i5 accumulated in g foreigm currency translation
reserve until the disposal of the et investment.

* Foreign investments transactions during the year are converted at the exchange rates
prevailing as or the |ast day of the month of purchase or sale.

¢ Other assets and liabilities in foreign currencies are converted at the average of
buying and selling rates of exchange prevailing at the vear éng.

* The exchange gainfloss due to conversion of foreign currencies other than relating to
non-integraj foreign operations is taken to revenue(s) account and profit and loss
account as applicabie.

15. Fixed Assets

* Fixed assets are stated at cost less depreciation.

fecoverable amount of the fixed assets is lower than iis carrying amount a provision is
made for the impairment Joss,

16. Depreciation

a. Depreciation on fixed assets is charged on Straight Line Method (SLM) as per the
useful life prescribed under Schedule 1] of the Companies Act 2013 and the residug]
value of the asset shall be Re It

b. Lease hold Properties are amortised over the lease period.

17. Intangible Assets

Intangible assets are stateqd at cost of acquisition lesy accumulated amortisation. The same
is amortised over a period of four years on straight line basis, Software development /
acquisition costs, except those which meet the recognition criteria as lajd down in
Accounting Standard 26 (AS 26), are charged to revenye, Any additions to aiready
existing assets are amortised prospectively over the remaining residual life of the assets,

18. Employee Benefits
Employee benefits comprise of both defined contributions and defined benefit plans.

0 the Profit and Loss Account and Revenue Accounts as applicable.

Provident Fund is a defined contribution plan. Company’s contribution towards provident
fund is charged _
Further Company has no further obligation beyond the periodic contributions,

(G 1
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All short term employee benefits are accounted on undiscounted basis during the
accounting period based on service rendered by the employees

19. Expenses of Management-Basis of Apportionment
Expenses of management including provision for bad and doubtfi debts and exchange
gain/joss, are apportioned 1o the revenue accounts on the basjs of gross direct premium
plus reinsurances accepted giving weightage of 75% for marine business and 100 each
for fire and miscellancous business.

20. Segregation of Policy Holders and Share Holders funds:

21. Income from Investments -Basis of Apporticnment

Shareholders’ Funds for this purpose consist of Share Capital, Genera) Reserves, Capital
Rescrves and Foreign Currency Translation Reserve,

Policyholders” Funds consist of Technical Reserves i.e. Un-expired Risk Reserve plus
Provisions for Outstanding Claims.

22, Taxation.

¢ Tax expense for the year, comprises current tax and deferred tax,
¢ Current income rax eXpense comprises taxes on income from operations in India and
in foreign jurisdiction, Income tax payable in India is determined in accordance with
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*  Minimum Alternative Tax (MAT) paid in accordance Wwith the tax laws, which gives
rise to fiture economic benefits in the form of adjustment of futyre income tax
iability, i i mglidence that the Company
will pay normal income tax on future income. Accordingly, MAT js recognized as an




16 B. NOTES FORMING PART OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AS ON 315" MARCH, 2016

1. The accounts incorporate Audited accounts of Branches:in Fiji, Canada(run off) and
Thailand which are prepared on calendar year basis as per the requirement of local
laws. There are no material changes for the quarter January 2016 to March 2016. The

2. land include book value ¥ 173.78 Lakhs (Previous Year z 173.78Lakhs) and building
Include book vajue ¥ 3073.84 lakhs (Previcus Year 7 3073.84 lakhs ) where registration
formalities are yet to be completed (2 2971.14 lakhs } / in réspect of which the deeds of
conveyance are yet to be executed (¥ 51.92 lakhs) /lepse deed expired(T 118.44
lakhs)/properties nat in possession of the company (T 3.42 lakhs)/ properties are yet to
be registered in the name of the company(z 102.70 lakhs).

3. (8)The balance appearing in the amount due to/ due from persons or bodies carrying on
insurance business including reinsurance business are subject to confirmation /
reconciliation and consequential adjustments if any. As Rl Balances reconciliation is an
ongoing process though confirmations of balances are don at a regular intervals, not
on a specific cut-off date (i.e. Annuaf Closing dateJ.Howeveﬁ, company has maintained
provision of ¥12373.25 Lakhs upto 31.03.2016 towards doubtful debts as a prudent
measure."

(b)Reinsurance acceptance transactions pertaining to the viear have been booked for
advices received up to 21st April 2016, i

(€)The balances of inter-office accounts included in Other Assat amounting to ¥21974 .58
lakhs {Debit), previous year ¥39621.40 lakhs (Debit), are su:ject to reconciliations and
consequential adjustments if any.

4. As certified by the Custodian, securities are held by the Cémpany as on 31.03.2016.
Variations and other differences are under reconciliation and are not expected to have
a material impact on the state of affairs of the Company.

5. Certificates of Confirmation are awaited for earfier yaars Foreign Investments
amounting to ¥6.07 lakhs (Previous Year ¥ 6.07)akhs). However 76.07 lakhs is provided
for,

(b)During the year, the Company has undertaken restructuring of corporate debt/loans
etc.as under: i

Sr. | Particulars Current Year | Previous Year
No (Tin Lakhs) | (Tin Lakhs)

Total amount of assets subjected to 127777 Nil
restructuring N
[ | Thebreak up of the same is given here under- AR BT
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() ]Total Amount of standard assets subjected to Nil T Nil
restructuring

{if) ’ Total amount of sub-standarg assets subjected [ Nil Nii
to restructuring

Nif

il

il

{iii) | Total amount of doubtful assets subjected to 127777
restructurin

{iv} | Total amount of Toss assets subjected to’ Nil N
restructuring

|| Total | 137777 N

(c)Detaifs of Non Performing Assets (NPA).

1) Detalls of Non Performing Assets {NPA)

Sr. No. | Particulars Current | Year [ Previous Year
 in Lakhs) {T in Lakhs)
() | Opening Balance 13484.46 14081.31
{ii) | Additions During the Year ‘ Nit Nil
|__{iii)__|"Reductions During the Year 198342 596.85
(iv) | Closing Balance 11501.04 | 1348446
Percentage of Net NPAs to Net Assets I 0.00% | 0.05%
)] Details of Provisions on NPA (other than standard provisions)
5r. No. Particulars Current ! Year | Previous  Year
(T in Lakhs) (T in Lakhs)
{i} Opening Balance 1224871 | 1244559
{ii) Incremental Provision During the J -747.67 ‘ -196.79
Year ]
{iii) Closing Balance | 11501.04 | 12248.71

7. Short-term Investments {Schedule-8) in debentyres and other guaranteed securities
fnciude those, which are fully repayable in the next year. As'regards those debentures
and other guaranteed securities, which have fallen due and remain unpaid as on
31.03.2018, they have been shown under fong-term investments, as their realisability
is unascertainable. However, necessary Provisien, wherever required, has been made.

8. (a)There are following cases of non-compliance/contravention of Insurance Regulatory
& Development Authority (lnvestment)Regulatr‘ons. 2000:;

The Company is in the process of improving the system to ensure that the investment
€Xposure at any point of time does not exceed the prescribed limits under Regulation 5.
However, there is no case of violation of the prescribed exposure limits,

(b)There are folfowing cases of non-compliance/contravention of Insurance Regulatory &

Development Authority (Preparation of Financial Statements:and Auditor's Report of
Insurance Companies) Regulations, 2002;

i} Segmental reporting in respect of Public and Product ‘Liability is not disclosed
separately for forelgn business,
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iy The provisionsg against loans T6805.12Lakhs (Previous Year 7235.91 Lakhs) have
been shown in Schedule 14 “Provisions”, Consequently, the “Loans” shown in the
Schedules 9 have not peen reduced to the extent.of provisions made against
thereof, as required by Part V of Schedule B of the Regulation.

fii} Receipts & Payments Account/{Cash Flow Statemergt) have been drawn under
"Direct Method” as required by Part | of Schedule B of the regulation. However
the same is subject to reconclligtion of various inter office and other accounts
including cartain Bank Accounts,

(c) As per IRDAI circular no. IRDA/F&ICIR/ICMP/174/11/2011 ‘dated 14.11.2010 company
is required to give detajl of age wise analysis of unclaimed #mount of the policyholders
for the year ended 31* March,2016. Accordingly the unclaimed amount of 7 14081.18
lakhs (PY ¥ 11985 47lakhs) representing the excess premium collected, refund premium
and the amount lying in stale cheque accounts and unclaimed amount towards claim is
not ascertainable, Further, as required, age-wise analysis is not available,

9. (a)lnvestment in term loans, loans to State Government for the purpose of Housing &
Fire fighting equipments and balances on account of refstructurmgfrescheduling of
debts are subject to confirmations and reconciliations. The impact of adjustments jf
any, arising out of confirmations / reconciliations of such balances on financial

statements are unascertainable.

domestic and foreign operations . Control Accounts, old balances appearing in legacy
software, sundries and Suspense, co-insurance + Re-insurange balances, certain Bank
Accounts including revenue stamps in hand , other assets and other labilities etc, is
under progress, The impact of the above, if any, on the financial statements are
unascertainabje

10. Prior period items have been included in the respective heads amounting to £765.43
lakhs (Debit) [Previous Year T1085.36 lakhs (Debit) consisting:of the following: -

¥ In Lakhs
Current Year Previous Year
Sr. No. | Particulars Debit Credit Debit Credit
Amount Amount . Amount Amount
n Premium _ . 10.15 5.23 3.19
Commission ] - R 1.28 0.65
3 Claims = - 4.66 9.41
4 Expenses 778.72 - 1,284.92 1.05
nlmﬂ_ 3.14 " 30.00 226.43
_ Total 778.72 13.29 [ 1.326.097 240.73
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11, Disclosure as required by Accounting Standargs (AS) :
A. Related party disclosures as ber Accounting Standard 18
1. Company's related parties

a) Subsidiaries:
i} The New India Assurance Co. {T &T) Ltd. - Port of Spain, Trinidad & Tobago.
fi) The New India Assurance Co, {S.L.) Ltd. - Free Town, Sierra Leone.
ifl) Prestige Assurance Plc, — Nigeria

b} Associates:
i) India International insurance Pte, Ltd., Singapore.
if} Health Insurance TPA of India Ltd.

c) Key management personnel of the Company:

W

Appointed Actua ]

Chief Finance Officer

Director & General Manager{upto 31.07.2015)
——==-"" & beneral Manager(

Shri Hemant G. Rokade Director & Genera) Manager wef 27.01.2016
Shri P.Naayak Director & General Manager w.e.f27.01.2016

shri S.R.Shreeram Chief Investment Officar{upto 31.10.2015)
ShriRenjitGangadharan Chief Marketing Officer i

Chief Risk Officer
ShriHarinathSankaran

|

Chief investment Officer w.et, 31.10.2015
Ms layashree Nair Company Secretary & Chief Compliance Officer

2. Transactions with related parties:

Current Year Previous Year
(T in Lakhs) {T in Lakhs)

Premium on Reinsurance Accepted 403.00 448.46

Commission on Reinsurance (98.00) (89.65)
Accepted
Dividend income received(Nia T&T) m

Equity Purchased {Rights) (3,846.20)
Prestige Assurance Nigeria
827 .99

Nature of Nature of Transaction

X Relationship

Subsidiaries Management fees earned (NIA T&T)

EE

2%
}
Q_/
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i) Associates Premium on Reinsurance Acceptejd 1566.85 1,450.32
Commission on Reinsurence J (301.67) (158.21}

Dividend receivabio l NIL NIL
Loan j NIL NIL

Accepted
Claims Paid (1219.00) [ (1,252.32)

Dividend income received from Tk j 351.75 ! 392.01

Singapore

: !
Dividend fncome received from
Kenindia Assurance Kenya
Investment in shares

} NIL 35.21

Dividend receivable NIL NIL
Additiona! Equity Infusion in Health (1187.50) (237.50})
TPA of India
i} Key Salary and aflowances 221.72 148.25
Management
Personne!
B. Disclosure as Per Accounting Standard 20-"Earnings Per Share"™:
Particulars [ Current Year | Previous Year |
Net profit attributabie to shareholders (T In Lakhs) [ 82869.21 [ 143122 45

Weighted average number of equity shares issued 200000000 | 200000600
Basic and diluted earnings per share of ¥10/- each (T} 41:43 J 71.56

The company does not have any outstanding difuted potential equity share,
Consequently, the basic and diluted earnings per share of the company remain the
same.

C. Taxatlon:
Income Tax:

i} Provision for Tax - Current Tax shown in Profit & Loss Account includes ¥ 2609
lakhs (Previous yearv 4735 .35 |akhs) relating to foreign taxes.

ii) The Income Tax Assessments of the Company have been completed up to
assessment year 2013-14. Major disputed demangs are in respect of profit on sale
of investment and relateq exemptions from tax tiability. Based on the decisions of
the appellate authority and the interpretations of the relevant provisions, the
Management is of the opinion that the demands are likely to be either delated or
substantially reduced and accordingly no provisions have been made for the
same,




iv

L

Deferred Taxes:
The major components of temporary differences resulting into deferred tax assets
are as under:

iPrevious Year
{T in Lakhs)

Current Year
(® in Lakhs)

Fixed Assets
Leave Encashment
Estimated Disallowance u/s 40{a)(ia)
Gratuity '

depreciation ang carry forward losses has not been given effect in the books
of account,

(3} Above deferred tax asset does not include impact of deferred tax in respect of
operations of foreign branches,

(4) The cempany continues to recognise the deferreq tax asset gs hitherto, as in

the opinion of the management there are sufficient evidences to establish the
virtual Certainty of realisation of the DTA from the future taxable profits.

R RURAR £
@‘3’* -
73
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D. Accounting Standard 15 - Employee Benefits

The details of employee benefits for
superannuation which are funded defined e

the

period on account of gratuity,

mployee banefit plans and encashment

which is an unfunded defined benefit plan are as under.

- (Tin Lakns) |
| Components of employer Pension Gratuity Encashment
Expense cy. PY. ] CY. T Y. cY. PY.
Funded Unfunded
A | Current Service Cost BS54 | 8583 | 2238 | 2317 | 1270 | 1325
B [ Interest Cost 24924 | 25885 | 7698 | 7,916 | 3853 4,135
C | fxpected Retum on Plan | oo (25,886) | (7501) | (7,917) | - .
D Curtailment Cost/{Credit) - - - . . -
E Settlernent Cost/(Credit) R . - . - -
F Past Service Cost . - - . . -
G | Actuarial Losses/(Gains) 61867 | 9,105 15644 198 20919 (324)
H | Total expense recognized in f
the statement of Profit and | 71531 17,687 18075 2,514 26042 5136
Loss Account

Actual Returns for the year
31.03.2016

r26195 l 25,279 (

8250! ‘

[

7.892 4 - -

Net Asset/(Liability)
recognized in Balance Sheet

at 31.03.2016
A | Present
Defined
Obligation

Value of

Benefit | 372896

3,14,692

113689 | 96,835 48469

Fair Value of Pian Assets ! 372895

3,14,692

113680 | 96,835 48469

Status (Surplus/Deficit)

| B . - B

D 'Un  recognized Past )
Service Cost

Net Asset / (Liability)
recognized in Balance
Sheet

L

48469
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IV { Change in Defined Benefit

Obligation during the year
ended 31.03.2016

A | Past value of the Defined
Benefit Obligation at the
beginning of the period

314692

3,04,534 | 96835

93,125

48650

48,650

Current Service Cost

8554

8,583 2234

2,317

1270

1,325 |

Interest Cost

24924

25,885 7698

7,918

3853

4,135

Curtailment Cost/{Credit)

Settlement Cost/(Credit)

Plan Amendments

Acquisitions

Actuarial Losses/(Gains)

64248

8,498 | 16303

173

20738

{324)

Asset Loss / (Gain}

Benefits Paid

(39522)

(32,808) { (9471)

(6,696)

{9441)

(5317}

7<‘__I]_m"ﬂl"nbt‘)[_u:

Present Value of Defineg
Benefit Obligation at the
end of the period

372896

3,14,692 | 113689

96,835

65070

48469

Change in the Fair Value of
Assets during the year ended
31.03.2016

Plan Assets at the
beginning of the period

314692

3,04,534 | 96835

93,135

Acquisition Adjustment

Expected return on Plan

Assets

23814

25,886 7504

7,917

Asset (Losses)/Gains

2381

(607) 749

(25)

Actual Company
Contributions

71531

17,687 18072

2,504

Benefits Paid

(39522)

(32,808) | (9471)

(6.696)

o m mo[nm =

Plan Assets at the end of
the period

372896

3,14,692 | 113689

96,835

Vi

Transitional Provisions

(Income)/Expense to be
recognised
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VIl | Actuarial Assumptions
A | Discount Rate (%) 785% | 7.92% | 7.99% | 7.95% :
B | Expected Return on Plan 4/
Assets (%) 7.85% 7.92% 7.99% 7.95% -
¢ | Rate of escalation in I
salary 3.50% | 4.00% | 3.50% | 4.00% .
VIl | Major Category of Plan Assets as % of the Total Plan Assets a5 at 31.03.2016
A | Government Securities | 47379 | 39.74% | 50.37% | 39.07% | -
B | High Quality Corporate
Bonds 41.95% 20.62% 38.74% 48.33% -
C | Others 1068% | 964% | 1090% | 12.60% | -
IX | Basis used to determine the expected | The expected rate pf return on plan assets is based

rate of return on plan assets

protect

capital

Bnd

optimize

on the current portfolio of the assets, investment
strategy and the! market scenario, in order to
i returns  within
acceptable risk parameters, the plan assets are

well diversified.

12. (a) The pay revision of the officers and employees has bean carried out by the Public

Sector General Insurance Companies in the year 2015-16 ¢ nsequent upon the Gazette
Notification dated 23.01.2016 issued by the Ministry of| Finance. As a result the
additional liability of Pension and gratuity on account of pay revision has been arrived
at ¥ 50247.00 lakhs and ¥13047.00 respectively as per thel actuarial valuation carried

out. |

In terms of requirement of the Accounting Standard (AS- I5) Employee Benefits, the
entire additional liability of ¥50247.00 lakhs for pension anL 13047.00 for gratuity is
required to be charged to the Profit & Loss Accourt. However vide circular
communications ref IRDA/F&A/CIR/ACTS/077/04/2016 |dated 18/04/2016 and
IRDA/F&A/LR/001/2016/6 dated 19.04.2016,IRDA has permitted the amortisation of
expenditure relating to additional liability towards gratuity ahd pension over a period of
three years. Accordingly the company has recognised thei additional liability and an
amount of ¥ 16749.00 lakhs for pension and 7 4349.00 !akh#s for gratuity is charged to
the revenue in the current year and balance amount remainjng to be amortised in next
two years is ¥ 33498 lakhs and ¥ 8698.00 lakhs for pension and gratuity respectively.
|

The Pension Scheme 1995 has been extended to PSU officers and staff members who
joined until 31.03.2010, By virtue of the Gazette Notification no. 233(E}, 234(E) and
235(E) dated 23.01.2016, The incremental liability towards pension arising out of the
above extension has been arrived at ¥1727.00 lakhs based on actuarial valuation.

in terms of requirement of the Accounting Standard (AS-]{S) Employee Benefits, the
entire amount of ¥1727.00 fakhs for pension is required to|be charged to the Profit &

e, :

. P "; N!'~ L _.f':‘;‘-\
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1§ KUNAR & ASsop, ,«‘,/‘ v ﬁ\\\ » 3y
. TSN Hises y 10
7 i ‘o ( :};‘ f

Page 8 of13




13.

14.

15.

Loss Account. However IRDA vide Circular ref IRDA/F&A/CIR/ACTS/077/04/2016 dated
18.04.2016 has permitted the amortisation of expendituri"a relating to the additional
liability over a period of five years and accordingly an amount of ¥ 345.40 lakhs is
charged to the revenue in the current year and balance amount remaining to be
amortised in next four years is ¥ 1381.60 lakhs for pension. !

{b) The company has during the year paid the arrears of wage arising out of the pay
revision w.e.f 01/08/2012 as per the notification dated 23/01/2016.

Pre-payment premium received in present value terms on account of
restructuring/reduction of interest rates in respect of loansydebentures is spread over
the remaining tenure of such loans/debentures. Accordingly 27,93 Lakhs (P.Y ¥ 36.77
Lakhs) has been considered as income received in advance and shown in Schedule - 13
Current Liabilities under the head “Others”.

The management is currently in the process of identifying enterprises which have been
providing goods and services to the Company which qualify under the definition of
medium and smali enterprises as defined under Micro, Smdll and Medium Enterprises
Development Act, 2006. Accordingly, the disclosure in respect of the amount payable
to such Micro, Small, and Medium Enterprises as at 31st March 2016 has not been
made in the financial statements. However, in view of the management, the impact of
interest, if any, that may be payable in accordance with the iprovisions of the Act is not
expected to be material.

“Foreign Exchange Reserve Account has increased by T18959.69 Lakhs (Credit)due to
appreciation of foreign currency under the following heads (Previous Year
¥11039.5Lakhs (Debit) consisting of the following."

(T In Lakhs)
Sr | Particulars Current Year Previous Year
Debit Amount | Credit Amount | Debit Amount | Credit Amount

1 | Head Office : 18959.69 11.039.50 -

Account
2 | Outstanding - - - -

claims
3 | Fixed assets - - - -

Total - 18959.69 11,039,50 -

16. Penalty

As per IRDAI Circular No 005/IRDA/F&A/CIR/MAY-09 dated May 07, 2009, below table
mentions the details of the penalty imposed by various regulators and Government
authorities during the year:

S
-
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Sr. No. Authority Non-Compllance/ Violation ¥ In Lakhs
Pgnaity Penalty Penalty
Awarded Paid Walved/
Reduced
1{a} Insurance -Regulatory  and | Non-cempliance of 500 5.00 -
Development Authority / TAC IRDAI{Health Insurance)
Regulations,2013
1(b} Violation of iRDA guidelines | 15.00 15.00
2 Service Tax Authorities Nil i Nil Nil
3 income Tax Authorities Nil Ml Nil Nil
4 Any other Tax AUthorities NI Nil il NIl
5 Enforcement Directorate/ | Nil Nﬂ il Nit
Adjudicating Authority/ Tribunal
or any Autherity under FEMA
6 Registrar of Companies/ | Nil Nil Nil Nil
NCLT/CLB/ Department  of
| Corporate  Affalrs or any
Authority under Companies Act,
1956
7 Penaity awarded by any Court/ [ Nil Nil Nl Nil
Tribunal for any  matter
including claim settlement but
excluding compensation
8 Securities and Exchange Board | Nii Nil Nil Nit
of India*
9 Competition Commission of | Refer Note Below "Nl Nl NIl
india
10 Any other CentraifState/Local | Nil Nil Nil Nil
Government ! Statutory
Authority

Note: The Company has received an order from Competition Commission of India imposing a
penalty of Rs. 251.07 Crores which is being contested by the Company. In the opinion of the
management and as per the legal advice received , the company is hopeful of favourable
decision in the matter and as such no provision has been considered necessary. However, in
this regard company has deposited an amount of Rs.25.11 Crores to the Appellate Authority
to contest appeal against the order.
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17.The Company's Office Premises and Residential flats for employees are cbtained on
operating lease and are renewable / cancellable at mutyal consent. There are no
restrictions imposed by lease agreements. Lease terms are based on individuai
agreements. Significant leasing arrangements are in respect of operating lease for
premises. Aggregate lease rentals amounting to ¥ 9586.77 lacs (PY ¥ 10751.13 lacs) in
respect of obligation under operating lease are charged to Revenue Account.

18.The Company has created Equalization Reserve in respect of London Branch as
required by the UK Regulations. This reserve is not available for distribution as
Dividend. During the year, the reserve has been increased by 2.6 million GBP and the
closing reserve as at the year end stood at  12034.51 lacs {GBP12.6 million).Further,in
accordance with Oman Insurance Company Law, company has created contingency
reserve for claims for Muscat agency for 5 million omani iRiyal. During the year the
same has been revalued at T 8574.94 Lacs due to currency fluctuation.

19.IRDA  vide their Circular no. IRDA/NL/MTP/DRP/2013-15/01/2016 dated
10.02.2016advised the provisional ULR of motor declined risk pool for the FY 2015-16
®@184%.The provision of the same has been made in the IBNR calculation as provided
by the actuary.

20.During the year, the Company has reviewed its fixed assets for impairment, In the
opinion of the management no provision for impairment l0ss is considered necessary.
However Impairment assessment as required by AS-28 wouid be done in due course,

21.The company is in the process of updating the fixed asset register with reference to full
particulars, quantitative details and location thereof. The reconciliation of fixed asset
register with financial records is stated to be in progress. Further, physical verification
of fixed assets in respect of some locations is also stated to be in progress,

22.(a) The Company has reviewed/changed the useful life and depreciation method of its
fixed assets during the previous financial year consequent to enactment of the
Companies Act, 2013. The depreciation accounted is being reconciied with related
records, to be in accordance with the Accounting Policy followed. In the opinion of
Management, impact of the same is not considered to be material.

(b)The data related to fixed asset register has since been migrated to the company'’s
accounting software. The amounts migrated in the Fixed asset module are being
reconciled with the financial ledgers of the company at respective locations along with
the written down value of the migrated assets.

(c)in case of assets at Foreign Branches of the company, the opening WDV as received from
the respective branches which is computed as per the accounting standards followed in
these foreign Branches, has been considered for the purpose of implementing the
changed accounting policy, and the same is being amortised. over the remaining useful
lives of these assets. The company is in the process of arriving at the original purchase
cost of these assets and necessary accounting adjustments shall be carried out in due
course. The impact of the above on the financial statements has remained
unascertained,
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23

24

25.

26.

27.

28,

. {(a)The accounts relating to foreign Branches and foreign agency oftices incorporated in

the financial statements, audited by the local auditors appointed by the company,
have been maintained in accordance with the accounting ptinciples generally accepted
in the respective locations/countries. For the purpose of cobsolidation and preparation
of financial statements, adjustments relating to certain iterrs like creation of unexpired
risk reserve, provisioning for IBNR and IBNER and investments are carried out in
accordance with the accounting policies followed by the dompany, as per consistent
practice followed in this regard. However accounting for depreciation, deferred tax,
investment property etc. and other accounting conventions specific to the local
requirements are incorporated as such. The audit reports|received in case of theses
foreign Branchesfoffices are also not in strict accordance iwith the requirements laid
down in SA700 issued by the ICAl and matters required énder the provisions of the
companies Act, 2013 read with IRDA Reguiations 2002. The management has however
initiated a process of identifying the impact of different accounting practices followed
at respective locations and necessary accounting effects for the remaining
adjustments, if any, to be in compliance with the generally accepted accounting
principles in India and the accounting policies followed by the company and the audit
reports to be in compliance with the Standards on Auditing issued by ICAl and the
provisions of Companies Act 2013 and [RDA regulations 2002, will be carried out in due
course. The precise financial impact of the same has not beén ascertained,

(b)The company at its Curacao branch has a receivabie fram the agent amounting to
ANG 5875927 equivalent to Rs.2174.75 lakhs as at 31/03/2016 out of which an amount
equivalent to ANG 5030268 equivalent to Rs,1861.76 lakhs is due for more than the
allowable limitation of 90 days. The company has been taking efforts to recover the
amount from the agent and is hopeful of recovery and as such no provision in this
respect has been considered necessary.

.As per the Accounting Policy followed, the reserve for unexpired risk is calculated as

per the Insurance Act, 1938 at 100% of the marine hull bté,lsiness and 50% of the net
premium in case of fire, miscellaneous and marine cargo business, pending the
implementation of necessary systems to ensure precise computation of the reserve for
unexpired risk based on 1/365 method.

In accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, the Company has
approved an expenditure of ¥ 3150 lakhs for the financial year 2015-16 towards
Corporate Social Responsibility. Out of the above an amount of 71010 lakhs has been
incurred during the year. Though the total sanction for various CSR Projects for the year
2015-16 was ¥ 2954 lakhs, the balance couid not be spent as varicus projects are in the
completion stage.

As per the accounting policy followed by the company, the claims outstanding are
provided for which include claim intimations received till the year end in respect of
Direct business. As per the consistent practice followed an amount of ¥
3276.84lakhshas been provided for towards claims intimated before 31.03.2016 and
remaining to be registered, based on the information available subsequent to the
Balance Sheet date. In respect of health insurance, the claims intimated but not
captured in the CWISS system are accounted for based on information received from
respective TPA.

Unexpired premium reserve at revenue segment level is found to be sufficient to cover
the expected claim cost as certified by the appointed actyary and the claims related
expenses as estimated by the management. Hence no premium deficiency reserve is
required to be provided during the year.

Previous year figures have been regrouped/ rearranged;wherever necessary.
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16 C. Disclosures Forming Part 0f Standalone Financial Statements

|

__{€in Lakhs)

sr. iPaniculars L - . .
i Current P !
| QurremtYear T Provious Year |

‘No
;;‘lﬁ_j_The details of confit;:genfmijft_i_é-s are as under: i o
L. _(al{Party-paid up investments s S o W, 755
| o) Underuriting commitments outstanding "~ B I SUN R
5,"__L:.};E';‘!L"‘?&t,h@{Phﬁﬂ_tbﬂ'_s_‘f_“,ﬂﬂgpelic_f?i_flolEE?DEW..'EEEE‘_@H’FE . \ T e . 1949785
|- 1d)\Guarantees given by or on behalf of the Company | me e
. {e)iStatutory demands/liabilities in dispute not provided for _ — = = I 23979066, 2,64,453.39
i {0 Reinsurance obligations to the extent not providedforinaccunts T T A s
—[8liOthers {matters under litigation) to the extent ascertainable o 2628053 gags |
i . {h), Yax and other Nabifities Venture Fund — 154001 134310

! [
TR e— e ey T———— — e
2 The d?talls of encumbrances to the assets of the Company are as under: " e __I!_ S SRS
pofiainde o T . R AN 77 S TR YT

(b} Outside India i 221.76 | _ 20870 |

A UL T T e B e Y . 2ol

ommitment made and c outstanding for Loans Investments and Fred pssets el T T e

ey” w W 1 to daimare, T ————— .} ! ———
@ Claims, tess reinsurance, paid to claimants: l

i {a)iin india e .

| _.{b) Outside India

P o gy S i@i@l;“:wﬁs_@
— L0325, T 1e7i6m

U e e S e e ] ———

4.;7__I e ——— T e e e T ———— . ——— e - T T e e e /
5..__|Claim liabilities where claim payrment period exceeds four years. ——— = G S
! T e e i - w = ) - T T T e |
6 smount of claims outstanding for more thar six months (@ross Ingian) " T | sa7ia985 ] 72531345
| .. NoofClaims Tor less tham siy mo e e e 4L _LA7006, 172,988
f--...{Amount of claims outstanding for less than six months {Gross indian) e b 36801758 - 26205337 |
. . No.ofClaims (Grossindiag] ——— ———— ~ ~————— .| 1522227 114,056 |
[[ ?Totaf amount of claims outstanding {Gross Indian) 10,15,167.44 . 9,87,366.87—!
| — Totalamount of claims ou ts e T L SMe1brd4 . 9.87,366.87 |
b ToEiNo. of claims outstanding - I ————— A N T T Y Ty . 2E7.044
! Porm o e —— T = NN |
17/ .jfre,miemi,mns_msgsﬁfyri&nﬁgm_bgs'ness . m ) N T R
. (adjinindia _ "u  elle . —— e} | 22909387 .o 11,31,114.23

| 2,62,766.20 |

i {b)loutside India
AR Lutsige India
| ;

8 .jThe details of contracts in relation to investments, for ~
_ Purchases where deliveries are perding

_ |sales where payments are overdue p——

. _..sales where deliveries are pending _

,9 . {Amount E)f'Ela'irh§~§'aleiémﬁd'gr;'aining unpaid for a period of more than six lﬁ;}nths as on balance sheetidate D

v jAreasunder: — . ———— T

| -..No.ofclgims T L o e =4
—r W e e e e e N = —

10 vestments made in accordance with statutory requirements are as under: SRR VI
.(*_3).2'ﬂl“dj:'vﬂ'%"._-*EC-ZEU”EEEDEACEB?a.... e . - i b o LOT5.14 |
(6 Cutsid nda-Stetutory Depsit e ocalaws "~~~ - T 1 55357381 T T sisinan

of investments into performing and non-serforring Investments where NPA Provision s rsqulred

T e e

! ] i i
~ 2 -] 3
|

11 Segregat

Performing (Standard) investments e ey B397A2EL] 7768308 |
. ..NonPerforming investments I 3_ L 150004 T a3ae06 ]
Total Book Vaiue (Closing value) e e 1y TT851,20385 7,90,308.44

12 Allsignificant accounting policies forming part of the financial statements are disclosed saparately.

13 Premium is recognized as income On assumption of the risk.Reserve for un-expired risk is made as per the provisicns of the Insurance Act at 50% of net
premium In respect of fire, marine carga and miscellaneous business and 100% in respect of marine huil besiness,

l4  Operating expenses relating to insurance business are apportioned to the revenue account on the basis of gross direct premium plus reinsurance accepted
giving weightage of 75% for marine business and 100% each for fire and miscellaneous busjneii*-‘-::‘l}'ﬁ
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15°
Lakhs (Previous year 21280.65
instruments/preference sharas,

The historical/weighted average cost of

investments in equity shares / venture funds, Is %
Lakhs) respectively. However, the historical/weighted a
the value of which had impaired on or before 31st Marc

h, 2000 is not avai

480942.42 lakhs (Previous year %402,462.13 Lakhs) and X 1,701.9
verage cast In respect of investment in listed equity/equity relat

lable with the Company, and hence, the carryin

value of the same as on 01.04.2000 is presurned to be the historical fweighted average cost.

16 In compliance of section 197 of the Companies Act 2013, the tota! mManagerial remuneration paid to its Directors including Managing Director, Whole Tirm:
Directors, and Managers in respect of Financlal Year 2015-16, does not exceed 11% of Net Profit of the Company.
17 Amortisation of debt secunities is done from the date of Investment on the basis of actual number of days upto the date of Sale/ Redemption/ 325t March
2016. While working out amanrtisation put/call option is not considered. However, partia redemption if any, is taken into account.
18  a) Unrealised gains / losses arising due to change in the Fair Value of listed equity shares and equity related instruments have been taken to
“Fair Value Change Account” and on realisation will be transferred to profit and lossiaccount.
b) Pending realisation, the credit balance in the “Fair Value Change Account” Is not available for distribution.
19  The Company does not have Real Estate Investrment Property.
20 Sector-wise break-up of gross direct premium witteninindiaisasunder: — w
|sector ——— . CumemYear b T T previous Yer ]
] '_ Tin Lakhsl Percentage; Number qf! %in Lakhs‘l Percen; Number of
= el pagr —— oSt | g g fives
Rueat T e 246614571 T 1638 -4039139) 18507501 1408 3300040
‘Social ———— e S0 sy T 74161700, 44630.64] 338] 50417387
“Others e T Tiuews " ors od 109028365 gpge T |
e e W N 151495088 10000, T T[T 132093950, 10000, T T T
21 Performance Ratios

ij Gross Premiumn Growth Rates :

Iseamagny T = Etpzs:l?i@‘_ﬁsﬁi‘imf‘_inﬁfﬁl_._i-j: T GrowthRate() "
‘ v . CorceatYear T T PreviousYear T " grrent Year T penion ear
e~ - indian_ Foretgn] —Gioball " ingian” Foreign| " Global| -forelgn_Globali _ ndian|  Forelgn  Globai
Fre 169183.62 8576837 " 25495199 WL BT aaessoan T ags azgl 348 1851 st T 1sy)l
Marine Cargo _ | 3349088 4577.26 3806815 33E377) T sigies 2740, 18 u8S 00z el Taeer 046
Marne Hull__ | _ 2826243 "Tiaza] ~ 2943017 A0 53289 3902691 16001 L7868 -2464) 6421 1303
jperneTotal _ | 6175331 5718500 erammay; T8 M55sy  7aesst ag) 587 248 s s
Motor i 61772851] 12517100 742899.50, 53660052 "500sg.a7! D089 1512, eyl dass| T 54 295 1327
;PerSD"a'Acc'dem; 21078.34] 1837.15! 2915.49)  18560.00, w24l wsa s 685 1161; ossl g5 12,64
Aviation | s J oo Tassml 1043008 " o’ 1043008 70757 oo 37 T Thsa 1151
[Engineering _ | 4940980 371066 58120460 177494 986650, 5164145 288 nnl 85 T ga T g I 72
eath T ABTES3)  M30786 49613316  3aa17001) 158360, 40176281 1299 so6al 2490 T BER 1assy 19.95,
wiebiity T " %78028 ~ tas7aso " asssegel —E6A3954, 1508628 412627 1263 g4l IR 53 un'T T
Bthers i TS| 77210 61375l io0:4s 7205623 " Tageli arai 7, . 898 nT T g
IscsubTotal " | 1280013,54]  lesasezs 15390070 1085922.4] 13465975 123458120, — A w6l wensl Bl es u,
|Grand Tota] 1 _1514950.88, 26138013 ‘177633100 137003050 2709645] 154803535 140" 2510 LAY Y 1277
*Liability includes Workmens’ compensation
H} Gross Direct Premium to Net Worth Ratio:

g Al gy . .. A% InLakhs)
pertisvlars __ e o+ . GmemYear”  previgus Vear,
3 Gross Direct Premium_ = Nk 4. A77633104 0 _1548035.95
bNetWorth Wb T T o — e T T g p
/Gross Direct Fremium to Net Worth Ratio (Times) (a/b) e e e {1t o _ 159,

iii) Growth Rate of Net Worth:
e fRintakhs) N L o
N — CurrentYear” "7 " previougvear __Growth(cV)| “Growth ()| Growth%(CY). Growth % (pv),
‘NetWorth | 88219321] _.97220314, 297007' 839337 1.03] 1142
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_ 13

_.26.2

o Tse

92.5;

94,17

5494
94.95
84.50
78.45
89.77

82.91]
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iv} Net Retention Ratio : Indian - - p= =
;Segment !__ 1 N Current Year ﬁ in Lak_l_@ e T. i Previous Yea_(?_l_nik@
| Gross \ erttem Net Written Premium, Net RetentronI Gross Written, ] Net Writteni Net Retentio
L Premium| I o fatobll | premum _Premium
{Fire il 177757.43, 3 _B6842.87 - 8885 :17434143] .. 8863517,
|Marine Carga ™1™ — 3367673, “asosace] 7440 1 3315483 L _2613108
Marin hull | " _29849.21) ' 842636] g3 3463309 9095, 5.00]
!Marine Total T— _6352584 T . 334803 _ 5270 { 67782.92° _35226.05]
'Motor i - 62989031; " “umssyyog . 92, 96! sss3oz.69! —_ S3sige .
lPerscmal Acr:|dent| ! 19328 14| 90.06. 19208. 59| 18088.69|
—_ 216230 — = H!_____ S—
[Awatlon _ . 1797.74; 28881 . 245] 110630, 27\ — 178625 T
\Engineering | ____ 53405, oo . 26002 23T — . 8865 4555635 .25030,02, _
jHeatth " - i _ 455155291 9388 _T394179 2 37426721 e
Hiabilityr [ 2823911 —— 810 " 1766357 __22506.89
‘Others B " 76542.87] 60134.73 - 7856l T 7054918 _._ 5534280
Misc sub Tota) |~ 1307803, 3~ 1170575“5@ == N _aﬂsgj L nzznsa 31 __1007253.00]
{Grand Total | 1549087.30| 129099876, 83.34'  1364192.64 _ 113111423
'Uabiiitf includes WOrkm_ens comue_nszat; T R — T s
_Net Retention Ratio : :Forelgn R _| B ] _—
Segment - TPy Current Year H ln}a_l_cnh‘g_] N — o Prewous Year ('E in lakhsl
! r “Gross ertten‘ Net Written Prernium Net Retentlon Gross Written; Net Written! N Net Retention Ratro‘
:I - o ... Premium B ___ PRatiofx) _Premium; _ Premium
fre T 159881, os‘ _____ 12697s. 6370 7. 42 mssso 0.73] '
J_Marme Cargo _L_F_, _ 5294.99] . ___ 5o80. 91 95, 56 1571604, 5572.82
wneHull ¢ 3774 811 _ 2827.¢ 53 o 749 11335 'Gﬂi . 72_35.4_:& o
iMarine Total |~ 9069.80] ______ _79gs. 53!_ == a_?._zE ____ 1708214 Lo._ _ _ 12858.26]
Motor i _ 12669432 R A Y 7Y 92381.35] 86506041
Personah!\ccm'entI 2243.05] 2136, 00 95.23' 2271. 811 2173, 44[
; H
viation o 714389 o _ 707583 9905 5755 5.20] 6755, 20 B
[Engineering fm 1264907 T gy .62) TR Y T T -
Health b 111477;«;i . 11347.86 100 00, . _¥59253( 7592531
| Liability* I _ 14998, 54! . _14399.84 l o __ 36, o, _ 1537222 _ me00sal
f&hers | 9508.55] _ 8535y 894 1183397 20516380
Misc sub Fotal | " ' 165307, 31 —... 30231 1amas9az 13?71o.97i e .
SrandTowl | 5o . 30019227 T 825 31238229 26276620

"-Llablllty includes Workmens compensation

Net Retentlon Ratio; G
Segment [_ L

J

i .l
fire
Marme Cargo

_rine Tuta! ‘

aMDtUr i

Persona'i"ﬁxccident

3

IAwatu:m T _j

Engfneenng ;

‘Hearth V_i P
Liablhty*

Others

Mlsc sub Tutal
Grancl Total

*Llablllty includes’ Workmens

— !,7‘.__

Slobal

Premium
__337638.5 51
38971, 172"

_ 3362403
_72595.7a]

A e

Manne Huli_" I

75658464
2370535

_ 4961331 15 i
44919, oal

. _B60S142]

__1491005.24]

1901235.39
compensation

Current Year | R in Lakhs]
Gross ertteni Net Written Premium

213319 24=
. 30134, got -
11253, 99 o
41388 39. L
. §29E§_.5ﬁ‘
21464.14°

736483 T

_ . 468503, 15!

__ 3863895
. 6865831,
13359.,31‘35

__ 1591150.98"

'"Ne't— Ret_enrf5r;|

2 e Previous Year{ﬂn I.akhs]

Gross ertten Net Writtenrr\iet Retention | Ratio,
llremrum e Premium (%)
__ 3117m2.1a] 20083215, 6253
38870 971 _ 3170388, _ _ 8158l
aspeo0e] 1638043 3563
8aBanos 808231 T g 68
_saz6Bsoai 60037993 T 9270,
21480.40 J 20262.13/ 94.33

— i RN el |
_Azssasl T agagg . .2869]
5781871 ascs 506.85, 5965
__ 401771747 38185974 95.04°
42508 20 __ . 371073 e __.__ 8833

_ .. s23831s _.T_ 65850.38 "7 5gq,
127_05.5;_73 . 1144963, 37_= . _ s,
167657493, _ 1393880.48] 83.14.



v) Net Commission Ratio to Net Written Premium

‘EGﬁéNI'_ —Jn_ﬁ_%‘_ Net Commission (X in Lakhs) h-::ﬁ__"__{j tiH :__—_ Net Commlsslon mission Ratio (%) t o
) ._Current Year ) Previous Year o __,_Current\'ear . Prevfous)'ear
T indian! ._Foreign] —Gitﬁi-'m_ Indﬁ Foreign| Global%ﬁ Indiam Foreign| Global| ___ Indian!_ __Forelgn] —_Glob
jfire —i—-263041] 3978601 38155, 560 5440_[ 34873.98 . 4031468 i 131 §§J. 1784 64l 3108 200
{Maring Cargo - __ 350767, 1281 531 4733;0} 348363 1z, 28{'__“ 499391 __,15&90 2521 15890 133y 2710 157
‘Marine Hull 41640 " a27.9¢ 1155 -1839.76] 110432 — 13544 494 1533l pag Z20.23) 1515 44
[Marine Totai | 309127 1708.95  Zgop.2s| — 164387 261460 425847 o 23; 261 1160 a7 L2033 ag
Motor _1 18616.82 ggg;iq 445999 91 1695842  198ED.04 — 3683847 318 2277 a7 3300 29 g1
;Personal Accident 222247 655601 2878081 107026 618890 2583.16 1150 3068 1347 1089 2843
W L I I S L,
'Awathn o | __ 37970 715.00 33530 353, 5359 652, 77' _299.18' _-131@{ 1010 .10 ‘_isf_ﬁ 20,021
|Engineering T 735, 79;_ 2209, 921 1477.21] 10891 A7 235016 1280, 90.99( 282 2858  a3g;
(Health 29112, 12.52 281170 31924_i _25560.10 185968 27413 77 __ 640 2a, 73T 684 g
.Llabmtv — —+2790.83' 364045 6381, 8128, 251619 353501 605119 11, 131 2528 16, 52T 1118
[Others . 783128 1091, 45i 982273 “eess.agl 246938 o353y 1302 2336 1431 1239 ;
Misc sub Total _J_ _ 5041145 38007, 21| _o7418.71 52447 7.53 3136594, B3a13, sai .507 2280 _7 _ 521
iGrand ad Tota) i 60872, asj[ 79502, 21 _140374.56, _59532.56 _68852.57 2 1;{;97@ —-Ar2 2545 g._az! _526 328 26.20,
"Liab]lity Includes Workmens compensatlon
vi) Expense of Management to Gross Direct Premium Ratio:
e e—— o (X in Lakhs)
iPartir:uIars___ o L e = - Current Yea_rf - - L >Prevmus Yearl
{3. Gross Direct ¢t Premium o ——l 4 _ 1776331, 01| “ly Tl 1548035 85
b, Expense | of Management - . 1 _*Sgl_sskggo o — . _306060.01"
.. Direct Commissions . __3 ——)__ 151106.68' - .. 13418896,
‘Expense of Management Yo Gross Direct Premjum Ratln t%l ((b+c)la) S A ... 2830 . _,,,ng_.@
vii) Expense of Management to Net Written Premium Ratlo;
e — e (xinlakh
Particulars__ L gy S —_——— i i Curremt Year/, ___ Previous Year
3. Net Written Premium _— T I_ 4. 1531190, %8 _1393880.44!
n b. Expense of Mauement - - “?M 351580 00 — 306060 01
c c. Direct Commissions i _151106. GBF o ___i&‘j_ﬁ_t__BS 96/
lExpense of Management to Net Written Premium im Ratio {%) ({b+c)/a) e 5 31859 Eg_ﬂﬁ . 31.58]
viil] Net Incurred Claims to Net Earned Premium:

e —— L o _{Xin Lakhs}
{Particulars - —- . = == wm "' o Current ‘rear i PreviousYear
2. Net Earned Premium - S _ la9ssgzep 1331526.12'
‘b. Net Incurred Giaims_ ) R R 131411864 | 111880336
Net Incurred ¢ Claims to Net Earned Prermum Ratro (%] (b{a) ——— bl BTB4 o __ 84,02

ix) Combined Ratio:

] ) . - e . {Bin Lakhs)

[Particuiars T Ty __.__ ' Current Year o N . Previous Yeer .
-— _ Indlan; * Foreign! B Glolmli n, Foreign! — T~ 5"‘,";‘."5'_!,
= Net Earnad Premium . 1242164 2‘ - 253817.78 1435932 60/ zsozso 5. 133152914
,::.,N‘EFJ_F‘C,‘LFIEQ_F'a_im,s___u-,____“ _ — 1120208, 22 19331041 1_?{5.‘1@@1“: — 933702 98“_ e .. 13010148 . 1118203.55
& Net Written Premium . 1290998, 75‘ 300192.22| 159112&@;;'7 . _M3111423 " 2627, 276620 1393880 43
d d. Fxpense of Management 1 334447, 00 17133.00| 351580 00 .. 291236.46 o 14823.55 55' e __ 306080 01
‘e. Net L Commission _ | __6os723si _I9502.21] 14037456 5B53nsgl . ._ 68854 55 .. 12838701
Combined Ratio (% u(h/a+{d+e)lcj i__ 120.80 108, 59 11 76 . _A231 . & 83 115.19i

x) Technical Reserves to het Premium Ratig:

#artrculars 3 o
a Net ertten Premlum

'b . Reserves f es for Unexpired Rrsks
e Premlum Deficiency Reserves

(lncludmg JNBR & IB! IBNER_)___
‘ e Tntal Techical Reserves (b+|:+d!

Technical Reserves to Net Premium Ratro (Trmes} s}{efa)

1581190 93
801222, 50;
) o_oo

163260588

Axin Lakhs)
o Prevnous Year

.. 149884564
. ..2204859.76
_ 158!



Ki) Underwriting Balance Ratio:

e e e e e ow S | S , . (Rin Lakhs
Segment L Current Year = o= i ____Previous Year N

| i NetEarned Pre Premluml Underwrltlngjx— UW Balance R Ratlo] Net Earneﬁ’ Underwriting Profitl  UW Balance R Ratis
L__uﬁ_____," e —— PTOﬂH____,_‘ﬁ___(Eﬂlﬁliu Premium : [Times
jAre 'f—_ 207325.70" . -A1085.22 . b0 ; 188732. ao] L. -55174.45] D
|Marine Carge 1™ _30919.35) . 1210.95] _ 1821611 o3
lMarme TR 16380.43] 3ss0e T _csesml T g
Marine Total |~ 47299.82 . 509161 61 12917 ﬁf - 0,21

Motor T 649999.69" __ -67282.30] o1 seo2ige] g 8351311] T 7 e

|Personal Accident! 20863.14 -2877. 35[ 01 1888353, 85720 T om
i‘.ﬁT‘"t""' jt—— 708002 _ﬁjaiis 90‘ ﬁg——ﬁ_kﬁ_s R 5832 T Y
Aviation = .02] o . -0.56 £, 5 284 -4942 5? -0.84
Engineering T~ .34120.88; " g3sgmaf T T T — 0. 13i [35353.42] pgagps| 030
'Health &__—,l:__i a2418185 19410333 025 . Bagsorsy -104585, ssT "o
[Uabitys [T _ 3787336 goasog YT A _ 23800003 T re710 L Toar
lo_thers 1 67258751 -9103.85] 0141 16645220 apsean e
Misc sub Total | 1241357.08) gyp_sgr;_ __________ 022! 1081692.28) " 179464, 372__ .07,
;ggnji_'[otil_ __ i 1495982.60 — . ‘3008997 T T _-u.g?f _1331529,13] o 2072153 047
xil) Operating Profit Ratio:
L — e o ) . - {Xin Lakhs)
EPaniculars = == 0w o ) ] . Current Yearé_ __——_-ﬁT_A_Prewous Yearl
.a. Net Earned P Premn.rm R o 1 1495982, GO-F— o 133152912 12|
‘b Undemrqtmg Prof‘t o - N _ o .. -310085.97/ - -22172"1 53;
" Investment Income - Poficy Holders - L __266582. oul e 58943 55‘
(= Operating P Proﬁt () e - ; i __ -43507. 97' e __37227.1)]
Operating Profit Ratio (%) (d7a) e o = ' BT T i EQ
xiii} Liquid Assets to Liabilities Ratio:
- - g ) . _Ixin Lakhs)
Particulars —————— T .. Current Yeaﬂ,_ o Previous 5 Year|
‘3, Short Term invgm_egti_ ———— T . 217375 05! ] 172518 03'
Ib. Short Term Loans e T T S Y1)
:c. Cash & Bank Balancas —— T — 7082?{41 S 825022 95!
d. Total Liquied Assets (iibiL__ﬁ_M___r%____# — o 9EIaE T T g
e. Pollcy Holders Llablll_tIES - e —_— L R 2433828 38 - _;go_aq_gs_g_zq
\1quid Assets to Liabilittes Ratio (Times) (d/e) — 1l 1 e " - ______ 045
xiv) Net Earnings Ratio:
articolars T ——— —_— —_——— . \NInrarny
|Particulars _— _q*___ﬁ_‘__v#__é_;:__# - Current ¥ Year . __._ Previous Year|
|2 NetPremium ™ T e V150119098 — . 1393880.44]
b. Profit After Tax e = e w Uw m] 8286921, _ 14312245’
Net Earnings Ratio (%) (b/a) ———— e T s T e Tiom
xvl Beturn on Net Worth Ratlo: )
‘ I . — e . ____{%InLakhs)
lPartréuIars o __:: - _7_:_‘;_% _:mj —_— 1] Current Year R Prevuou; Year:
;a. Net WPJTJL I T 982193 21! . 97222314,
o Profi After Tax =l i e L mmee T e 25|
JReturn on Net Worth Ratm{%) [b}a) T — 844 i m m :1_422_?
xvi) Available Salvency Margin [ASM) to Required Sclvency Margin (RSM) Ratio
s o N - e [Rinlakhs)
l-i’arti(:l.'l.lmars_ I - o —‘; Cu rrent Yeari I "__ Prevmus Yeari
.3 Available SolvencMMargln (ASMJ ———— T — 4 W77I8L2 LN 344757 73
b Required Solvency Marg_m_[ismj i 358661 91 e m— __3746853.?{!_
'asMto O ASM Ratlo (Times) (a/b) g _ 230 e 208
xvii] NPA Ratio
o . o {X in Lakhs)
Partucufars : ] - i’_l'_t!\flﬂ_us 7{7:5?
T 2481311.81

o e “‘1\\ 13484,96

1235 75
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22 Sumumary of Financial Statements
ne e o - e __{Rin Lakh
iy No!gamcgl_qrsw =i b 20156, __201a15] _ i 201314] 20123 _ 20111
... 1iGross Direct Premium I E__ 1776331, oﬂ— . 154803595 1372760, 87,‘ _ 118734880, __2007387.8
f—-- 2iNet Earneg d Premium # o . l4gs08360| o “133;5“29 12 g331529 120 5450€3. 91+ __ 7874587,
[ ?Lilrlcome fronLln,v_egrggnts{Net)@ ___-5 - 256581@0_[__7 . _.258548. 65 -} 25894§_§5L M‘_ISGOOS 87 m150670 2!
3 4|Otherlncome ne (Prem Def‘crencv} __!,—Wh = m 00% o 000! : M& _3519.41) g 0001 . . 0.0
| 5iTotal Income b 176256460 = _ 1590477.771 __is9399718,° _ 1131072, 78| 9381289
__ 6 Commrssrons (netmcl Brokerage) N __;510_3]5_5”6*_ . 128387 o:ﬂ - _§;28387 08 _. 84316, y: 897498«
| .Z,Operating Expenses . _351579.38] . 306060.01 |- ;306060.011 337409, g%' __ 206580.84
- B{Net Incurred Claims_ sonls,” T 1314118 6a _ _  1118803.5¢ 56, ___1_@3803 56| . 814307.00! __ __ _708752.87
P9 Change in Unexpired | Risk Re Resgve; - wi B 95208.38] . 62351, 30f ; 88174, osL 82352, 7_1T _ 8966210
T 10, Operating Proft/l.oss | . ﬂ-agg?_._&)ﬂ_ - - 87227020 ¢ 40745 53] 252413 ) k_,__-_wsss 58
_ Non Operating el S DN S S P AR
!' 11/Total Income e under Sharehoiders' Afc | _ 13406307, L .240402.67] 1i0g9s.00! __._9ssegon] ~ 9357517
12 Profrt/(Losss} BeforeTax__ - *ﬂ____ 8055510, —._._ 177629, 79I 3_2_9442 all e _ 0132211, — . _ 1561559
131Frovision for r Tax_ ——— R T 6.61] _. 34507.34] - 20544, 00! " 167s6.00, . 23515
14iNet Profit/{Loss) after Tax R 82868, 49T 143122 45; o 108898 41 . 84386, 13, _ 17@1.144;‘
lMlscellaneous S ——— - m, TN B
lslPohcy Holders' Account e ____J:__ . O—T A —i o -f_ o
Jotaf Funds L 24338283 38 - 2204359 75 20409602 25| 1730647, 20 1544733, 35,
Total]nvestmggt; e [ ) e M 4_@____ ___L R
Yieldon lovestments o L - ; | e S e E___ . ,_s
. lﬁj_hareholders Account: ] " nl" __ir S #
| ~TotalFunds e= = " 982193 21' o 97222314 _ 862129 70 773736, 33; 70576134
f—  Mallovestments T N 26180558 85 3581311 81 21_i)1120 92| 1788255, 25500, 1576929.00'
-..iYield on investments B | 7 _ 1568 —f 13y . 45; __ 1468’
17, _Paid up Equity Cap ital —— e .. 2000000 _20000.00] — 20000 00.00] . 20000.00 ... _20000.00!
18, Net Worth ————— . 8821} 57222334, _86212370. 77373633 . 70576134,
_18; Tutal Assets T 0.00 6171962.53_3 53!}9531 00! 4537552 411 4216274 37l
20.Yield on Total Investments{ %] _ﬁ—L__M Y T 68, S Y ) 58
[ 21 Eaming per Share (%) o b4 43 7156 a2 R+ X: .
22 'Book value per Share(] —— T a0 T 4ol T asi0s T 38687 " 3sag
| 23|Total Dividend T 75000000 —3000000] 700000~ T 17000.00, ~ a000.00.
. 24/Dividend per Share(®) — ~ T 1 sqf_ - _1s5000 850 _2.00]
# Net of Re-insurance
@ Net of losses
* Policy Holders' and Share Holder's separate figure not avaialble for Investments and Yeild on Investments.
23 Agewise analysis of outstanding claims as on 31.03.2016 (Gross Indian excluding provision for IBNR and IBNER)
Eg;\ent —r Less than BODaﬁ -"; 90 Days 1 toSMnnths i SMonzhs tol Year ! 1Yearto2¥ears 4
! | Amount’ l AmountT il Amount] Amount,
b | No fzin tlacs) _ No. (inlacs)l No. ,(,i!'}_,'_aci_: —Nei _ Rinlac)
Fire L BNy sisgrsyi 1574‘ o sasagnl e % — tsuesy ey _52557,18]
‘ﬂatine Carga ) i 103 a45043] o 682 63034 _ o 0073 b _2994:.._ __9523.69
Jlarine Hulllu %:u L N _3_05 . 130724y —. 2220870 .'-"’_;.;;__ s e S . __ 548149
IMotor 0D B e = om - Y _ om0l 10845,53 BB 2089577 gyl — . 178533
Moerte T _12047)  as9s062’ -2 eswoasl en I asemer] 23864, _ _.552384D.
Heam’ = 2533, 35520650 1362, - 378347; w2 . 30342
Miabllty S S - I Y PP —ass250r a3 _.anwn
'Personal Accident e 337] 19500, T 50E_’f _ 24075’
Awatlon N I_ o W_;_sﬁ_ YL - _ 872 4 m}r“ es 680,67,
Engineering . B, s27se 65! amrgg . 15;rI B G g@_gg)ﬁt:_a]
|Other Mlscelfaneous ! 2307, 23700, ue] s6me70 o 2790800 518 o 717935
\Total _ - i iiBear. _ 18459767 33575 18301992 9228’ j . 55838.92 T 26717 __ 725322
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,Marine Cargo
‘Marine Huii
i Motor 0D

Motor TP
{Health

Liability
;Persgnél Accident
Aviation
IEngineering
 Other Miscellaneous
|Total

expenses as estimated by the management . Hence no premium deficiency reserve is required to be pro

L. 2vearsto3Vears | f 3Yearstos Years

DIN No. 06417520

[ s¥e

Amni.mtl Amount i

i .ﬂ?‘ A%inlacs) _ Noi Rinlacs)| N°!

4 g&zl" i 12_3_64.0_6:[' 265 7541.98] ﬁs;

J €2, 18121 230} 2914.66| 5/

| ) s08.ag; a1l om0 82

r mp ease 666 9515,-:@1 I

oo O 602830 gsmg 8309415 1ye]
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$. N. Rajeswati
Chief Financial Officar

FOR IDENTIFICATION
IN TERMS OF OUR SEPARATE REPORTY

far R. Devendra Kumar & Assodiates
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Mumbai- 400 052 Waestern express highway Bhandup (west)

Borivali (F), Mumbai-400066 Mumbai 400078

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT

To the Members of
The New India Assurance Company Limited

Report on the Standalone Financial Statements:

We have audited the accompanying standalone financial statements of The New India Assurance Company
Limited (“the Company™), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2016, the annexed Revenue
Accounts of Fire, Marine and Miscellaneous Insurance Business {collectively known as ‘Revenus Accounts’),
Profit and Loss Account and the Receipt and Payments Account for the year then ended, and a summary of
significant accounting policies and other explanatory information, in which are incorporated returns for the year
ended on that date:

(a) From Thirty Seven Regional offices (including 6 LCO’s ), Four hundred and forty eight Divisional offices
audited by the other firms of Auditors appeointed by the Comptroller and Auditor General of India under
section 139 of the Companies Act,2013; and

{b) From Nine Foreign Branches, Seven Foreign Agency offices and one run-off office audited by local auditors
appointed by the company and unaudited returns of three Run off offices(out of which one is closed) and

one representative office.
Management’s Responsibility for the Standalone Financial Statements:

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in Section 134(5) of the Companies Act,
2013, The Insurance Act 1938, and for the Accounting Principles as prescribed in the Insurance Regulatory and
Development Authority (Preparation of financial Statements and Auditors® Report of Insurance Companies)
Regulations, 2002 and orders or direction issued by the Insurance Regulatory and Development Authority(“the
Act, Rules and Regulations™), with respect to the preparation of these standalone financial statements that give a
true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance and cash flows of the Company in
accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the Accounting Standards
specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies(Accounts) Rules, 2014, Thig
responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of
“the Act, Rules and Regulations” for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting
frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments
and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal
financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting
records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial statements that give a true and fair view
and are free from material misstatement, whether due to frand or error.,

Auditor’s Responsibility:

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these standalone financial statements based on our andit.

We have taken into account the provisions of the “the Act, Rules and Regulations™, the accounting and auditing
Standards and matters which are required to be included in the audit report under the provisions of the Act,
Rules and Regulations made there under.
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We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing specified under Section 143(10) of the
Companics Act 2013. These Standerds requirc that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform
the audit to obtain reascnable assurance about whether the financial statements are free from material
misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and the disclosures in the
financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the assessment of the
risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk
assessments, the auditor considers internal financial control relevant to the Company’s preparation of the
financial statements that give a true and fair view in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances, An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of the accounting policies used and the
reasorableness of the accounting estimates made by the Company’s Directors, as well as evaluating the overall
presentation of the financial statements,

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
qualified audit opinion on the standalone financial statements.

Basis for Qualified Opinion
1.
a) In view of non-availability of balance confirmations of some loans and investments {Refer Note No. 9,
Notes to Accounts Schedule 16B), we are unable 1o comment on the impact of adjusiments arising out of
reconciliation/confirmation of such balances on the financial statements;

b) Balances due toffrom persons or bodies carrying on Insurance Business and balances of Inter affice
accounts, control accounts, reinsurance accounts, co insurance accounts, certain Bank accounts and other
accounts at cerlain offices are pending for reconciliation/confirmation and consequentiol
adjustmers(Refer Note 3(q) and (c), 4,5, 8(b} (iii),Note No. 9(b),21 and 22(a) of Notes to accoumnts, in
schedule 6B} effect of which if any, is not ascertainable and cannot be commented upon;

¢) As stated in Note No 22{(b) and (c)}, due to inconsistencies involved in the migration of data as well as
non-availability of original cost in case of assets ar Foreign Branches the compliance of schedule If to the
Comparnies Act, 2013, is pending and the precise impact on the depreciation charged during the year and
Profit/Loss on sale of asset as recognized in the financial statements has remained unascertained.

d) s stated in Note No 23 (a), the returns of foreign Branches and agencies incorporated in the financial
statemenis dealt with by this report, are prepared based on the accounting principles generally accepted
at the respective locations/countries. Compliance of Generally Accepted Accounting Principles in India is
pending in respect of these foreign Branches/agencies in relation to the matters stated in the said note,
effect of which has not been ascertained. Further the Auditors Report in respect of foreign Branches have
not been drawn in accordance with form and content as prescribed under SA 700 /703 issued by the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India read with provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and IRDAI
Regulations 2002. The precise impact of which is not ascertainable. (Refer Note 23).

€) As stated in Note No. 23(b), no provision has been made towards receivable from agent ai Curacao
Branch for an amount of Rs.1861.76 lakhs, the auditor of the said Branch has not been able to obtain
sufficient evidence towards recoverability of the said dues and as such the precise impact arising out of
the above is not quantifiable.

B The Company's internal control systems require strengthening specially in wrea of data input and
validation in various soft-wares and recording of intimated claims at the offices of the company and with
TPAs. The internal audit system also requives strengthening in the areas of audit coverage and
compliance. (Refer Note 26).
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2. Overall impact of the above Para I and the consequential effects on Revenue Accounts, Profit and Loss
Account and the assets, liabilities Reserve and Surplus as on 31 March 2016 are not ascerfainable.

Qualified Opinion

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us except for the
possible effects of the maiter described in the Basis for Qualified Opinion paragraph, the aforesaid standalone
financial statements dealt with by this report read together with schedules, significant accounting policies and
disclosures, give the information required by the “Act, Rules and Regulations” in the manner so required and
give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in India as applicable
to Non-Life Insurance Companies:

(i) inthe case of the Balance Sheet, of the state of affairs of the company as at 31%March 2016;
(iiy In case of revenue accounts of the Loss in Miscellaneous Business and Profit in Fire and Marine

Business for the year ended on that date;
(iii} In case of Profit and Loss Account of the Profit for the year ended on that date, and
(iv) In case of Receipt and Payments Account, of the receipts and payments for the vear ended on that date;

Emphasis of Matter
We draw attention to the following Notes to Accounts:

a) Note No. 8(a), 8(b)(ii) and 8(c) in Schedule 16 B regarding non- compliance of Insurance Reguiatory and
Development Authority (TRDAI) Regulations during the year;

b) Note No. 12 (a) in Schedule 16 B, regarding deferment of expenditure relating to additional liability
towards pension and gratuity on account of pay revision to the extent of Rs.33498 lakhs and Rs. 8698.0
lakhs respectively and pension liability of Rs.1381.60 lakhs towards extended pension scheme, pursuant to
the deferment permitted by the IRDAI

c) Note No. 8(b)(i) in Schedule 16 B, non-disclosure of segment reporting in respect of Public and Product
Liability of Foreign Business.

d) Note No.16 regarding penalty imposed by Competition Commission of India of Rs.251.07 crores which is
being contested by the company and in the opinion of the management, the company is hopeful of
favourable decision.;

e) Note No. 24 regarding recognition of Reserve for Unexpired risk as per Insurance Act, 1938 while the
implementation of systems and procedures to compute the same in accordance with 1/365 method is
pending and as such the compliance of IRDAI guidelines in this regard is pending,

Our opinion is not modified in respect of these matters.

Other Maiters

We did not audit the financial statements ofThirty Seven Regional offices (including 6 LCO’s ), Four hundred
and Forty Eight Divisional offices, Nine Foreign Branches, Seven Foreign Agency offices Four Run off
offices(out of which one is closed) and one representative office,included in the standalone financial statements
of the Company whose financial statements / financial information reflect total assets of ¥2734053.18 lakhs as
al 31st March, 2016 and total revenues ofT1776881 .00lakhs for the year ended on that date, as considered in the
standalone financial statements. The financial statements/information of these offices except in case of Run-off
and representative offices which have remained unaudited, have been audited by the other firm of auditors
whose reports have been furnished to us, and our opinion in so far as it relates to the amounts and disclosures
included in respect of these offices, is based solely on the report of such branch auditors.

Our opinion is not modified in respect of this matter.
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Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

As required by Section 143 (3) of the Companies Act 2013 and Insurance Regulatory and Development
Authority (Preparation of financial Statements and Auditors” Report of Insurance Companies) Regulations,
2002 and orders or direction issued by the Insurance Regulatory and Development Authority, we report that:

a) We have sought and except for the matters described in the Basis for Qualified Opinion paragraph,
obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge and belief were necessary

for the purposes of our audit.;

b} Except for the possible effects of the matter described in the Basis for Qualified Opinion paragraph above,
in our opinion, proper books of accounts have been maintained by the Company, so far as it appears from
our examination of those books and proper retumns both audited and unaudited from Regional offices,
Divisional Offices, branches and other offices, not visited by us, have been received.

¢) The reports of the Regional Auditors consolidating the Divisional Auditors report, Reports of foreign
branches and foreign agency offices, audited under section143(8) of the Act by the branch auditors have
been sent to us and have been properly deait with by us in preparing this report in the mamner considered
necessary by us.

d) The Balance sheet, Revenue account, Profit and Loss account and the Receipts and Payments Account dealt
with by the report are in agreement with the books of account and with the returns received from offices not

visited by us.

e) In our opinion, the aforesaid standalone financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the
requirements of the Insurance Act, 1938 (4 of 1938), the Insurance Regulatory and Development Act, 1999
(41 of 1999) and the Companies Act, 2013 to the extent applicable and in the manner so required.;

f) Except for the possible effects of the matter described in the Basis for Qualified Opinion paragraph, in out
opinion, the aforesaid standalone financial statements comply with the Accounting Standards specified
under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies {Accounts) Rules, 2014;

g) The matter described in the Basis for Qualified Opinion paragraph above, in our opinion, may have an
adverse effect on the functioning of the Company;

h) The qualification relating to the maintenance of accounts and other matters connected therewith are as
stated in the Basis for Qualified Opinion paragraph above.

i} On the basis of written representations received from the directors as on March 31, 2016, and taken on
record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on March 31, 2016, from being
appointed as a director in terms of section 164(2) of the Act.

1) The accounting policies Adopted by the company are appropriate and in compliance with the applicable
Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies
(Accounts) Rules, 2014 and with the Accounting Principles as prescribed in the Insurance Regulatory and
Development Authority (Preparation of financial Statements and Auditors” Report of Insurance
Companies) Regulations, 2002 and orders or direction issued by the Insurance Regulatory and

Development Authority.

k) The actuarial valuation of liability in respect of claims Incurred But Not Reported{IBNR) and those
Incurred but Not Enough Reported (IBNER) as at 31® March 2016, have been duly certified by the
Company’s Appointed Actuary and relied upon by us. The Appointed Actuary has also certified that the
assumptions considered by him for such valuations are in accordance with guidelines and norms prescribed
by the Insurance Regulatory and Development Authority of India (IRDAI) and the Actuarial Society of
India in concurrence with the IRDAL
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m)

n)

o)

m

Except for the possible effects of the matter described in the Basis for Qualified Cpinion paragraph above,
the investments have been valued in accordance with the provisions of the Insurance Act, the regulations
and orders/directions issued by IRDALI in this regard.

With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with Rule 11 of the
Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of our information and
according to the explanations given to us;

i) The company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its financial position in its financial
statements — Refer Schedule 16 C to the standalone financial statements;

ii} The company has made provision, as required under the applicable law or accounting standards, for
material foreseeable losses on long term contracts. There are no outstanding derivative contracts at the
Balance Sheet date.

iii) There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor Education and Protection
Fund by the Company.

Further on the basis of our examination of books and records of the company and according to the
information and explanation given to us and to the best of our knowledge and belief, we certify that:

i) We have reviewed the management report attached with the Financial Statements and there are no
apparent mistakes or material inconsistencies between the management report and the standalone
financial statements;

ii) Based on the management representation by officer of the company charged with compliance,
nothing has come to our attention which causes us to believe that the company has not complied with
the terms and conditions of registration as stipulated by TRDAT; and

iii) No part of the assets of the policyholders® funds has been directly or indirectly applied in contravention
of the provisions of the Insurance Act, 1938 (4 of 1938) relating to the application and investments of
the policyholders’ funds.

With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the Company and
the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate Report in “Annexure A”,

As tequired under section 143(5) of the Companies Act, 2013, based on our audit as aforesaid, we enclose
herewith, as per “Anmexure B™, the directions including sub-directions issued by the Comptroller &
Auditor General of India, action taken thereon and the financial impact on the accounts and financial
statements of the Company.

For JCR & CO.
Chartered Accountants
Firm Reg, No, IOSZ\T(OW
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Arun Jai
Partner
Membership No.141802

Place: Mumbai
Date: 30th April 2016

For R. Devendra Kumar & Associates For A. Bafna& Co.

Chartered Accountants Chartered Accountants

Firm Reg, No. 114207 Firm Rig}v 003660C
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“ANNEXURE A” REFERRED TO IN THE INDEFENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT OF EVEN DATE
ON THE STANDALONE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF THE NEW INDIA ASSURANCE CO. LTD.
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR 2015-16

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the
Companies Act, 2013

I. We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of THE NEW INDIA
ASSURANCE CO LTD. (*the Company™) as of March 31, 2016 in conjunction with our audit of the
standalone financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that date. These financial statements
incorporated returns received :

a) From Thirty Seven Regional offices (including 6 LCO’s ), Four hundred and Forty eight Divisional
offices audited by the other firms of Auditors appointed by the Comptroller and Auditor General of
India under section 139 of the Companies Act,2013; and

b) From Nine Foreign Branches, Seven Foreign Agency offices and one run-off office audited by local
auditors appointed by the company and unaudited returns of three Run off offices{out of which one is

closed) and one representative office.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

2. The Company’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls
based on “the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the
essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial
Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India”. These
responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls
that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including
adherence to company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and
errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable
financia! information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013.

Auditors’ Responsibility

3. Qur responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over financial
reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of
Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note™) and the Standards on
Auditing, , to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls, both issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with
ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate
intemal financial controls over financial reporting was established and maintained and if such controls

operated effectively in all material respects.

4. Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal
financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal
financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls
over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the
design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected
depend on the auditor’s judgement, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the
financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.
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Report of branch auditors relating to Bangkok, Manila, Fiji and London Branches have not been received
and as such was not available for our review and therefore the internal controls over financial reporting
relating to these offices have not been considered in this report and cannot be commented upon.

Except for the possible effect of non-availability of reports as stated in note No. 5 ,we believe that the audit
evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our qualified opinion on the
Company’s internal financial controls system over financial reporting.

Meaning of Tnternal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable
assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for
external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A company's internal
financial control over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the
maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and
dispositions of the assets of the company; (2)provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as
necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting
principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with
authorizations of management and directors of the company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance
regarding prevention or timely detection of unautherized acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's
assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including the
possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to etror
or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial
controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial control
over financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of
compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Qualified Opinion

According to the information and explanation given to us and based on our audit, the following interna
control weaknesses of material nature have been identified as at March 31,2016:

8. Confirmation and reconciliation of various balances relating to co insurers, reinsurers, brokers, bank

accounts, inter office accounts and other control accounts are pending and are various stages.;
. Inadequate controls are observed with regard to ageing of insurance receivables;

¢. Inconsistencies involved in the migration of data as well as non-availability of original cost in case of
assets at Foreign Branches;

d. The Company’s internal control systems require strengthening specially in area of data input and
validation in various soft-wares and recording of intimated claims at the offices of the company and
with TPAs. The internal audit system also requires strengthening in the areas of audit coverage and

compliance;
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Further (0 above, the management of the company is explained to be in the process of documenting the laid
down polices; procedures and controls in the form of process flow details and risk control matrix and test
these matrices including the policies and procedures as stated in Para 7 herein . On the basis of our broad
review of entity level controls and the reports of auditors of Regional offices received, the internal control
weaknesses as stated above have been identified.

10. A ‘material weakness’ is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal financial control over
financial reporting, such that there is a reasonable possibility that a material misstatement of the company’s
financial statement will not be prevented or detected on a timely basis.

11. In our opinion, except for the possible effects of the internal control weaknesses described above on the
achievements of the objectives of the control criterion, the company has maintained , in all material
respects , adequate internal financial conirol over financial reporting and such internal financial controls
over financial reporting were operating effectively as of March 31,2016, based on “the internal control
over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of
internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Interna! Financial Conirols over Financial
Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India”.

12. We have considered the material weaknesses identified and reported above in determining the nature,
timing, and extent of audit tests applied in our audit of the March 31, 2016 standalone financial staternents
of the Company, and these material weaknesses do not affect our opinion on the Standalone financial
statements of the Company except to the extent of our qualification as contained in our separate report on
the Standalone financial statements of the company.

For JCR & CO. For R. Devendra Kumar & Associates For A. Bafna& Co.
Chartered Accountants Chartered Accountants
Firm Reg. No. 1Q5270W Firm Re& No, 003660C
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Aran Ja M. K¥'Gupta
Partner Partiter
Membership No.141802 Membership No. 073515
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ANNEXURE “B” Referred to in Para (p) in Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements referred
to in Independent Auditors' Report of even date for the Year 2015-16 on the standalone financial
statements of The New India Assurance Company Limited

Sr.
No.

1.

2.

Directions under section 143(5) of Companies
Act 2013

Whether the Company has clear title/lease
deeds for frechold and leasehold respectively?
If not please state the area of frechold and
leaschold land for which title/lease deeds are
not available?

Whether there are any cases of waiver/write off

of debts/loans/interest etc., if yes, the reasons

there for and amount involved.

Action taken and financial impact

According to the records and information provided
{0 us and on the basis of reports of Branch auditors,
the Company has clear title/icase deeds for freehold
and leasehold propetties except as under:

LAND:

1. Leasehold land:
[i] One leasehold land book value Rs.1.00 is
under litigation and SLP is pending with
Supreme Court.
[ii] 2 leasehold lands book  value of
Rs.118.44 lacs where lease deed has been
expired.
[iti] 1 ieasehold land conmsisted of 123
tenements and 6 godowns, book value Rs.3.42
lacs and lease period 999 years, which is not
in possession of the Company.

2. Freehold Land:
8 properties book value Rs.51.92 lacs where
conveyance deeds are not available,

3. Buildings book value Rs.26.83 lacs which has
been wrongly classified under land,

BUILDINGS:

1. 234 properties, book value Rs.2971.14lacs
where title deeds are not presently available/
registration  formalities are yet to be
completed.

2. 598 properties book value Rs.7060.30 lacs
which have been certified by RO/ DO
Auditors as available at respective offices.

3. 27 properties book value Rs.102.70 lacs
which are not registered in the name of the
Company.

Further, cost as per title deeds is being reconciled
with the asset register. Necessary reconciliation is
under process,

According to the records and information provided
to us ,during the year Rs. 50.82 lakhs has been
waived of in loans and debentures. The same was
due to scheme of arrangement ordered by the High
Court of Gujarat.
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Further, the company has written off /down,
Investments of Equity/Preference share/Mutual
Fund to the extent of Rs.243.44Lakhs towards
impairment and Rs. 426.63 lakhs reversal in vaiue
of Investment.

Whether proper records are maintained for : The Direction is not applicable.
inventories lying with third parties & assets

received as gift/grant(s) from the Govt. or other

authorities?

Sub — directions issued by the C&AG of lndia as applicable to the New India Assurance Company
Limited, for the year 2015-16.

1.

2,

Number of titles of ownership in respect of CGS/SGS/Bonds/Debentures etc. available in
physical/demat form and out of these number of cases which are not in agreement with the
respective amounts shown in the company’s books of accounts may be verified and discrepancy
found may be suitably reported.

The Central Government / State Government securities balances are tallied as per the Books of
Accounts. In case of Bonds/ Debentures / Equities / Preference Shares, there are 23 Nos of Serips, Equity
Book Value Rs.8,00,536, Preference Shares face value Rs.26000 and Debentures face value
Rs.66,32,580, where there is shortage as per the records of custodian vis a vis books of accounts of the
company and there are 104 Nos of scrips, Market Value Rs 2,64,67,873 as made available where there is
excess quantity as per custodian records vis a vis books of accounts of the company. The Company is in
the process of taking adequate steps for reconciliation and adjustments wherever required.

(a) (i} Particulars of Qutstanding claims :

Particulars Total No.

1. Total number of outstanding claims provided 299228
by the Company

2. The number of cases test checked by Statutory 32606
Auditors at DO/RO

3. The number of cases where adequate provisions have not been made or discrepancies
observed:

Wherever the DO/RO/HO auditors have reported short provisioning the same has been
adequately considered in the finalization of the accounts of the company.

4. The amount of short provisioning of claims, discrepaney on the revenue account and the
percentage of sample detected may be reported.

The amount of short provisioning identified has been duly considered in the accounts.




{a) (ii) Particulars of Unconfirmed Co-Insurance Balances :

1.

Total number of cases of unconfirmed co-
insurance balances in respect of
premium/claims due to and due from other
insurance companies

As per information and explanatiom
provided us, co insurance balances are
under reconciliation at various offices
of the company. Refer Para ! (b} to
the audit report. Number of cases
were 115 as reported by RO auditors,

The number of cases test checked by Statutory
Auditors at DO/RO

Total 45 Number of cases have been
checked by the RO Auditors. Data
related to co- insurance
balances/confirmation is maintained
at operating offices. Therefore at HO
level checks cannot be performed.

3. The nuomber of cases where adequate provisions have not been made on the basis of
amounts estimated in preliminary loss advices interim/final survey reports ete,

Ne material discrepancies have been reported by the RO auditors. However the impact of
overall pending reconciliations and consequential adjustments has not been ascertained,

4. The amount of short provisionin

be reported.

As above in 4 (a) (ii)}3)

(a) (iii) Particulars of Preliminary & Claim Loss advices ;

g of claims and the percentage of sample detected may

1.

Total number of preliminary loss advices and
claim loss advices sent to reinsurers in respect
of reinsurance ceded business and recejved by
the company in respect of reinsurance inward
acceptance.

During the financial year 2015-16,
117143preliminary & Claim loss
advices were sent to reinsurers in
respect of reinsurance ceded business
and 299 for reinsurance inward
business.

(a) The number of cases test checked by
Statutory Auditors at DO/RO

198 high value Cases were test
checked by the statutory auditors at

(b) No of high value claims reviewed by | the HO Level.

Statutory Auditors at HO

3.

The number of cases where adequate provisions have not heen made on the basis of
amounts estimated in preliminary loss advices interim/final survey reports etc.

During the course of audit 28 cases were found to be having insufficient provision amount to
the tune of Rs. 15.98Crores and 4 cases were found to be having excess provision amount to
the tune of Rs, 8.96Crores.

The amount of short provisioning of claims and the percentage of sample detected may
be reported. :

Only High Value Claims were checked at the HO Level resulting in net debit in revenue
account of Rs. 6,59 Crores.
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3. Whether there is an assurance that provision for employees liabilities such as pension fund, leave

encashment, gratuity ete., and provision for IBNR & IBNER claims are as per actuarial valuation,
Whether accurate & complete data was provided by the PSU to the Actuary and the benchmark
used by Actuary for assumptions such as disconnt rate, inflation rate etc., were appropriate,

As per the information and explanations given to us, provisions for Employees liabilities and IBNR &
IBNER have been provided as per Actuarial Valuation, The assumptions made by the actuary have been
reviewed and the data provided by the company to the actuary for valuation was test checked by us and
no material inconsistencies were observed.

In case the Company is taking partin Pradhan Mantri Suraksha Bima Yojanz (PMSBY) launched
in May 2015 tying up with specific banks, the method of accountting of premium and reported
claims are as per the conditions of the agreement/scheme,

The company has taken part in Pradhan Mantri Suraksha Bima Yojana (PMSBY) launched in May 2015
and tied up with 296 banks as per the information submitted at Head office. Master policies have been
issued to each partner bank. The policy was jssued for the period from 1 June, 2015 to 31¥ May, 2016,
subscribers were expected to enroll and give their auto debit option by 31* May, 2015. Separate account
have been opened with major partner banks and the amount is debited from customer’s account and
credited to New India account on real time basis, As and when the beneficiary account is debited,
necessary endorsement is passed and additional premium is booked accordingly. Upto 31* march, 2016,
total premium collected is Rs.18.16 crores and total no, of claims reported and settled are 974 and 763
beneficiaries respectively. We have broadly reviewed the method of accounting of premium and reported
claims which is as per the conditions of the agreement/scheme,

For JCR & CO., For R. Devendra Kumar & Associates For A, Bafna& Co.
Charfered Accountants Chartered Accountants Chartered Accountants

Firm Reg, No. 105270W

Firm Rei.N}uossﬁnc
¥
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Arun Jai M. apta

Partner Partngr

Membership No.141302 Membership No. 073515
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Date: 30th April 2016

Page 12 0f12



The New India
Assurance Company
Limited - New
/ealand Branch

Annual report
for the year ended 31 March 2016



The New India Assurance Company Limited - New Zealand Branch
Annual report for the year ended 31 March 2016

Report
contents

Annual report 1
Directory 2
Audit report 3

Financial statements

Statement of financial position
Statement of comprehensive income
Statement of changes in equity
Statement of cash flows

Notes to the financial statements

©wWw-~NOO



The New India Assurance Company Lirnited - New Zealand Brasch

Annual repart for thg vaar eeded 3t Warr 516

Annual
report

in the ommon of the Directors of the New India Assurance Company Limited - New Zealand Branch ("the Branch’)
ihe financial statements and nctes, on pages 5 t¢ 28.

» comply with New Zealand generally accepted accounting practice and give a true and fair view of the financial
position of the Branch as at 31 March 2018 and the results of operations for the year ended on that date

s have been prepared using the appropnate accounting policies, which have been consistently applied and
supported by reasonable judgements and estimates.

The Direclors believe that proper accounting records have been kept which enable, with reasonable accuracy, the
determination of the financial position of the Branch and facilitate compliance of the financial statements with the
Financial Reporting Act 2013.

The Directors consider that they have taken adequate steps to safeguard the assets of the Branch, and to prevent

and detect fraud and other irregularities. Internal control procedures are also considered to be sufficient to provide
reasonable assurance as 1o the integrity and reliability of the financial statements

The Directors are pleased to present thew Annual Report, together with the tinancial statements of The New India
Assurance Company Limited - New Zealand Branch for the year ended 31 March 2016. As required by Section 211
of the Companies Act 1993 we disclose the following tnformation:

. The results of operations for the year and the state of affairs of the Branch, as reporied in the financiai
stalernents, were as expected by the Directors.

- No dividends are payable by the Branch.

. The Directors had no interests in contiacts with the Branch except as disclosed in note 24,

- The Directors do not receive any remuneration from the Branch.

- One employee received remuneration and other benefits of between $100,000 - $110,000.

. One employee received remuneration and other benefits of between $1 20,000 - $130,00C.

. Donations amounting to nil were made by the Branch during the year. -~
. The Auditors remuneration from the Branch is as disclosed at Note 7

o
—~— T

Director Director (/ N
Sft. shfraTa/G. SRINIVASAN N\ HEMANT G. ROKADE
Dete: a7eme wE we fRgeTe Date: \ fRT* ] WEWAIT
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LEADING CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS AND BUSINESS ADVISERS

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS REPORT

To The Shareholders of The New India Assurance Company Limited - New Zealand
Branch

Report on the Financial Statements

We have audited the financial statements of The New India Assurance Company Limited - New
Zealand Branch on pages 5 to 28 which comprise the statement of financial position as at 31
March 2016, the statement of comprehensive income, the statement of changes in equity and
statement of cash flows and financial performance for the year then ended, and a summary of
significant accounting policies and other explanatory information.

Restriction on Distribution or Use

This report is made solely to the Company's shareholders, as a body, in accordance with
Section 207(B)1 of the Companies Act 1993. Our audit work has been undertaken so that we
might state to the Company’s shareholders those matters which we are required to state to
them in an auditors’ report and for no other purpose. To the fullest extent permitted by law, we
do not accept or assume responsibility to anyone other than the Company and the Company’s
shareholders, as a body, for our audit work, for this report or for the opinions we have formed.

Directors’ Responsibility for the Financial Statements

The Directors are responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial
statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting practice in New Zealand and for
such internal control as the Directors determine is necessary to enable the preparation of
financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor's Responsibiiity

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit. We
conducted our audit in accordance with International Standards on Auditing (New Zealand).
Those standards require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the
audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free from
material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and
disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s
judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor
considers internal control relevant to the entity's preparation and fair presentation of the
financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the
entity's control. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies
used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates, as well as evaluating the overall
presentation of the financial statements.

We make i€ bagpen!

Level 4, 52 Symonds Street Auckland 1010 | PO Box 6077, Wellesley Street Auckland 1141 New Zealand | P+64 93793890 | F+64 9 309 3304
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We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our audit opinion.

Other than in our capacity as auditor we have no other relationship with, or interest in, The New
India Assurance Company Limited - New Zealand Branch except for the provision of tax
compliance services.

Opinion

In our opinion, the financial statements on page 5 to 28 present fairly, in all material respects,
the financial position of The New India Assurance Company Limited - New Zealand Branch as
at 31. March 2016, and of its financial performance and its cash flows for the year then ended in
accordance with New Zealand Equivalents to Intemational Financial Reporting Standards.

.

QEKKOZ%IQ: Gﬁ({}‘%aﬁﬁ;\j

Chartered Accountants
27 July 2016
Auckland, New Zealand
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Statement of
financial position

as at 31 March 2016

in New Zesland Dollsrs

Note 2016 2015

$ $

Assets
Cash and cash equivalents 1,219,087 2,493,086
Trade and other receivables 13 3,601,487 3,676,898
Deferred acquisition costs 15 1,685,395 2,072,921
Investments 12 14,214,004 6,540,037
Total current assets 20,719,973 14,682,942
Property, plant and equipment 10 24,842 35,465
Intangibles 11 30 74
Investments 12 25,645,022 28,018,155
Total non-current assets 25,669,894 28,053,694
Total assets 46,389,867 42,736,636
Liabilities
Trade and other payables 16 1,348,098 1,448,637
Outstanding claim provision 18 3,359,519 4,639,071
Income tax payable g 399,333 788,465
Employee benefits 17 33,153 33,153
Unearned premium reserve 19 4,492,745 5,333,296
Total current liabilities 9,632,848 12,242,622
Deferred tax liability 14 422,849 531,190
Total non-current liabilities 422,849 531,190
Total liabilities 10,055,697 12,773,812
Equity
Retained earnings 17,858,304 14,418,266
Total equity 17,858,304 14,418,266
Head office account 24 18,475,866 15,544,558
Total equity and head office account 36,334,170 29,962,824
Total liabilities and equity 46,389,867 42,736,636

This statement is to be read in conjunction with the notes to the financial statements.
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Annusl report for the year ended 31 March 2016

Statement of
comprehensive income

for the year ended 31 March 2016

in New Zealsnd Dollars
Note 2016 2015
$ $
Gross earned premium revenue 6 10,025,241 12,145,029
Outwards reinsurance premium expense (508,716) (1,827,035)
Net premium revenue 9,516,625 10,317,994
Claims expense (1,627,822) (1,606,673)
Reinsurance and other recoveries revenue 6 198,784 190,255
Net claims incurred (1,329,038) {1,416,418)
Acquisition costs (3,813,372) (5,.277,211)
Other underwriting expenses 7 (902,769) (524,964)
Underwriting expenses (4,716,141) (5,802,175)
Underwriting profit 3,471,346 3,099,401
Investment income 8 1,363,948 1,549,103
Profit before income tax expense 4,835,294 4,648,504
Income tax expense 9 (1,395,256) {1,357,340)
Profit for the period 3,440,038 3,291,164
Other comprehensive income =
Total comprehensive income for the period 3,440,038 3,291,164

This statement is to be read in conjunction with the notes to the financial statements.
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Statement of
changes In equity

for the yesar ended 31 March 2016

in New Zaaland Dollsrs

Retained

earnings Total

3 $

Balance at 1 April 2014 11,127,102 11,127,102
Total comprehensive income for the year
Profit for the year 3,291,164 3,291,164
Other comprehensive income - -
Total comprehensive income for the year 3,291,164 3,291,164
Balance at 31 March 2015 14,418,266 14,418,266
Balance at 1 April 2015 14,418,266 14,418,266
Total comprehensive income for the year
Profit for the year 3,440,038 3,440,038
Other comprehensive income - .
Total comprehensive income for the year 3,440,038 3,440,038
Balance at 31 March 2016 17,858,304 17,858,304

This statement is to be read in conjunction with the notes to the financial statements.
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Statement of
cash flows

for the year ended 31 March 2016

in New Zasland Dollars
Note 2016 2015
$ $
Cash flows from operating activities
Premiums received 9,756,733 12,000,160
Reinsurance and other recoveries received 221,159 438,485
Interest received 763,868 1,037,340
Interest paid - (24,297)
Claims paid (2,807,374)  (3,453,138)
Qutwards reinsurance premiums paid (564,387)  (1,782,111)
Acquisition expenses (paid)/ recovered (513,465) 396,091
Other underwriting expenses paid (936,941) (690,738)
Income tax paid (1,892,729) (2,325,695)
Net cash inflows from operating activities 22 4,026,864 5,596,097
Cash flows from investing activities
Investment in term deposits at banking institutes (10,200,000) (14,416,208)
Proceeds from matured term deposits 4,899,166 10,374,084
Sale/ {purchase) of property, plant and equipment 1,599 (5,457)
Proceeds from sale of property, plant and equipment (1,628) :
Net cash outflows from investing activities (5,300,863) (4,047,581)
Net {decrease)/ increase in cash and cash equivalents (1,273,999) 1,548,516
Opening cash and cash equivalents 2,493,086 944,570
Closing cash and cash equivalents 1,219,087 2,493,086

This statement is to be read in conjunction with the notes to the financial statements.



The New India Assurance Company Limited - New Zealand Branch
Annua! report for tha year ended 31 March 2016

Notes to the

1

financial statements

Statement of Accounting Policies

Reporting Entity

The financial statements are for the New Zealand Branch of The New India Assurance Company Limited (the "Branch®). The Branch is a
Branch of The New India Assurance Company Limited, a company incorporated in India and an overseas company registered under the
Companies Act 1993. The Branch is an FMC Reporting Entity in terms of the Financial Markets Conduct Act 2013 and the financial
statements have been prepared in accordance with the requirements of that Act and the Financial Reporting Act 2013.

The Branch is a for-profit reporting entity.
The Branch provides general insurance services directly to other entities.

The Branch's financial statements should be read in conjunction with the full financial statements of the overseas company.

The financial statements of the Branch are for the year ended 31 March 2016. The financial statements were authorised for issue by the
Directors on the date included on page 2.

(a) Basis of Preparation

The financial statements have been prepared in accordance with New Zealand Generally Accepted Accounting Practice {'NZ GAAP"). They
comply with the New Zealand Equivalents to International Financial Reporting Standards ("NZ IFRS") and other applicable Financial
Reporting Standards as appropriate to Tier 1 for-profit entities. The financial statements comply with International Financial Reporting
Standards (IFRS).

The financial statements are presented in New Zealand dollars {$). This is the Branch's functional and presentation currency.

{b) Basis of Measurement
The financial statements have been prepared on the historical cost basis, as modified by certain exceptions as described in the accounting
policies below.

In the application of NZ [FRS, management is required to make judgements, estimates and assumptions about carrying values of assets
and liabilities that are not readily apparent from other sources. The estimates and associated assumptions are based on historical
experience and various other factors that are believed to be reasonable under the circumstances, the results of which form the basis of
making the judgements. It is possible, based on existing knowledge, that outcomes within the next financial year that are different from
assumptions could require a material adjustment to the carrying amount of the asset or liability affected.



The New India Assurance Company Limited - New Zealand Branch
Annual raport for the year ended 31 March 2016

Notes to the financial statements (continued)

(b} Basis of Measurement (continued)

The estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an on-going basis. Revisions to accounting estimates are recognised in the
period in which the estimate is revised if the revision affects only that period or in the period of the revision and future periods if the
revision affects both current and future periods.

Judgements made by management in the application of NZ IFRS that have significant effects on the financial statements and estimates
with a significant risk of material adjustments in the next year are disclosed where applicable in the relevant notes to the financial
statements.

{e) Changes in Accounting Policies and Comparatives
All accounting policies have been applied consistently to all periods presented in the financial statements.

(d) Principles of General Insurance

An insurance contract is defined as a contract under which one party {the insurer) accepts significant risk from another party (the policy
holder) by agreeing to compensate the policyholder if a specified uncertain future event {the insured event) adversely affects the
policyholder. The insurance activities of the Branch all arise from general insurance contracts.

(e} Revenue

(i} Premium revenue

Direct and inwards insurance premium revenues represent amounts charged in relation to accepting risk from policy holders or other
insurers and do not include amounts collected on behalf of third parties.

The earned portion of premiums received and receivable, including unclosed business, is recognised as revenue from the date of
attachment of risk. Premium revenue is recognised evenly over the period of the policy or the period of indemnity on the basis of the
24ths method which is considered to closely approximate the pattern of incidence of risk.

The unearned portion of premium is recognised within unearned premium liabilities in the Statement of Financial Position.

(i) Investment income

All investment income is recognised as revenue on an accrual basis. Interest income is recognised on a time proportion basis using the
simple interest method. Assets are designated at fair value through profit and loss and the related net realised and unrealised gains and
losses are included in the Statement of Comprehensive Income as investment revenue.

(/i Outward Reinsurance Expense
Premium ceded to reinsurers is recognised as an expense from the date of attainment of risk over the period of indemnity of the
reinsurance contract in accordance with the expected pattern of the incidence of risk.

(@) Reinsurance Commission Income
Reinsurance commission income is earned on business ceded to reinsurers. Commission income is recognised as the service is
performed.

(h) Claims

The Branch's claims liability is measured as the present value of expected future payments relating to claims incurred at the reporting
date. The expected future payments include those estimates in relation to the claims incurred but not enough reported (IBNER) and
claims incurred but not reported (IBNR) based on past experience.

Claims incurred all relate to providing services, including the bearing of risk, and are accordingly treated as expenses in the Statement of
Comprehensive Income. Claims expenses represent total claim payments made during the year adjusted for the movement in the
outstanding claims liability.
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Annual report for the ysar ended 31 March 2016

Notes to the financial statements (continued)

(h} Claims (continued)
The claims liability is measured based on the valuations performed by the Appointed Actuary whose key assumptions are outlined in note
3.

(i) Liability Adequacy Testing

Liability adequacy testing is performed in order to recognise any deficiencies in the Statement of Comprehensive Income arising from the
carrying amount of the unearned premium liability less any related deferred acquisition costs and intangible assets not meeting the
estimated future claims under current insurance contracts.

The estimated future claims under current insurance contracts are measured using the present value of the expected cash flows relating
to future claims and associated expenses {discounted using a risk free discount rate) plus the additional fair value risk margin to reflect the
inherent uncertainty of those estimated cash flows.

Liability adequacy testing is performed at the level of a portfolio of contracts that are subject to broadly similar risks and are managed
together as a single portfolio.

(i} Reinsurance Recoveries

Reinsurance recoveries are recognised when due and measured on initial recognition at the fair value of the consideration receivable.
Subsequent to initial recognition, reinsurance recoveries are measured at cost less impairment. A reinsurance asset is impaired if there is
objective evidence as a result of an event that occurred after initial recognition of the asset that the amounts due may not be received and
the amount can be reliably measured. An impairment is recognised in the profit and loss.

(k} Deferred Acquisition Costs

Acquisition costs incurred in writing and renewing of insurance contracts are deferred and recognised as assets where they can be
reliably measured and where it is probable that they will be recoverable out of future premiums. Deferred acquisition costs are amortised
in accordance with expected pattern of incidence of risk under the insurance to which they relate.

Deferred acquisition costs are measured at the lower of cost and recaverabie amount. An impairment review is performed at each
reporting date or more frequently when an indication of impairment arises. When the recoverable amount is less that the carrying value,
an impairment loss is recognised in the profit or loss. Deferred acquisition costs are also considered in the liability adequacy test for each
reporting period. Deferred acquisition costs are derecognised when the related contracts are either settled or disposed of.

{) Taxes

Current Income Tax

Current Income tax assets and liabilities for the current period are measured at the amount expected to be recovered from or paid to the
taxation authorities. The tax rates and tax laws used to compute the amounts are those that are enacted or substantively enacted by the
reporting date in the countries where the Branch operates and generates taxable income. Current Income tax assets and liabilities also
include adjustments for tax expected to be payable or recoverable in respect of previous periods.

Deferred Tax
Deferred tax is provided using the liability method in respect of temporary differences at the reporting date between the tax bases of
assets and liabilities and their carrying amounts for financial reporting purposes.
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Notes to the financial statements (continued)

(Il Taxes {continued)

Deferred tax assets are recognised for all deductible temporary differences, carry forward of unused tax credits and unused tax losses, to
the extent that it is probable that taxable profit will be available against which the deductible temporary difference, and the carry forward
of unused tax credits and unused tax losses can be utilised.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at each reporting date and reduced to the extent that it is no longer probable that
sufficient taxable profit will be available to allow all or part of the deferred income tax asset to be utilised. Unrecognised deferred tax
assets are reassessed at each reporting date and are recognised to the extent that it has become probable that future taxable profit will
allow the deferred tax asset to be recovered.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply to the year when the asset is realised or the
liability is settled, based on tax rates {and tax laws) that have been enacted or substantively enacted at the reporting date.

Deferred tax relating to items recognised outside profit or loss is recognised outside profit or loss. Deferred tax items are recognised in
correlation to the underlying transaction either in other comprehensive income or directly in equity.

Deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities are offset, if a legally enforceable right exists to set off current tax assets against current
income tax liabilities and the deferred taxes relate to the same taxable entity and the same taxation authority.

{m} Property, Plant and Equipment
Owned assets
Property, plant and equipment are stated at cost, less accumulated depreciation and impairment losses.

Depreciation
Depreciation is charged to the Statement of Comprehensive Income. The following rates have been used:

Other assets 19.2%- 25% diminishing value
Office equipment 36% - 80% diminishing value
Fixtures and fittings 12% - 40% diminishing value
Motor vehicles 26% diminishing value

The residual value of assets is reassessed annually.

(n} Intangible Assets

Software is a finite life intangible asset and is recorded at cost less accumulated amortisation and impairment. Amortisation is charged on
a diminishing value basis so as to write off the cost less the estimated residual value of these assets over their estimated useful lives.
The amortisation expense is included in the Statement of Comprehensive Income. The diminishing rate of 60% has been used in
preparing the financial statements.

(o) Investments
Investments are measured at market value as at balance date and changes in market values are recognised in the Statement of
Comprehensive income.
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Annual repcrt for the year ended 31 March 2016

Notes to the financial statements (continued)

(p} Impairment
The carrying amounts of the Branch's assets are reviewed at each balance date to determine whether there is any indication of
impairment. If any such indication exists, the assets recoverable amount is estimated.

An impairment loss is recognised whenever the carrying amount of an asset exceeds its recoverable amount. Impairment losses directly
reduce the carrying amount of assets and are recognised in the Statement of Comprehensive Income.

Estimated recoverable amount of investments and receivables carried at amortised cost is calculated as the present value of estimated
future cash flows, discounted at their original effective interest rate. Receivables with short duration are not discounted.

Estimated recoverable amount of investments is the greater of their fair value less costs to sell and value in use. Value in use is
determined by estimating future cash flows from the use and ultimate disposal of the asset and discounting these to their present value
using a pre-tax discount rate that reflects current market rates and the risks specific to the asset. For an asset that does not generate
largely independent cash inflows, the recoverable amount is determined for the cash-generating unit to which the asset belongs.

(q) Trade and Other Receivables

Accounts receivable are stated at their estimated net realisable value after allowance for bad or doubtful debts and credit notes due. An
allowance is established when the Branch will not be able to collect all amounts due to the original term of the receivable. Any decrease
or increase of the allowance is recognised in the Statement of Comprehensive Income.

{r)  Provisions

A provision is recognised when the Branch has a present legal or constructive obligation as a result of a past event and it is probable that
an outflow of economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation. If the effect is material, provisions are determined by discounting
the expected future cash flows at a pre-tax rate that reflects current market rates, and, where appropriate, the risks specific to the liability.

(s} Equity Retention

It is the policy of the shareholders to ensure that equity retained provides an adequate level of solvency when measured against capital
requirements to support the assets of the Branch. The Head Office account is subordinated to all liabilities of the Branch and will not be
repaid unless there is an adequate surplus of assets over liabilities after repayment of the Head Office account.

{t} Reinsurance Programme
Reinsurance is purchased to make the Branch's results less volatile by reducing the effect that individual large claims and catastrophic
events leading to multiple claims have on results.

The experience based maodel has been adopted while purchasing catastrophic reinsurance cover.

The majority of reinsurance has been arranged on excess of loss treaty basis and facultative cover is used where certain risks are falling
outside the limits provided under excess of loss treaty to ensure complete financial protection.
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Notes to the financial statements (continued)

(u) Operating Lease Payments

Payments made under operating leases are recognised in the Statement of Comprehensive Income on a straight-line basis over the term
of the lease. Lease incentives received are recognised in the Statement of Comprehensive Income over the lease term as an integral part
of the total lease expense.

(v} Finance Income and Expenses

Finance income comprises interest income. Finance expenses comprise interest expense on borrowings. Interest income is recognised in
the Statement of Comprehensive Income as it accrues using the effective interest method. The interest expense component of finance
lease payments is recognised in the Statement of Comprehensive Income using the effective interest rate method.

(w) Goods and Services Tax
All amounts are shown exclusive of Goods and Services Tax (GST), except for receivables and payables that are stated inclusive of GST.

(x} Financial Assets

Financial assets are classified into the following specified categories: financial assets 'at fair value through profit or loss’, 'held-to-maturity
investments', 'available-for-sale financial assets', and 'loans and receivables'. The classification depends on the nature and purpose of the
financial assets and is determined at the time of initial recognition. Currently the Branch has only classified financial assets in the 'loans
and receivables' and 'at fair value through profit or loss' categories.

Loans and receivables

Trade receivables, loans and other receivables and cash and cash equivalents that have fixed or determinable payments that are not
guoted in an active market are classified as 'loans and receivables'. Loans and receivables are measured at amortised cost using the
effective interest method less impairment.

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss
Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss are stated at fair value, with any resultant gain or loss recognised in profit or loss. The
net gain or loss recognised in profit or loss incorporates any dividend or interest earned on the financial asset.

{y} Financial Liabilities
Trade and other payables are recognised when the Branch becomes obliged to make future payments resulting from the purchase of
goods and services.

Trade and other payables are classified as 'other financial liabilities'. Other financial liabilities are initially measured at fair value, net of
transaction costs. Other financial liabilities are subsequently measured at amortised cost using the effective interest method, with interest
expense recognised on an effective yield basis.

The effective interest method is a method of calculating the amortised cost of a financial liability and allocating the interest expense over
the relevant period. The effective interest rate is the rate that exactly discounts estimated future cash payments through the expected life
of the financial liability, or, where appropriate, a shorter period to the net carrying amount of the liability.

(z) Assets Backing General Insurance Liabilities
The Branch maintains its investment portfolio to ensure that investments are part of the current assets available to meet its insurance
liabilities as they become due and payable.
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Notes to the financial statements (continued)

{aa) New accounting standards and interpretations not yet adopted
The Branch has not adopted any new standards or interpretations early.

New or revised standards and interpretations that have been approved but are not yet effective have not been adopted by the
Branch for the year ended 31 March 2016. The adoption of these standards and interpretations is not expected to have a material
recognition or measurement impact on the Branch's financial statements.

The Branch will adopt the following new and revised standards when they become mandatory.

- NZ IFRS 9 - Financial Instruments

NZ IFRS 9 was issued in September 2014 as a complete version of the standard. NZ IFRS 9 replaces the parts of NZ |AS 39 that
relate to the classification and measurement of financia! instruments, hedge accounting and impairment. NZ IFRS 9 requires financial
assets to be classified into two measurement categories: those measured as at fair value and those measured at amortised cost.
The determination is made at initial recognition. The classification depends on the entity's business mode! for managing its financial
instruments and the contractual cash flow characteristics of the instrument. For financial liabilities, the standard retains most of the
NZ IAS 39 requirements. The main change is that, in cases where the fair value option is taken for financial liabilities, the part of a
fair value change due to an entity's own credit risk is recorded in other comprehensive income rather than the income statement,
unless this creates an accounting mismatch. The new hedge accounting model more closely aligns hedge accounting with risk
management activities undertaken by companies when hedging their financial and non-financial risks. NZ IFRS 9 introduces a new
expected credit loss model for calculating the impairment of financial assets. This standard is effective for reporting periods
beginning on or after 1 January 2018. The adoption of this standard is not expected to have a material impact on the measurement
of the Branch's assets and liabilities.

- NZ IFRS 15 - Revenue from contracts with custormers

NZ IFRS 15 addresses recognition of revenue from contracts with customers. It replaces the current revenue recognition guidance in
NZ IAS 18 Revenue and NZ IAS 11 Construction Contracts and is applicable to all entities with revenue. It sets out a five step model
for revenue recognition to depict the transfer of promised goods or services to customers in an amount that reflects the
consideration to which the entity expects to be entitled in exchange for those goods and services. This standard is effective for
periads beginning on or after 1 January 2018. The adoption of this standard is not expected to have a material impact on the
measurement of the Branch's assets and liabilities as the new standard does not apply to insurance contracts.

- Disclosure Initiative: Amendments to NZ IAS 7

In December 2014 the XRB issued amendments to NZ IAS 1 Presentation of Financial Statements as part of its major initiative to
improve presentation and disclosure in financial reports (the “Disclosure Initiative”). These amendments will not require any
significant change to current practice, but should facilitate improved financial statement disclosures. The amendments are effective
for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2016. The adoption of this standard is not expected to have a material impact on
the measurement of the Branch's assets and liabilities.

- Recognition of Deferred Tax Assets for Unrealised Losses (Amendments to IAS12)

The amendments clarify that the existence of a deductible temporary difference depends solely on a comparison of the carrying
amount of an asset and its tax base at the end of the reporting period, and is not affected by possible future changes in the carrying
amount or expected manner of recovery of the asset. Guidance on how to determine future taxable profit for the recognition test is
also provided. The Branch intends to adopt these amendments in its financial statements for the annual period beginning on 1 April
2017. The Branch does not expect the amendments to have a material impact on the financial statements.

- Disclosure Initiative (Amendments to 1AS 7)

Additional disclosures to evaluate changes in liabilities arising from financing activities, including both changes arising from cash
flows and non-cash changes (such as effects of changes in foreign exchange rates and changes in fair values). The Branch intends
to adopt these amendments in its financial statements for the annual period beginning on 1 April 2017. The Branch does not expect
the amendments to have a material impact on the financial statements.

-IFRS 16 Leases

The new standard eliminates the current dual accounting model for lessees which distinguishes between on-balance sheet finance
leases and off-balance sheet operating leases. Instead, there is a single, on-balance sheet accounting model that is similar to current
finance lease accounting. The Branch is currently assessing the impacts of the new standard. The effective date of the new standard
is 31 December 2019.

The Branch intends to adopt the following amendment in its financial statements for the annual period beginning on 1 April 2016.
The Branch does not expect the amendments to have a material impact on the financial statements.

* Changes in method for disposal under NZ IFRS 5 Non Current Assets Held for Sale and Discontinued Operations.
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Notes to the financial statements (continued)

2 Accounting Judgements and Estimates
The Branch makes estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities at year end. Estimates and
judgements are continually evaluated and are based on historical experience and other factors, including expectations of future events
that are believed to be reasonable under the circumstances. The areas in which accounting estimates are applied are described below.

Key sources of estiration uncertainty
The key area of estimation uncertainty for the Branch is in its estimation of outstanding claims and reinsurance recoveries.

The ultimate liability arising from claims made under insurance contracts
Provision is made at the year-end for the estimated cost of claims incurred but not settled at the end of the reporting period, including the
cost of IBNR and IBNER to the Branch.

The Branch takes all reasonable steps to ensure that it has appropriate information regarding its claims exposure. However, given the
uncertainty in establishing claims provisions, it is likely that the final outcome will prove to be different form the original liability
established.

The estimation of IBNR and IBNER is generally subject to a greater degree of uncertainty than the estimation of the cost of settling claims
already notified to the Branch, where more information about the claim event is generally available. In calculating the estimated cost of
unpaid claims the Branch uses a variety of estimation technigues, generally based upon statistical analyses of historical experience, which
assumes that the development pattern of the current claims will be consistent with past experience. Allowance is made, however, for
changes or uncertainties which may create distortions in the underlying statistics or which might cause the cost of unsettled claims to
increase or reduce when compared with the cost of previously settled claims including:

changes in the economic environment
changes in the mix of business
changes in claims management practice

Provisions are calculated gross of all recoveries.

The methods used to analyse past claims experience and to project future claims experience are largely determined by the available data
and the nature and maturity of the portfolio.

The determination of an appropriate outstanding claims liability and the specific assumptions used are detailed in note 3.

3 Actuarial Assumptions and Methods
The actuary who carried out the valuation of the IBNR reserve of the Branch is Marcelo Lardies from the actuarial team at Aon New
Zealand.
Report date: 10 June 2016
Qualification: Fellow of the New Zealand Society of Actuaries

The report relied on historical data and other qualitative and quantitative information provided by The New India Assurance Company
Limited - New Zealand Branch. The actuary alsa reconciled the business data to the financial data in which the overall result is acceptable.
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Notes to the financial statements (continued)

3 Actuarial Assumptions and Methods (continued)
Unexpired risk liability
The unearned premium liability was found to be adequate as at 31 March 2016.

The probability of sufficiency {POS) adopted in performing the liability adequacy test (LAT) is set at the 75th percentile which is the same
as that adopted in determining the outstanding claims liability {OCL).

The POS for OCL is set at a level that is appropriate to cover the Branch's claims obligations after having regard to the prevailing market
environment and prudent industry practice.

Being a test of adequacy, the POS for LAT is set to highlight deficiencies in product pricing following an analysis of the Branch's profit
margins for the last two financial years.

{a} Assumptions 2016

The following assumptions have been made in determining the outstanding claims liabilities:

Inflation rate 1.80%
Discount rate 4.00%
Discounted mean term (years) 2
Claim handling expense ratio 12.50%
Risk margin 15.00%

(b) Processes Used to Determine Assumptions
The valuation of outstanding claims liabilities included in the Appointed Actuary report are calculated using the Chain Ladder Method and
the Payments Per Claim Incurred Method.

In the development of Claim Payment Patterns and projecting claim payment liabilities the following economic assumptions have been
made:

Inflation Rate
Pre valuation date claim inflation has been taken as movements in CPI. Post valuation date claim inflation has been taken as 1.9% per
annum. Most claims are of a short to medium term duration.

Discount Rate
The discount rate used is 4% per annum. This is approximately the average gross yield on Government Bonds of short to medium term
durations consistent with the duration of the liabilities.

Claims Handling Expenses
The Branch is responsible for the on-going management of all claims incurred on or before 31 March 2016.
To reflect this expense, an allowance is included in the central estimate of the outstanding claims liability.

Risk Margin

A risk margin at a 75% level of sufficiency has been used to determine the outstanding claims liability on the liability line of business at 31
March 20186. The risk margin reflects the predominantly short tail nature of the business.
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Notes to the financial statements (continued)

3 Actuarial Assumptions and Methods {continued)

{c) Sensitivity Analysis

The Outstanding Claims Liability provision has been estimated by the Appointed Actuary taking into consideration overall past claims
experience and case estimates information provided by the management of the Branch. A 10% increase in Claims Expenses ratio will
result in a 0.9% increase ($30,700) in Outstanding Claims Liability, decreasing the reported profit and equity by the same amount.
Likewise a 10% increase in Risk margin ratio will result in a 1.1% increase ($36,000) in Outstanding Claims Liability, decreasing profit and
equity by the same amount.

(d) Solvency

As at 31 March 2016 The New India Assurance Company Limited had an audited Solvency Ratio (Total Available Solvency Margin/ Total
Required Solvency Margin) of 2.30 (= Rs91.5bn / Rs39.9bn) in accordance with Section 84VA of the Insurance Act, 1938 (Republic of
India).

4 Insurance Contracts Risk Management Policies and Procedures
The principal risk the Branch faces under insurance contracts is that the actual claims payments or the timing thereof, differ from

expectations. This is influenced by the frequency of claims, severity of claims, actual claims paid and subsequent development of long-
term claims. Therefore, the objective of the Branch is to ensure that sufficient reserves are available to cover these liabilities.

The above risk exposure is mitigated by diversification across the portfolio of insurance contracts and geographical areas. The variability of
risks is also improved by careful selection and implementation of underwriting strategy guidelines, as well as the use of reinsurance
arrangements.

The Branch purchases reinsurance as part of its risks mitigation programme. Reinsurance ceded is placed on both a proportional and non-
proportional basis. The majority of proportional reinsurance is facultative reinsurance placements which is taken out to reduce the overall
exposure of the Branch to certain classes of business. Non- proportional reinsurance is primarily excess-of-loss reinsurance designed to
mitigate the Branch's net exposure to risk and catastrophe losses. Retention limits for the excess-of-loss reinsurance vary by product line.

Amounts recoverable from reinsurers are estimated in a manner consistent with the outstanding claims provisions and are in accordance
with the reinsurance contracts. Although the Branch has reinsurance arrangements, it is not relieved of its direct obligations to its
policyholders and thus a credit risk exposure exists with respect to ceded insurance, to the extent that any reinsurer is unable to meet its
obligations assumed under such reinsurance agreements.

5 Insurance and Financial Risks
{a) Credit Risk
Credit risk is the risk that one party to a financial instrument will cause a financial loss to the other party by failing to discharge an
obligation.

The following policies and procedures are in place to mitigate the Branch's exposure to credit risk:

- The Branch has investments in bank fixed deposits mostly for 1-2 years to avoid long term risk. The banks are selected for fixed deposit
investment on the basis of their credit ratings by approved Rating Agencies and having superior ratings to ensure safety and liquidity of
capital. The investments are made in different banks in order to ensure diversification and spread risk and to reduce the exposure in single
bank transactions.

- The credit risk in respect of customer balances incurred on non-payment of premiums will only persist during the grace period specified
in the policy document, when the policy is either paid up or terminated. Commission paid to intermediaries is netted off against amounts
receivable from them to reduce the risk of doubtful debts.
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Notes to the financial statements (continued)

6 Insurance and Financial Risks {continued)

{b) Credit exposure by credit rating
The table below provides information regarding the maximum credit risk exposure of the Branch by classifying assets according to
Branch's credit ratings of counterparties:

31 March 2016 Rated Unrated
Financial assets at fair value through profit and loss $ $
Term deposits with credit institutions 39,859,026 -
Insurance receivables - 1,937,258
Cash and cash equivalents 1,219,087 -
Total 41,078,113 1,937,258
31 March 2015 Rated Unrated
Financial assets at fair value through profit and loss $ $
Term deposits with credit institutions 34,658,192 -
Insurance receivables - 2,508,706
Cash and cash equivalents 2,493,086 -
Total 37,051,278 2,508,706

Cash and cash equivalents and term deposits are invested with New Zealand Banks i.e. ANZ Bank New Zealand Limited having a credit
rating of AA- of S&P, AA- of Fitch and Aa3 of Moody's, Bank of India {(New Zealand) Limited having a credit rating of BBB- of Standard
and Poor and Bank of Baroda having a credit rating of BBB- of Fitch and Baa3 of Moody's. Insurance receivables are not rated.

Age analysis of financial assets past due but not impaired
For assets to be classified as "past-due” and impaired contractual payments must be in arrears for more than 90 days. No collateral is held
as security for any past due or impaired assets.

As at 31 March 2016, there were $162,795 of financial assets past due but not impaired (2015: $88,744).

{c) Liguidity risk

Liquidity risk is the risk that payment of obligations may not be met in a timely manner at a reasonable cost. Ultimate responsibility for
liquidity risk management rests with the board of directors who have built a liguidity risk management framework for the management of
the Branch's short, medium and long term investment portfolio which can be liquidated at short notice.

The following procedures are in place to mitigate the exposure to liquidity risk:

The Branch manages its liquidity risk by monitoring the total cash inflows and outflows expected on a daily and monthly basis. The normal
cash outflow is managed from monthly cash inflow premium and in the event of greater and significant outflow of cash, the liquidity may
be managed through liquidating the bank fixed deposits and if the requirements exceed these limits, Head Office in India shall be
approached to provide liquidity support.

All net cash outflows for liabilities in the financial statements will be within 12 months. The Branch maintains a portfolio of highly
marketable assets that can easily be liquidated in the event of an unforeseen interruption of cash flow. The net cash inflow for premium
debts will be within 12 months. Receivables include interest receivable.
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5 Insurance and Financial Risks {continued)

The following tables summarise the maturity profile of the Branch's financial liabilities:

Less than 1
year 1-6 years B+ years Total
2016
Outstanding claims 1,450,718 - - 1,450,719
Financial Liabilities
Non- interest bearing payables 1,348,098 - - 1,348,098
2,798,817 - - 2,798,817
Less than 1
year 1-5 years 5+ years Total
2015
Qutstanding claims 2,849,650 - - 2,849,650
Financial Liabilities
Non- interest bearing payables 1,448,637 - - 1,448,637
4,298,287 - - 4,298,287

{d) Operational risk

Operational risk is the risk of loss arising from systems failure, human error, fraud or external events. When controls fail to perform,
operational risks can cause damage to reputation, have legal or regulatory implications or can lead to financial loss. The Branch cannot
expect to eliminate all operational risks, but by initiating a rigorous control framework and by monitoring and responding to potential risks,
the Branch is able to manage the risks. Controls include segregation of duties, access controls, authorisation and reconciliation
procedures, staff education and assessment processes, including the use of internal audit. Business risks such as changes in
environmental, technology and the industry are monitored through the Branch's strategic planning and budgeting process.

(e) Market risk

Market risk is the risk that the fair value of future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of changes in market prices.
Market risks are currency exchange risk, fair value interest rate risk, cash flow interest rate risk and price risk. The Branch does not deal
with any capital market risk instruments involving fluctuations in values and all investments are in short and medium term bank fixed
deposits of 1 to 5 year term period basis with fixed interest rates.

(i) Currency risk
Currency risk is the risk that the value of recognised assets and liabilities or the cash flows from possible future transactions, that are
denominated in a currency other than that of the functional currency will decrease due to changes in market exchange rates.

The Branch has no foreign currency exposure at balance date that is considered material.
{ii)  Interest rate risk

Interest rate risk is the risk that the value of financial instruments will fluctuate as a result of changes in market interest rates.

The Branch primarily faces interest rate risk due to the nature of its investments and liabilities. The Branch manages its exposure to this
risk by holding the majority of such assets on short to medium term maturities.
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6 Insurance and Financial Risks (continued)
(e) Market risk {continued)
(i) Interest rate risk (continued)

The following table details the Branch's expected maturity for its financial assets. The tables below have been drawn up based on the
undiscounted contractual maturities of the financial assets.

Weighted
average
interest Less than 1
rate % year 1-5 years 5+ years Total
2016
Non- interest bearing
Cash - 1,219,087 - - 1,219,087
Trade debtors - 3,601,487 - - 3,601,487
Fixed interest rate instruments
Short term deposits 5.20% 14,214,004 - - 14,214,004
Medium term deposits 3.24% - 25,645,022 = 25,645,022
19,034,578 25,645,022 - 44,679,600
Weighted
average
interest Less than 1
rate % year 1-5 years 5+ years Total
2015
Non- interest bearing
Cash - 2,493,086 - - 2,493,086
Trade debtors - 3,676,898 - - 3,576,898
Fixed interest rate instruments
Short term deposits 4.43% 6,540,037 = - 6,540,037
Medium term deposits 5.28% - 28,018,155 - 28,018,155
12,610,021 28,018,155 - 40,628,176

A change of 100 basis points movement in interest rates would increase or decrease net profit before tax by $398,590 (2015: $345,582).
{iif)  Price risk

Price risk is the risk that the fair value of equities or financial instruments could decrease due to fluctuations in market prices.

The Branch has no such price risk exposure at balance date (2015: nil).

(f)  Fair value measurement

NZ IFRS 13 requires the Branch to classify the fair value measurements using a fair value hierarchy that reflects the significance of the
inputs used in making the measurements. The fair value hierarchy shall have the following levels:

i) Quoted prices {unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets or liabilities (Level 1);

i} Inputs other than quoted prices included within Level 1 that are observable for the asset or liability, either directly (i.e. as prices) or
indirectly (i.e. derived form prices) (Level 2); and

i) Inputs for the asset or liability that are not based on observable market data (unobservable inputs) (Level 3).

The Branch's financial assets and liabilities are classified as Level 2.
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Revenue Note 2016 2015
$ $
Gross written premium 9,184,690 11,140,803
Movement in unearned premium 840,551 1,004,226
Gross earned premium reserve 10,025,241 12,145,029
Reinsured and other recoveries revenue 198,784 190,255
10,224,025 12,335,284
Expenses 2016 2018
$ $
The following are included in Other underwriting expenses:
Depreciation 10,927 13.228
Amortisation of intangible assets 44 111
Rental operating lease expenses 79,492 76,036
Salaries and wages 567,692 434,445
Doubtful debts recovered (593) (309,450)
Loss on disposal of property, plant and equipment 273 -
Auditor's remuneration to DFK Oswin Griffiths Carlton comprises:
Audit of financial statements 41,909 33,300
Tax compliance services 7.800 12,000
Total auditor's remuneration 49,709 45,300
Investment income 2016 2015
$ $
Interest income 1,363,948 1,573,400
Interest expense - (24,297)
Total investment income 1,363,948 1,549,103
Tax 2016 2018
$ $
a) Current tax expense
Income tax expense comprises:
Current tax expense 1,603,696 1,634,176
Deferred tax benefit (108,340) {176,836)
Total expense 1,395,256 1,357,340

The income tax expense on pre-tax accounting profit from operations reconciles to the income tax expense in the financial statements as

follows:

Profit before Taxation 4,835,294 4,648,504
Prima facie income tax expense calculated at 28% 1,353,883 1,301,581

Tax effect of:

Non-deductible items {16,547) (20,492)
Other adjustments 57,820 76,251

Income tax expense 1,395,256 1,357,340

b} Income tax (payable) / receivable

Opening balance (788,465) (1,5679,986)
Provisional tax and RWT paid 1,892,728 2,325,697
Current year charge (1,503,596) (1,534,176)
Total income tax payable for the year (399,333) {788,465)

The current tax liability of $399,333 (2015: liability of $788,465) represents the amount of income taxes payable in respect of current and prior

periods.
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2016 Furniture and Motor Office
fittings Vehicle Equipment Other assets Total
Cost $ $ $ $ $
Balance at 1 April 2015 42,201 46,923 39,663 1,163 129,940
Additions - = 1,599 - 1,599
Disposals - = {1,365) & {1,365)
Balance at 31 March 2016 42,201 46,923 39,897 1,153 130,174
Depreciation
Balance at 1 April 2015 31,060 28,321 34,158 934 94,475
Depreciation for the year 1,982 4,837 4,057 51 10,927
Disposals - = (69) S (69)
Balance at 31 March 2016 33,042 33,158 38,146 985 105,332
Carrying amount
At 31 March 2016 9,159 13,765 1,751 168 24,842
2015 Furniture and Motor Office
fittings Vehicle Equipment Other assets Total
Cost $ $ $ $
Balance at 1 April 2014 40,838 46,923 35,568 1,163 124,482
Additions 1,363 - 4,095 - 5,458
Disposals - - = B -
Balance at 31 March 2015 42,201 46,923 39,663 1,163 129,940
Depreciation
Balance at 1 April 2014 28,738 21,785 29,853 870 81,246
Depreciation for the year 2,322 6,536 4,305 64 13,227
Disposals - - - - -
Balance at 31 March 2015 31,060 28,321 34,158 934 94,475
Carrying amount
At 31 March 2015 11,141 18,602 5,505 219 35,465
Intangible assets
Accumulated
Cost Amortisation amortisation Carrying value
$ $ $ $
Software 112,932 44 112,902 30
Balance as at 31 March 2016 112,932 44 112,902 30
Accumulated
Cost Amortisation amortisation Carrying value
$ $ $ 3
Software 112,832 111 112,858 74
Balance as at 31 March 2015 112,932 111 112,858 74
Investments 2016 2015
$ $
Current
Term deposits 14,214,004 6,540,037
14,214,004 6,540,037
Non-current
Term deposits 25,645,022 28,018,155
25,645,022 28,018,155
Total investments 39,859,026 34,558,192
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Trade and other receivables 2016 2015
$ $

Trade receivables

Premium due from policyholders and intermediaries 2,079,326 2,651,368

Provision for doubtful debts - trade receivables (142,068) (142,662)

Total trade receivables 1,937,258 2,608,706

Other receivables

Other receivables 88,544 110,920
Accrued interest 1,639,018 938,939
Prepayments 36,667 18,333
Total other receivables 1,664,229 1,068,192
Total receivables 3,601,487 3,676,898

The provision for doubtful debts in relation to trade receivables is provided for based on estimated recoverable amounts determined by
reference to current customer circumstances and past default experience. In determining the recoverability of a trade receivable, the Branch
considers any change in credit quality of the trade receivable from the date the credit was initially granted up to the reporting date. In the
current year the Branch has recognised a doubtful debt recovery of $593 (2015: § 308,450).

Deferred tax 2016 2015
$ $
Deferred tax assets comprise:
Provisions and temporary differences 49,062 49,228
49,062 49,228
Deferred tax liabilities comprise:
Deferred acquisition costs (471,811) {580,418)
(471,911) {580,418)
Net deferred tax liability (422,849} {5631,180)
Deferred acquisition costs 2016 2015
$ $
Opening balance at 1 April 2,072,921 3,019,394
Current year movement (387,627) (946,473)
Total deferred acquisition costs 1,685,395 2,072,921
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Trade and other payables 2016 2015
$ $
Trade payables 63,378 64,807
Amounts due to reinsurers 1,082,063 1,137,734
Non-trade payables and accrued expenses 202,657 246,096
Total trade and other payables 1,348,098 1,448,637

The average credit limit for payables owing to the Branch's reinsurer and brokers is 90 days. The Branch has financial risk management
polices in place to ensure that all payables are paid within the credit timeframe.

Employee benefits 2016 2015
$ $
Liability for annual/ sick leave 33,153 33,153
Outstanding claims provision 2016 2015
$ 3
Central estimate of outstanding claims provision (including risk margin) 1,450,719 2,849,650
Claim handling expenses 266,900 256,160
Claims incurred but not reported 597,100 613,600
Claims incurred but not enough reported 1,044,800 918,661
Total outstanding claims provision 3,369,519 4,639,071

The risk margin used to determine claims incurred but not reported included in total outstanding claims is 15.0% (2015: 15.0%]) of the central

estimate.

Unearned premium reserve 2016 2015
$ $
Opening balance at 1 April 5,333,296 6,337,522
Deferral of premium on contracts written during the year 4,492,745 5,333,296
Earning of premiums deferred in prior years {6,333,296) (6,337,522)
Closing balance at 31 March 4,492,745 5,333,296

Liability adequacy test

The liability adequacy test is an assessment of the carrying amount of unearned premium liabilities and is conducted at the end of each
reporting period. The test is conducted separately for each porifolio of contracts that are subject to broadly similar risks that are managed

together as a single portfolio.

The Appointed Actuary has assessed the adequacy of the Unearned Premium Liability by considering Deferred Acquisition Costs and the
estimated present value of the expected future cash flows relating to future claims arising from the rights and obligations under current

insurance policies as follows:

Liability Adequacy Test: Pass 2016 2015
$ $
Unearned premium 4,492,745 5,333,296
Related deferred acouisition costs (396,556) (421,759}
Net unearned premium 4,096,189 4,911,537
Premium liabilities {*) 967,198 1,513,696
Liability surplus 3,128,991 3,397,841

Deferred acquisition costs to be written off

(*} including risk margin and claims management expenses
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The Appointed Actuary calculated the Premium Liabilities as Unearned Premiums x Claims Ratio of the last three years x Risk Margin loading
x Claims Management Expenses loading ($967,198 = $4,492,745 x 16% x 1.15x 1.17).
The Appointed Actuary is not aware of any need to make any allowance for any projected Premium Adjustments or Unclosed Premiums or
other commitments arising from the Branch’s insurance contracts.

Financial instruments

Capital risk management

The Branch manages its capital structure to ensure that it will be able to continue as a going concern while maximising the return to
shareholders through the optimisation of debt and equity balance.

The capital structure of the Branch consists of cash and cash equivalents and equity comprising accumulated profits as disclosed in the

Statement of Changes in Equity.

The directors review the capital structure on a regular basis, as part of the review the directors consider the cost of capital and the risks
associated with each class of capital. The directors balance the overall capital structure through the issue of new debt or redemption of

existing debt when required.

Categories of financial assets and liabilities

2016
Loans and Financial Financial Total
receivables assets at fair liabilities at
value through amortised cost
profit or loss
$ $ $ $
Assets
Cash and cash equivalents 1,219,087 - 1,219,087
Trade and other receivables 3,564,820 - = 3,564,820
Investment in term deposits 39,859,026 = 39,859,026
Total financial assets 4,783,907 39,859,026 44,642 933
Non-financial assets - - - 1,746,934
Total assets 46,389,867
Liabilities
Trade and other payables - 1,348,098 1,348,098
Total financial liabilities - - 1,348,098 1,348,098
Non-financial liabilities - 8,707,599
Total liabilities 10,055,697
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Annual report for the year ended 31 March 2016

2015
Loans and Financial Total
receivables assets at fair Financial
value through liabilities at
profit or loss amortised cost
$ $ $ $
Assets
Cash and cash equivalents 2,493,086 - 2,493,086
Trade and other receivables 3,558,565 - - 3,558,565
Investment in term deposits - 34,558,192 - 34,558,192
Total financial assets 6,061,651 34,568,192 - 40,609,843
Non-financial assets - - - 2,126,793
Total assets 42,736,636
Liabilities
Trade and other payables - - 1,448,637 1,448,637
Total financial liabilities - - 1,448,637 1,448,637
Non-financial liabilities - 11,325,175
Total liabilities 12,773,812
Reconciliation of profit after income tax to net cash inflows from operating activities
Operating activities 2016 2015
$ $
Net profit/(loss) after tax 3,440,038 3,291,164
Add: Non-cash items
Depreciation 10,925 13,229
Amortisation 44 1M1
Loss on disposal of fixed assets {273) -
(Increase)/decrease in trade and other receivables (24,589) 243,745
Decrease in deferred acquisition costs 387,526 946,473
Decrease in trade and other payables (100,539) (134,190)
Decrease in outstanding claim provision {1,279,652) (1,846,465)
Decrease in employee benefits = (5,471)
Decrease in unearned premiums (840,551} (1,004,226)
Increase in income tax receivable (389,132) (791,521)
Decrease in deferred tax liability (108,341) (176,834)
Increase in head office account 2,931,308 5,060,082
Net cash inflows from operating activities 4,026,864 5,696,097

Contingencies and commitments

The Branch had no capital commitments as at balance date.

The Branch is currently in the process of instituting a transfer pricing review to ensure it has the correct procedures in place with respect to
its transactions with Head Office. The Branch will be in a position to comment on the impact if any of this review once it is completed.(2015:

$Nil).

The Branch and its co-insurer are currently involved in a High Court proceeding for a subrogated recovery claim. The Branch could receive
indemnity of approximately $925,000 if the outcome of the trial scheduled for November 2016 is favourable or if a settlement occurs before

trial.
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Notes to the financial statements

Contingencies and commitments (continued)

Operating lease commitments

Commitments under non-cancellable operating leases: 2016 2015
$ $
Less than one year 79,178 75,408
Between one and five years 217,740 282,779
Greater than five years = 2
Total operating lease commitments 296,918 358,187
Related parties
Key management compensation 2016 2015
Total compensation for key management personnel is set out as follows: $ $
Short term employee benefits 121,290 162,885

Transactions and balances

The Head Office has charged the New Zealand branch for Treaty Reinsurance in the amount of $2,5664,038 (2015: $3,365,280).

The Head Office has provided funding to support the New Zealand branch and as at 31 March 2016 the New Zealand branch owed the Head

Office $18,475,866 (2015: $15,544,558).
No related party debts have been written off or forgiven during the year.

Subsequent events

There have been no events subsequent to balance date which would have a material effect on the financial statements.

Credit rating

The Branch has received an A- (Excellent) Credit Rating and an A- {Excellent) Financial Strength Rating from A.M Best Company, an approved
agency by the Reserve Bank of New Zealand, dated 15 January 2016. The credit rating is an indication of the Branch's ability to pay current

and future claims.
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The New India Assurance Company Limited
New Zealand Branch

Appointed Actuary Report Summary

For the year ended 31 March 2016

To the Shareholders of The New India Assurance Company Limited — New Zealand Branch.

The Board of The New India Assurance Company Limited — New Zealand Branch (Company) has
appointed me to act as the Appointed Actuary to the Company. As part of this role, | have been asked to
provide this Appointed Actuary Report Summary

The Insurance (Prudential Supervision) Act 2010 (Act) Section 77 requires licensed insurers to provide a
review by the licensed insurer’'s Appointed Actuary in respect of the actuarial information contained in the
financial statements. Section 77 (4)(c) allows the Reserve Bank of New Zealand (Bank) to specify, within
a solvency standard, information which it considers to be actuarial information for the purpose of this
Report. However, the Reserve Bank of New Zealand has exempted the Company from compliance with
the Solvency Standards for Non-life Insurance Business issued under Section 55 of the Act. This
exemption is granted subject to some conditions including the review by the Appointed Actuary of the
following specified information relating to the insurance business carried on in New Zealand:

a) the unearned premium liability and the liability adequacy test;

b) the Net Outstanding Claims Liability;

c) the reinsurance and any other recovery asset(s);

d) any deferred acquisition cost or deferred fee revenue; and

e) any other information deemed by the Appointed Actuary to warrant actuarial
review for the purpose of profit or solvency reporting.

| have either calculated or reviewed the above specified information based on audited financial
statements prepared by the Company as at that date and data in respect of policies in force and claims
payments made and provisioned for by the Company. | am reliant on the accuracy of the information
provided by the Company. However, | have undertaken a number of independent checks on the data.

In my opinion and from an actuarial perspective, the actuarial information contained in the financial
statements has been appropriately included and used in those statements.

I have not encountered any material limitations during the compilation of the Appointed Actuary Report.
There are no areas of conflict of interest for me in preparing the Report or this Summary.

This Summary is intended only to provide an overview of the Appointed Actuary Report and does not
substitute for a detailed review of the Report in full.

Marcelo Lardies BSc (Hons)

Fellow of the New Zealand Society of Actuaries
28 July 2016

Auckland, New Zealand

PO Box 3167 | Shortland St | Auckland 1140
t +64.9.362.9824 | m +64.274.710.422 | f +64.9.362.9821 | aonhewitt.com


http://www.aon.com/

AMHeMIt

The New India Assurance Company Limited
Section 78 Report
For the year ended 31 March 2016

To the Shareholders of The New India Assurance Company Limited (Company).

The Insurance (Prudential Supervision) Act 2010 (Act) (IPSA 2010) Section 77 requires licensed insurers
to provide a review by the licensed insurer's Appointed Actuary in respect of the actuarial information
contained in any financial statements required to be filled by the Company in New Zealand.

The Board of The New India Assurance Company Limited (Company) has appointed me to act as the
Appointed Actuary to the New Zealand Branch. As part of this role, | have been asked to provide this
Report in respect of The New India Assurance Company Limited.

| have received confirmation that the Appointed Actuary of the Company has complied with the provisions
of the Insurance Regulatory and Development Authority of India (IRDA) (Actuarial Report and Abstract)
Regulations 2000, the guidelines on estimation of IBNR Claims Provision for General Insurance Business
issued by IRDA dated 8 June 2005 and 22 May 2008 and the applicable Guidance Notes and Actuarial
Practice Standards issued by the Institute of Actuaries of India.

I am reliant on the information provided by the Appointed Actuary of the Company described above.

I have no relationship (other than Appointed Actuary to the New Zealand Branch) with, or any interests in
the Company or any of its subsidiaries.

I have received all information and explanations that | have required from the Company.

There are no areas of conflict of interest for me in preparing this Report.

Marcelo Lardies BSc (Hons)
Fellow of the New Zealand Society of Actuaries

28 July 2016
Auckland, New Zealand

PO Box 3167 | Shortland St | Auckland 1140
t +64.9.362.9824 | m +64.274.710.422 | f +64.9.362.9821 | aonhewitt.com
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